
 

   
Sierra County Commission 

Sierra County Commission Chambers 
1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 

Tuesday, September 17th, 2024 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA: 
(https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897) (Local radio KCHS 101.9) 

 
     

Call to Order:  10:00 AM   Regular Meetings 
 
Roll Call:      Travis Day-Chairman                Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk 

        James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair   Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
      Hank Hopkins -Commissioner               Amber Vaughn-County Manager 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures. 
 

Introduction of Guests 
 

I. Approval of Agenda 
II. Approval of Minutes  

A. Regular Meeting – August 20th, 2024 
III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes  
IV. Consent Agenda: 

A. Resolution No. 110-270 Accounts Payable 
B. Resolution No. 110-271 Indigent Claims 
C. Claim of Exemption No. 24-008 Circle G Farms LLC 
D. Claim of Exemption No. 24-009 Covarrubias 

V. Presentations/Reports: 
A. Years of Service Awards 
B. Department Reports 
C. Defensible Space Around Homes  

VI. Board of Finance: 
A. August Reconciliation 

VII. Old Business:  
A. Petition for Road Vacation VR24-002 Request to Vacate a portion of Tularosa Road near 

Engle 
VIII. New Business: 

A. Petition for Road Vacation VR24-003 Request to Vacate Tucker Rd in Winston Townsite 
B. Petition for Road Vacation VR24-004 Appointment of Byron Wilson, Beau Marshall and 

Ronnie Chavez as Freeholders to view the request to vacate a portion of Macho Rd in Lake 
Valley, with Jared Bartoo and Cathy Vickers as alternates.  

C. Petition for Road Vacation VR24-005 Appointment of John Diamond, Byron Wilson and 
Beau Marshall as Freeholders to view the request to vacate a portion of ‘B’ Avenue in 
Winston Townsite, with Jared Bartoo and Cathy Vickers as alternates.  

IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurement: 



 
A. Institute for Responsive Government  
B. Contract No. 2024-09-055 Reset Rental Assistance Grant (The Olive Tree)  
C. Road-State Price Agreement-ABC Concrete-Official Approval  
D. Agreement Between Wilson & Company and The County of Sierra  

X. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 
A. Resolution No. 110-272 Budget Adjustment 
B. Resolution No. 110-273 Resolution Supporting the New Mexico Counties 2025 Legislative 

Priorities 
C. Resolution No. 110-274 Resolution to Approve 2024 Tax Rates 

XI. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H): 
Pending and Threatened Litigation: 

A. In the Matter of Sierra County Clerk, No. D-721-CV-2024-087 
B. Ramirez v. Sierra County  
Personnel: 
 
Real Estate: 

XII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session: 
A. Direction with Respect to Flood Commissioner Legal Service Invoices  

XIII. Adjourn 
 

 
Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, October 15th, 2024, at 10:00 AM. Items 
for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm on 
the Monday the week before the meeting. 
 

 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, 
New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as 
possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible 
formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format is 
needed. 
 
 



 

      
          SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
        AUGUST 20, 2024 

 
   

CALL TO ORDER:   10:00 am Regular Meeting  
 

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session 
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, August 20, 2024, at the Sierra County 
Commission Chambers, 1712 N Date St, Truth or Consequences, New 
Mexico. 
 

 ROLL CALL: 
 

 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
            Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
  
 Clerk of Board: Shelly Trujillo 
 
 County Attorney: David Pato 
           
 County Manager: Amber Vaughn 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE: 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
   
Ryan Williams, Monica Zepeda, Tammy Burns, Tim Kuzdrowski, Ruben 
Lucero, Billy Neeley, Sharon Luna, Travis Luna, Michelle Atwell, Amanda 
Forrister, Serina Bartoo, Kayce Edwards 
             

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the agenda as Amended, 
moving Manager Vaughn’s report on the Fairgrounds from Department 
Reports to after the approval of the agenda.  Commissioner Hopkins 
SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 
voting yes. 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
A. Regular Meeting-July 23, 2024 
B. Special Meeting-July 23, 2024 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
August 20, 2024 
Page 2   

 

 
 

 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the minutes as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A.  Resolution No. 110-264- Account Payables 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-265- Indigent Claims 
 
C.  Indigent Burial No. B2024-009 
 
D.  Claim of Exemption No 24-006 (Dennison, Kuenstler & Hopkins) 
 
E.  Claim of Exemption No 24-007 (Irwin) 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

V. PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS: 
 
A.  Years of Service award 
B.  Department Reports 
 

VI. BOARD OF FINANCE: 
 

A.  July Reconciliation 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the July Reconciliation as 
presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
 A.  Petition for Road Vacation VR24-002 Appointment of Cathy Vickers, 
Byron Wilson and Beau Marshall as Freeholders to View the Request to Vacate a 
Portion of Tularosa Rd Near Engle, with Jared Bartoo as an Alternate 
 
   



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
August 20, 2024 
Page 3   

 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Petition for Road 
Vacation VR24-002 Appointment of Cathy Vickers, Byron Wilson and Beau 
Marshall as Freeholders to View the Request to Vacate a Portion of Tularosa 
Rd Near Engle, with Jared Bartoo as an Alternate as presented.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A.  Petition for Road Vacation VR24-003 Appointment of John Diamond, 

Byron Wilson and Beau Marshall as Freeholders to View the Request to 
Vacate Tucker Rd in Winston Townsite, with Jared Bartoo and Cathy 
Vickers as Alternates 

 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the Petition for Road Vacation 

VR24-003 Appointment of John Diamond, Byron Wilson and Beau Marshall 
as Freeholders to View the Request to Vacate Tucker Rd in Winston 
Townsite, with Jared Bartoo and Cathy Vickers as Alternates as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
B.  Sun State Towers Application for a Telecommunications Permit for a New 

125’ Monopole Tower with Verizon Wireless at 3 Berry Patch Road in Arrey 
(Wireless Tower Solutions) 

 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Sun State Towers 
Application for a Telecommunications Permit for a New 125’ Monopole 
Tower with Verizon Wireless at 3 Berry Patch Road in Arrey (Wireless 
Tower Solutions as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

C.  MOU with Catron County Assigning Fiscal Agent Responsibilities for 
County Livestock Loss Authority 
 

   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the MOU with Catron County 
Assigning Fiscal Agent Responsibilities for County Livestock Loss Authority 
as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
 
     

IX. CONTRACTS – AGREEMENTS – PROCUREMENT 
 
A.  Corrections Officer Recruitment Fund Grant Agreement 
   



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
August 20, 2024 
Page 4   

 

   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Corrections Officer 
Recruitment Fund Grant Agreement as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins 
SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 
voting yes. 

 
B.  Intergovernmental Services Agreement with Sierra County Co. and 

SCCOG for Two Hundred Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($200,000.00) 
for Programmatic Costs and Resources for Law Enforcement Departments 
in Sierra County 

 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Intergovernmental Services 

Agreement with Sierra County Co. and SCCOG for Two Hundred Thousand 
Dollars and Zero Cents ($200,000.00) for Programmatic Costs and Resources 
for Law Enforcement Departments in Sierra Countyas presented. 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with 
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
C. Grant Agreement for Rural & Nonmetro Election Infrastructure Grant 

Program 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Grant Agreement for 

Rural & Nonmetro Election Infrastructure Grant Program as presented.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
X. RESOLUTIONS – ORDINANCES – PROCLAMATIONS 

 
A.  Resolution No. 110-266-Authorizing and Approving Submission of a 
Completed Application for Financial Assistance and Project Approval to the 
New Mexico Finance Authority 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-266-
Authorizing and Approving Submission of a Completed Application for 
Financial Assistance and Project Approval to the New Mexico Finance 
Authority as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-267-Adopting a Nominal Fee Stipend Program Policy 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-267-
Adopting a Nominal Fee Stipend Program Policy as presented.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
C.  Resolution 110-268-Adopting Electronic Signature Policy 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
August 20, 2024 
Page 5   

 

 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution 110-268-Adopting 
Electronic Signature Policy as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon 
SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 
voting yes. 
 
D.  Resolution No. 110-269-Sierra County, New Mexico Election 
Proclamation and Resolution 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-269-
Sierra County, New Mexico Election Proclamation and Resolution as 
presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

  XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H): 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for 

Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all 
Commissioners present voting yes.   
 
            District 1 – Yes 
 District 2 – Yes 
 District 3 – Yes 

 
            PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION: 
 

A. In the Matter of Sierra County Clerk, D-721-CV-2024-00087 
                                                                
           PERSONNEL: 
      
            REAL ESTATE:  
 
                       XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to come back into Regular Session.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Roll call vote was taken, 
with all Commissioners present voting yes. 

 
 

 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY 
COMMISSION MEETING:  
 
The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting 
has been scheduled for Tuesday, September 17, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. at the 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
August 20, 2024 
Page 6   

 

Sierra County Commission Chambers at 1712 N Date, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico. 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.    
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission 
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
August 20, 2024 
Page 7   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this 20th day of August, 2024. 
 
 

 
 
 
 SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 
 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk 
 

   
 



State of New Merico

She0r K Trujilk)
Count! Cle
575-89t-28,t0

Candace Chavez.

Coun6, 7r"otur",
575-891-t521

Mi.hotl D- H no

575-891-2589

575-891-28J0

I7l2 North Dole Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

County of Sierra

Ju es E, Pdton
Co m d i$sione r Distric t I

575-891-62t 5

Travis Dat
Conmissioner Diarict 2

575-89t-62t5

HanA Hoplins
Connissionet Dintict 3

575-891-6215

Count! Shetilr
575-891-9 t 50

Amber Voughn
County Monager

5 7 5-894-62 1 5 voice 5 7 5-894-9 5 48 lox

RESOLUTION N0.110.270
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD

BEGINNING AUGUST 151, 2024
AND

ENDING AUGUST 31"1, 2024

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW

MEXICO, MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON SEPTEMBER17Ih,2024
DESIRES TO PROVIDE FOR THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF

CLAIMS DUE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND

WARRANTS DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS

FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,893,097.00 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED

ON THIS 17Ih DAY OF SEPTEMBER,2024,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST: TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

NEW MEXICO
SIERRA COUN

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER



f ; :

g F

I

r1
5



;

;!i
!{

;.;
;;.

? 
.r

 
t

i,>
P

:t E

sr
 

t-
- 

E
E

E

5 2

l" 
I 

l-a
t 

9v



! 9 I I E I

ii3
33

13
i3

:3
ig

::

!.

E
P

E
oE

E
6

B
E

 
]:B

21
 

$;

.; 
E

ts 4 r
P E

E

E a

E
E

g 6 E 1 4

3" 53 F
"

!E !!

I 3

,i

;



F
F

F

il F

E E

-.
 

9E

E E t

5

T 3 ry I t

IT
E 4

E 5 4 I

E F F

35
E

E
C

E
E i

5

:
:" i

I

f 
Y

P
Y

f 
f 

H
i 

dX



E
P

E l1 ; Y

ii

9e it

t

E
!B =
8.

E
B

5X IE
g

a5 ;;;

E g

5 4 I

1'
 

!4
E

!
o 

i;f
, t.-

I
o 

ii 
g

ts
E

E 5 d 5 H i

5 I I € I g

E

;

!E
e

s

:
:



DaEe: s/0el24 r0:5e:s0 Drs"Rr

corFil:r sERvrcEs
EOIJTPMEM/VEHICLE

CROUP INSiJXT\NCE ETCH

FI/'LI]. TII.,E SAI,ARIES

GROUP INSU?ANCE ETCI]
RE?lREE INSUXANCE

SUGAI SAND BRIDGE

PESET REMI ASSISTNCE

LEGIS AFFR 2] H]2O9IAIF)

ELEC'TRONIC MONITORING

DI{I PROGf,-4J.1 
'EES 

zuiTD

fiiI DI9IRISUTIO|i F(JrID

F1rr,!- Trr.lE SA1i{]ES

TEI,EPHONE/ MAI rrrB{ANCE /UPGF.ADE

COXPUTER DATA/ IN'TERIIE"T

GROUP INSINANCE MATCI] 9Oi
REX'IREE INSUIAICE

IuL.TIME SNIES
PEiA MATCH 1]. 3Ot



1 ;

lc
3!

-i"

r.
F

gs

I

"E
t

E
o

3r

F

t I I
"2 t E E

e9
E

sp
:

",
s

T

dg
E

 j
q

3 x E

99
99

q

e

5

E g a I I I

t3 2

; i
* 3 E E

1B

5

l"
v

:
I

1"

E
tl



I

iii
iii

f 
itf

 
iii

iE
 

iB
 I

yE
li 

d 
Iy

yy
f 

yf
 y

yE
I 

d

E
eE

E
E

E
$B

gE
iE

E
qE

i 
f 

l e
tl 

:i 
ge

s;
H

rs
rE

l H
E

:is
E

E
B

B
IE

IE
H

iB
i:i

 F
:iE

iF
; 

-E
E

E
tE

iE
ig

6"
:! 

-a
li5

;i"
ig

; 
E

iE
i;E

 E
{d

dE
!:i

 e
E

i 
t 

rs
 

rl,
-(

B
 

:1
: 

"'i
 "

t8
e 

E
:-

sx
tE

E
i E

; 
gZ

 
4;

 *
E

I 
-

H
I 

E
E

 n
,u

*i
er

 'i
'l:

l 
E

iu
*;

IE
A

 
24

 
' 

r8
i 

i 
i 

2 
4 

"s
il

n 
P

r 
i 

A
 

i.,

i 
B

 
ig

i 
i 

i 
; 

E
 

"iE
g 

iii
 

i 
I 

t 
rA

,A
i 

i 
i 

. 
ii6

. 
,:i

 
I 

i 
: 

."
 

:j.
.y

,y
!I:

I;8
.$

H
E

E
$E

ti 
i I

 i 
I!i

 
i,i

 !
:.8

-3
iB

B
 

j E
i::

r 
Ji

i;;
i;!

.i;
;;l

 
; 

i ;
; i

 ; 
I 
;;;

;;;
;;;

 
li 
i

iii
l

i H E t



53r / I rzaz/Lz/Lo-oL rzoallrllo R rd,(d

3r D' / / rzoz/ Lzl Lo-or- 
'zo./rrl.0 

l.rl 'rIrd lzaz/ra/aa
/ / zooe go ro} ,?az/1./Lo or' r.az/rt/Lo dn ln^d rt 333

/ / z0o.-9o-i0r rzoz/Lz/La-ol t.az/ /La N as^d o Isus.c '!{I!-l3llrJ

sNJhsssssv ilJsilod

/ / tzoz/1./Lo ot- tzaz/rr/.0'qr n^d
/ / ,za./LZ/Lo aL ,zoz/n/La',tr u^a r'az/Ia/Ea

aa'.a / / r.o./LZ/Lo or rzozlrll10-r.d trd
16'.19 / / zooz-90-1or rzoz/Lt/La or- rzaz/bt/Lo-,r! u^a 

^'rvNrr 
'1lr{nrloctNE

NOI$ftJS1Nrt[V

1z0z/aa/a0
z9'r / / zoou-lo-ror tzoz/Lz/Lo-o! tzoa/jt/Lo-tu 1l a L9',9tl
oo aa/, / / zooa-Io-ror jaoz/La/Lo-or- rzozlrrl.o-ru ,rdrd r!,Isau li rEr '^EIrurHx 999at0l oo

ta'3.6r NOTJYUTS {rl'.(ft

a5-s / / zoo.-ro-ror iroz/La/La-or, tzoz/r1/Lo-rr 'tz a t.aa/to/Bo
ot 69a / / aooa-Io-roi taoa/Lallo-al tzoz/t-t/Lo B 1t a r.'3a6r
63 forr / / zooa-ro-ror tzoz/La/Lo-o.L tzoz/tr/Lo-u,1 .rEld ,L \rJTSSS-C 'rsEn s9sa.fl oq

NOIIr,ITI.SINIIif,N

tzal/to/80
/ / zooz_ro_rot r.oz/Lz/Lo-oL t.o./tt/Lo'.ta 1l{^d se'zaa'
/ / .uu. ro ror rzaa/La/Lo-or, rzoz/rr/Lo w! 1r^a leatv 'Nscnv^ tgsztol oo

tzoz/ro/eo
o9'r / / tzoz/La/Lo oL rzozlrrl.o-IJ 1!,(d 9L ez6

/ / zooz-10-10' rzaz/La/La or- rzoz/rl/Lo-M d^a \rdoo 'vollar,t tesz€ol sq

tzoz/ro/sa
t€ 9 / / zooa-ro-rot 1.oz/L./Lo oL lzoa/11/Lo-tld 1a a et'glzt
zr-6s21 / / zooz-ro-ror |zoz/Lz/Lo oL tzoz/r1/Lo-ru 1t d q Ycf,ssrl 'YiEx z9szfot oo

9t 659l Norrvrll,s IIrtN

tzaz/ Lz/ Lo oa rz0zl'rla0-*i tu,{a
200a -r0 -10r rzoz / LZ / La or" vzoz / tr / La -qa'tt d

L) r€sr NorJvdJsll{lr*N

rzaz/ra/ao
/ / rzaz/Lt/La or- t.ozltr/.o_N lxra
/ / zooz-ro-rot azoz/Lz/La a,L rzozlrr/Lo-N Is^d N,rlBro! 'NtnvroH

NOI.I,EdJSINIffi

z00e-r0-r0r bzaz/La/Lo aL r.az/tr/10-qa lE a

zooa -r0 - r0r raoz / La / Lo or- tzaz / rr / Lo -rr! .rnad

aoou -ro-r0i rzaz/Lz/La o! rzo./rt/Lo tu 1r al.lvlItIwI,s'I9rG

(09':IH') EIIESIOI



e/oe/2a 7o'5a'1s CI{EC( 
']ISTING 

RESOI]UTION NO

PROPERT"A.SSESSIIEITTS 333.3I

PROPERTYASSBSST'E}'TS 569- 3 REA9PRAISAI,FUITD

DD 1032570 Pl-a1/t4/2a24'to 01/21/2021 .01-05-2001 / / t12j.4B
!712,ae PYRL w-o1/rt/2o24't1) 07/21/2a2. .01-06-2002 / /

PROPERT1 ASSBS$,EI.tS t7!2.09

DD ror2s?1 l{omBIEcRo, ERNESTINA PY!-Ir ,-a1/Lr/2o21 'to o7/21/2o2. .01-06-2002 / / 3..43
p\RL Ft4 07/L./2024 TO-o1/21/2a2.
P\aL R.-o1/14/2024 ro a1/21/2a2.
PIRL rr4- a1 / t4 / 2a24 .tO 01/21/2021
Pra\, n - a1 / L. / 2a2.'rc- 07 / 21 / 2021

PtrL tut- a1 / \4 / 2a24'ro- 01 / 21 / 2021

Pye1, 1- a1 /!1 /2021'ra- A1 /21 / 2024

PY*t Ft-01/11/2024 x) A1/21/2021
PYR1, Pt'01/t4/2024 7a a1/21/2024

PROPERT' ASSESSI{EN]]S REAIPi.AISAL P('ND ]]9,'S

DD 10325?2 scoTr, .rur,rE aNN PYPL R1-o7/t./2a2..ra-o1/21/2021 .01-06-2002 / / 3s9.03
59r.22 PYRi, r'!1-07lr./202{'r0-a7/27/2i2..01,06-2002 / /

oa/ot/2a24 PIRL Ert-o1/r1/2'21 70 a1/21/2o24 .0r,-05-2002 / /

PXOPERTYASSBSSI{EIaTS 591.22

DD r0r2s?3 rro Ao(, r,.rRcri{rA P\aL dt-01/r./2o2. 1e-o1/21/2o2. 10r-06-2002 / / r216.L7
t2a2.52 P\.RL at-A1/rt/202r tO-O1/21/2o21 401,05,2002 / / 5.re

PROPERTY ASSESSHATTTS

PYR! F -0?/1{1202.'ro a1/21/2o2.
PyR1, Ev-o1/r1/2021 70 a1/21/2a24
P\aL fi-a1/v/2a24 Ta 01/21/2024 401,0{,2002

DAvrs, Err-Em{ pa-a7/u/2a21 7o o1/21/2a2r 10r,0{-2002 / /
916.50 P-i!L E -a1/t4/2o24 7a a1/21/2o24 / /

aa/a\/2a24 P{RL EB a1/t1/2o24 10 a1/21/2a24 / /
P\Rr, Ft-a1/tr/2o24 m a1/21/2a2. / /
PYRri Fr,{ 0?/r{/20r4 .to o1/21/2a24 401-04 -2002 / /

OFFICE OF COT'N'TY CLERX 976-50

PYRr, Fx-0r/r.{/2024 N 01/21/2024 !01 0{-?002
PYRL F'( 07l1r12024 Ta a1/21/2024



Datc, e/0el2{ 10's3:rs rcHEc60 )

CK{ DATE

OIFICE OF COUNTY CLENi A52,IO

C]]{EC( LISTING RESOI-T'IION NO, TTO-270

Description Lin. rrem

pyr.L Fttl- 01 / 74 / 2024 aO - a1 / 21 / 2a24 a01-04 -2002

lnvoice I DATg

oFElcE oF colJN.rY CI,ERK r0I1 73

PYrrJ FE-0?/r4/?024',to- o1 /21 /2a24
,YRu Fx-01/1./2a2t r0-01/21/2a24 {01-o{ 20or

PYRL nr 0rl1./202r 'rc-a1/21/2024
PvPL'a1/\/2o2. rc-a7/21/2021

OEFICE OF COUNTY

pyRr, F -0?/1./202{ 1)-01 /21 /2021 .O1'00-200r

PYRL 7. a1/r/2a2.'rc-a7/21/2o2..01-00 200 r.

PYRL Frr 0?/14/202r 7a a1/21/2a2t

PYRL r! 0'lr./202. 'ra-a1/21/202.
prR! F -0?/r../2024'rn-01/21/2024 .0r-or-2002
pyR! n- 0?/1./202. 'to - 01 / 21 / 202 . . 0 r - 0 r - 2 0 o 2

F]rRL Fn'0?/r./202{ to-01/21/2021 s0e 3E-2002

PYF.|, pt - 07 / \4 / 2a24 ra a1 / 21 / 2O2a s09-la-2002

DII DISTRIBUTION PUND I]03.]6

PYRL Fri-0?/r./202{ ao-01/21/2024 s10-r?-2o02
cyR1, Ft - 01 / \4 / 2a2.'N a1 / 21 / 2a24 510- 3r-2002
pyRL rn-01/74/2a24'rc-a1/21/2a24 s10 r' -200:

AE INISIIIATION '16?.09

PYRr, Fn.0?/1{/202{ an a1/21/2a24

DHI CRANI 
'Ul\'D 

1126 ,60



CHECX I,ISTING RESOI]UTION NO, 110-270

Descriprion Line rrem

pypL tta-01/tt/2a2a 'ro- 01 / 27 / 2o2t

rnvoice I DAT€

E RGANCY XGrlT SERVIC! 1906-74

DD ror2ssa Fn o1/t4/2o2.'to-or/21/2o2. 4i1,-a2-2aa2 / / r3sa,?7
lf55-56 P'tRL PNt-O1/).r/2O2t'r1J-O1/21/a02a a0t-02-2002 / /

PYer nt a7/u/2o2. Ta-a1/21/2a?4 62s-o)-2002
p\'RL Fv-01 /t4/2024 ao-o1 /21 /2a24 62e. a3-2oo2

PEL F -0rlr,r/20:. T) 01/21/2a21
P\r.L Frn-01/L4/2a24'r0-o1/21/2024 { 01- 02 - 2002

PYRr, Fr,{ 07lr.r/202{ 'rc a1/21/2024
PYR! Fx orl1./202,{ T) a1/21/2a2.40r'02 2002

PrRr" Fu 01/t4/2a24 ra'a1/21/2a24
PrRr, Fr{ 0?/ 1,r /2 02r 70-01/21/2021

PYR! F!. 0?/rr/2021 7o 01/71/2024
PYiL Fr,f 0?/r4l202.'ra- a1 / 21 /2a24

PvRL r'$ a1/M/2a24 ra a1/21/2a24
P\Pt, fi. a1/y/2a24 rA-a1/21/2a2. 401-0s-2002

DBISNTION



z;

a

E
,6

dt

2 -

I 4

E l" E E

I?
I! 

3

dS
dB

B

z

!x
.H

:3
Y

t:

3 P 8

B
dE

dB
d

E E I

B I

o I
;

;T
;

IT
?

dB
3

!

iE

?T
IT

?:

B
dd

dB
S

q. 9-
-

4 E

T
IT

d3
3

:

E P E
;E

.

;

a F I



H

E e " 1l

I t

c
E

4 B

E

IIP

E € E

3T
iil

E

ni T
I

iE
E

8 5 E d

I?

B

E E

I]T

3 l E

T
!T

!I
55

ii5

;;;
.;

1

t!? 3A
6

E ! E

&

5t T
T



c

I

g" 9r

a

o E I

IT
3

5

3E

F d I

u

33
I

B

I 5

it dd

iE

E z

3E

E el B
d

5

I?
3

A
B

B

o

E

?3

-B iE

E

?t
!

86
3

itl
{



9 E it

B

I

T
?3

:

E

Lt
a

I?
I

T
T

S
P

T
?E

E )

13
T

T

B
63

d

E

T
T

3 c I E

33
tII

B
B

dS
d

l

B 4



t

B I

I

E !

E t

T
3

dd

E E

+
?+

+
?+

E
E I

F

3I

c
E 9

o ;

T
T

]3

E 3

B i T

,l

lll
i

E

3

33
?

E I :

II aa dd



/ / tra./Lz/Lo-(n rzoz/et/La ia 1.d^a 6t9zro! qs

sxguns\rgdr

tzoz/1a/3a
9z,0Is

az'ors / / azoa/La/Lo-ot- taoz/r]./Lo-tu .ttri! acmlJslloJ 'sr{agod Brgzcon oo

suarmsvs&

/ / zooz .o-ror rzaz/l./La oL r.ozlrrlro-rl{ Ir^d rzat/$/ao
/ / rza./LZ/La oL rzozlr'!/40,l{r !!ra s!'r6s
//r.oz/Lz/La.oJ-}zo./rI/.o-Hl1xl,dgsNIHaasol,fi1oH

6C tE8 SrSursrlx.t

zooz-L0-rot t.oz/ Lz/ La-o! ru0el11l.0-{l q!-rd

c0o?-.0- r0r rzoz / Lz / Lo - or- rzo./ tI / 10 -:{r la a

z0oz-.0-r0r |zoz/ Lz/ Lo -or- r.02/f r/40-N 1u-id

rzoa/ro/a0
0€-690r

0. 6e0r / / rooz-r.o-ror tzoz/Lz/Lo-or, ,zoa/er/Lo-Na 1t a q sJr'sr$.J 'za^vro srgzron oo

65 .I3 l,rtrIl€t{OJr€ !rtr! T0 rtol JAJOttd llEIl'EIslollEI IrfI

IEITEIJ{OET! $l.I

z00z-e0-ror |20./Lz/Lo-or tzaz/tt/Lo Hr 1rld
s00a-30-00s rzoz/ Lz/ Lo-o1 tzoz/tt/La-rlt 1!^a
500z-30-r0i ,zoz/Lz/ Lo-or tzoz/tl/ La-rrl n^a
a00z-s0- !0r |.o z / L. / La - or- tzoz / tt / L0 -rlr 1t^a

rzo./1./Lo at b.o./tt/Lo rE 1xJd
tzoz/Lz/.a an tzaz/tr/L0 ra "Id^d

a00z-30 r0r ,.oz/Lz/Lo-o7 rza./r1/Lo-r,lr 1 a

rzoz/ Lz/ La -or- iz0zlr1l.0-N qx-rd

tz.o./Lz/Lo oL 
'z0zlrrl.0 

m 'lard
,zoz/LZ/La o!, rzo./v|/La-tu 1\ a

(o9JSE)) Sr I BE | 0r



I o

T
 

ts
:E

 
!;

-1
 

2 g !
!r

i

-;
-;

--
r;

 
E

!t
P ;

E
S

tir
'E

 
:

rI
2 

r'!
16

 
g,

9E
 

;" ?F aa
 B

 E
 E

 s
 s

 E
 E

 s
 E

 4
 E

 E
 6

 *
 !i

 d
 *

 q
 d

 d
 d

 d
 d

 {
 *

 E
 f 

fi 
fi 

fi 
fi 

fi 
fr

 E
 E

 E
 f 

U
 E

dr
 

>
 r

 r
 r

 !
 

>
 >

 !
 

r 
r 

r 
t 

t 
t 

! 
t 

t 
t 

t 
t 

t 
t 

t 
t 

t 
, 

t 
, 

t 
t 

, 
, 

; 
, 

g 
, 

, 
g 

t
E

I 
4n

 
44

44
44

44
4a

6 
o 

o 
o 

ii 
o 

o 
o 

d 
d 

h 
d 

ii 
ii 

ii 
o 

o 
o 

ii 
o 

ii 
6 

h 
h 

h 
k

F
 E

 E
 ' 

E
 I 

g 
IE

 T
 E

 E
 T

 T
 E

 ' 
H

 H
 S

 P
 9

 S
 9

 9
 S

"I
E

E
E

fi 
E

iE
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
iE

E
E

,>
>

>
r>

>
ttr

 
r 

r,
 

t 
t 

rt
t; 

i 
t 

t 
t 

i;;
; 

n;
;*

' 
E

;r
;,r

,,'
H

iE
iE

E
E

E
E

!!!
E

E
C

E
iii

'E
iE

E
E

*E
iq

e
r 

J 
{ 

i.i
 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i: 
i 

i:
o;

t,l
rit

 
; 

-' 
-j 

J 
..j

 P
 ;

 
i 

; 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
) 

>
 >

 :
 

: 
: 

: 
: 

: 
: 

: 
: 

- 
\

i 
" 

i 
E

 6
 d

 
:{

{ 
t: 

t 
E

 t 
i 

3:
3 

r 
et

e 
t::

 
{e

i 
1:

 t
:{

 
ee

 r
 e

 e
 ?

: 
e 

3 
? 

? 
e

N
-a

nJ
'ln

;;;
;.t

.li
i,i

60
0d

o6
iii

i6
6:

i,;
!\N

:9
=

"X
 

;;;
;ir

;;r
r

:I 
5A

 
ip

i,;
iiy

I;-
 

; 
. 

6 
o 

; 
6 

6 
i: 

; 
; 

I 
I 

I 
9 

3 
I 

3 
: 

I 
9 

: 
B

 B
 :

o 
I 

I 
f 

- 
o 

- 
- 

; 
.i.

 ; 
. 

. 
- 

; 
. 

; 
. 

. 
; 

- 
; 

- 
i, 

:, 
i;;

,;.
 

-;
;;5

:-
 

-:
:;;

:
a;

 
n;

.; 
i 

6 
o;

6:
j6

6 
G

 +
 !

 
i 

i 
; 

i 
;.1

;;;
3

'! 
4I

 
- 

- 
-.

 
-"

:; 
-;

i,,
: 

i,-
 

_-
JJ

^:
;; 

iJ
Ji

 
i 

N
N

- 
-n

 
i 

_-
r.

oo
o<

ic
i 

oo
oc

i;o
;;:

i
6 

6 
6 

6 
6 

6 
6 

6 
6 

66
; 

a;
6;

;;:
" 

4E
 

6 
; 

6 
o 

o 
; 

; 
n 

i 
i 

n 
n 

n 
E

 ;l

c s I

u 
6 

:, 
u 

! 
o 

6 
€ 

. 
6 

. 
6 

- 
; 

r 
! 

! 
-t

 ! 
5 

* 
s 

5 
r 

E
 5

 ! 
I 

$ 
$ 

H
 $

 E
 H

 [ 
[ 

X
 i 

X
d 

os
.;n

. 
6 

; 
; 

;il
le

 
!;5

!H
 

gi
E

 
gB

 B
 I 

i 
g 

;.8
 :

 B
 :$

iE

e0
ee

ee
0

qi
{E

E
E

EE I



E l

T
g 

g 
T

 g
 g

 9
 9

 g
 9

 g
 9

 9
 g

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 *

 E
 E

 E
 I 

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 T

 I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I] 

I 
] 

I3
 E

 g
 P

 E
 E

 P
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 g
E

 E
 *

, 
- 

=



-t
;

? a !

ts

te
c?

 
sl

?e
e!

?Q
l?

t!9
e 

e 
tg

ce
lg

s

q 
q 

q 
E

 q
 E

 q
 q

 q
 q

 E
 ! 

E
 q

 ! 
E

E
?t

 c
 0

 i 
c 

??
 ?

a 
3 

e 
a 

0 
a 

a 
a 

c 
! 

a 
3 

c 
3 

3 
! 

I 
a 

I 
t 

a 
? 

3 
" 

" 
€ 

E
 E

 E
 €

 E
 x

 E

P
;it

s!



52

5

5

5

1l
52

5

1s

11

5

51

5



!,

5

dE
iH

i 
X

dX
H

" 
E

H
B

H
:

d \



l? ! E

E
T

E
 E

 T
E

 E
E

E
E

E
E

 q
E

qE
 {

{I
E

E
I}

T
 

E
 T

 } 
I 

T
 } 

E
 E

 *
 E

 E
 E

 P
 P

 P
 3

 P
 P

 ,!
 P

 P
 P

 P
 P

 P
 F

 F
 P

 F
 T

 F
 F

 F
 F

 F

B



5

5

dd
<

<
<

66
6-

66
-6

--
--

-a
ao

4a
on

t1
 6

 
66

6i
ni

n6
.n

a 
ta

 @
 id

 a
i 

ir
E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 ?

 ! 
3 

3 
3I

 E
 I 

I 
E

 E
 P

 s
 P

 B
 E

 E
 g

 I 
E

 E
 I 

t'E
 E

 E
 

E
 x

 E
 E

 E
 A

A
E

??
22

92
6 

6 
6 

6 
6 

6 
6 

6 
o6

 
66

 
n-

 
! 

t 
t 

n 
i 

t 
! 

t 
! 

! 
! 

! 
I 

I 
E

 
-L

 
t 

I 
I 

r 
r 

I 
s 

E
 d

 
E

 E
 

E

dH
;a

;u
uo

uo
o"

44
i 

.r
.d

4l
iB

'.1
 

4 
""

41
4 

""
44

;
ttt

ttt
ttt

ttt
>

tt 
t>

rt
>

 
!r

!r
!



.

d

I

a
9!

!?
?!

?t
??

!?
?;

 
? 

?l
eQ

?e
? 

!!t
! 

?2

5



3 =f

qP
E

qE
E

E
qE

E
 T

 T
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

E
9 

9 
E

 E
 E

9 
E

E
 E

 E
 I 

E
 I 

E
 i 

? 
i 

E
 E

 E
 I 

T
 I 

E
 E

 { 
T

 E
; 

S
 E

 { 
E

 E
 i 

" 
"



9 - E

5



: o 5

q 
E

 q
 ! 

g 
I 

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 I 

i 
E

 E
 I 

I 
E

 *
 E

 I 
E

 I 
E

 P
 P

 P
 P

 P
 P

 F
 P

 P
 P

 F
 P

I 
T

 F
 P

 T
 P

 F
 P

 F
 P

 P
 F

 F
 F

 F
 ?

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E

;3
?3

??
!?

 
?r

t;?
;t?

?!
ir 

; 
;;e

11

I \
,"

 :
--

-



clrEc( ],rsTrNG iEsoLuTrori No. 110'r?0

OEFICE O! COU]*:TY CLER(

a* *EoRcEaEl ! PROTaa

FACILITIES BAI{AGEXEN! DIiI DISTRIAUIION FUND

AIXINISIRAIIVE SEI\/ICES DIVISIffTANDARD

ST}NDAED

STT}IDAtr:O

STINDAT]D

STANDA&D

S1IAIIDAiD

slArDAt
STIXDARD

SIAIIDAID

SAA'DARD

STANDARD

STANDARD

STATIIDAi'

STA!fDA,RD

STAIIDAIT]

2

{3



E
3F

i3
E

E
E

IE
B

E
gB

 
E

g
E

Z
 

hE

tl- I

E

,,,
 

E
 E

 E
 4

 4
 E

 4
 4

 E
 E

E
 E

 E
 1

 Z
 1

 1
 E

 " 
E

(B
T

f 
E

E
A

4E
E

B
E

B
B

E
T

T
T

E
 

E
Il*

E
oo

ub
U

di
ro

o
E

F
'S

##
T

E
IE

ii;
f 

f 
E

E
E

E
 g

H
E

;E
d4

44
aa

a.
t 

i
r-

rr
rr

rii

5

t I , i

43
;i"

 
so

E
iE

ii

N
N

N
U

U
N

r 
g 

B
 r 

tr
 E

#F
99

9y
r9

99
*g

rt
 r

 r
 r

 e
 E

 f
oo

oi
iG

ii



E
S

E
Ig

E

I 
E

 
'g

E
e 

s
E

1 
3

E
F

 
3q

3 
t 

x3

H
;

; 5 I

I 3 c

3E

r,
 

r 
r 

r 
>

rt
 

ri 
t 

i 
t 

t 
t 

t 
t 

i 
i

!!!
!q

E
E

E
E

si
E

iiq
!!E

E
iq

iE
E

!!!
iq

tii
!!g

!!!
!

oo
66

6o
;o

6@
oo

E
o oo

oo
o6

oo
o

N
D

N
N

N
N

N
N

0
aN

N
!r

N
U

!a
.i;

5-
...

r.
i

JJ
66

..N
P

o

E
 E

E
E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 F

 F
 F

 E
 H

 B
 E

 3
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 H

 S
 H

 H
 H

 8
 H

 E
 E

 S
 S

 S
d 

d 
i, 

ii 
o 

o 
it 

6 
O

 U
 U

 E
 U

 d
 d

 d
 d

 i
J 

E

U
Jo

P
6P

6@
,

oN
66

s.
oo

.i



E
5 

7

t,

i ?

d

a 5

ttt
tt

E

E t ! I L

""
""

""
.4

E
X

P
a;

t

sF
" 4

F
B f,

iE
t

^E
!

H
E

E
Q

B E
E

E
3

!

4 I I

aa
 

ts
 a

 a
 a

aa
 

aq
 

! 
o 

qa
 

aa
ad

E
}E

E
E

E
E

T
T

IiT
T

T
iT

T
E

IE
IIl

iii
ii 

I 
I 

iII
Ilc



i

3

P
 

P
8S

' 
-{

;3
E

1E
E

2E
 

3

P
'P

:!i
i 

,

"E ,2

5

E
E

S
S

S
E

T
IT

E

E I 7 s E E

E B

33
 

r 
3 

3 
3 

t 
3 

t 
33

38
88

33
3 

30
ts

 t
s 

ts
 ii

 U
 d

 d
 d

 d
 d

 t
i 

ti 
d 

- 
- 

o 
E

 -
 

ii

i; 
i 

i, 
! 

I 
i 

F
 y

 y
 ! 

i 
I 

I 
g 

g 
};

 
! 

I;;
;;;

; 
s 

s 
r 

I 
x 

I 
x 

x 
3x

 r
 r

 c
 r

 B
 T

66
66

@
E

oo
6

oo
oo

oo
oo

o

U
w

N
aN

N
N

N
N

oo
oo

oo
oo

i;

oo
oo

oo
oo

;

JJ
6o

..N
P

6

ts E t E



1l ;; ; ?

6

}3
85

8
.9

E
E

E s

E

r \

! 
>

 !
 

! 
! 

t>
 

t 
in

 
i 

tr
r,

 
t 

ttt
t 

t 
t 

>
 !

, 
! 

r 
t

ii<
<

k<
kk

U
ot

s 
oe

 
d 

d 
o 

d 
o 

d 
d 

d 
o 

E
 d

 d
 d

 o
 d

 d
 r

i 
d

H
=

E
gX

l

5"
 

H
6

P
3

gE E
3E

E
9

;5
 

s

H 4 2
...

...
.d

': 
t 

E
 I 

t 
rt

 
t 

t 
t 

i 
! 

! 
t 

i 
rE

 
i 

E
 E

 E
 t

s 
ts

 t
s 

ts
 ia

 E
 t 

t 
t 

E
 E

 E
99

 9
e9

99
9I

 I
99

99
99

99
 B

 I9
98

 S
 I 

t 
t 

t 
F

 F
 e

 e
 e

 e
 e

 e
 e

 e

E
E

E
 E

 E
E

E
 E

E
 E

E
 E

 E
T

 E
 E

# 
T

 E
 H

E
 E

H
E

H
gH

gR
H

H
E

E
 B

E
E

H
S

i 
" 

E
 ; 

; 
; 

i 
d 

4 
4 

i 
d 

d 
d 

; 
d 

d 
a 

d 
d 

6 
d 

cj
 c

j E
 u

 d
 d

 ts
 u

 ij
 E

 u
 d

 u
 u

 ij
 i

j

4

99
99

9?



RESOLUTTON nO. 110-??0

OFFICE OF COUNTY CLERK

EI.IIERGENCY XG8T SERVICE

oFFrcE oF coPrv

aa /at/2a2a 1ar-04 -200t

FORD POSER F{)RD

rworcE No. s6363

rNaorcE DAre o?/03/202r
SIENXA COUNTY ROI,D DEPARI'4III'T

3a\2a24 a3/aL/2a24

SSRVICES TRACX TYPE iRACTIR D5-20

CoNTRACT NO. O0r -r00S5041

STATEXENT NO ]5635690
cusm ER No. 2018601

SIIRRA COUNTY ROAD DEPT

Ea\2024 0a/or/2024

EfANDED ETiPI'YI{EI.IT PAC(AGE

rworcE No. 2 02 033
rworcE DATE 07131/2024
CI]STOI{ER NO, SIERX.A

aor202. oa /ot 12024

INTERXEI SEiVICES

INVOICE DATE O3/OIl2O?4

EaL2021 0s/or/2024

MESILU V[!EY TYRE GOODYEAX INFORCER, }I,IGNiIENT

rworcE DATE 07 / r0 /2 024

IN\,DICE DATE O7 /]T /2 O2'

ROAD DEPAATHB'I

3012024 03 /01/2024

SETUP OF SHERIFF'S

rNvorcE DATE 0? /14 /2024

eat2a24 ae/ar/2a24



19

I *

o

E

!

E I

3"
"3

 
*B

E 5 E E

95
8 ;

E

1 i
:

ri d

I d

id
dd

dd
i

I I

:

tz
;?

I E E

E 6

I 8 o I I I ts

-"
9

ge
I

F
;

E

Ir id
r

4t S
r

to
r

P
I

'ir
-*

*-
.-

-t
:

H
zz

ird
!iI

 
I



rworcE No 76cr61
rxvorcE DAIE 0rl29l202a

rdvorcE DArE 07l2sl202{

SI'RRA COUNIY ROAD DEPAIT!4lif!

3 0 1 2 o 2 . 0 3 / 0 r / 2 0 2 I

ID.{IN, FI.D CIITRI, DSTRCf PTIrr

DIiI BOARD XEETIIIG

SHEiIEE CINSSIFIEDS

A!i4TN clNSSIFTEDS

32r2o24 os/21/2a24

BUTEAU OF ELECIIOXS

SPYPOINI PREX }XNU}I,

ROAD DEP},RTI'ENT 59]{

SBERIFF DEPARTI'ENT 92 17

DITAITION FACII,ITY 2331

SIERR.A COUNTY SIIOUIJDER

SIERRA COUNTY DETEIII]ION

SG'T. CHEVRONS PATCHES

aa12024 aa/a)/2a21

EATOTES 40r-09-2116
sTAi FAT.01-o9-21r6

401 o9 - 2115



E

T T I 9

S
"E

aP
F

IE
'

- 
B

.-
.e

t 
;

" 
T

P
.E

8"
5B

 
E

\ P

t9
i:

:



: 
i;

ir)!
d

P3

E?

;

iE
E

iIJJ

ir

,li

H
3 

I

fre 
:t!

"9
t 

-aE
 

E
 

n

esEd iliilii

IEE

t

:h9E
g

t5I

F



q I 2:

I
c.

B

E E

! 5 I

; I a

g t x E i

dd
dd

eB

I F t

iir IP
I

dB
d

oi

IT
?I

T
iI

B 3 I F F !

E d f;

t 3

5 E

:,

tll
ill

i{



o

i B e 2 B

I

5 9

D I

x

! a 4

:

E

i B I d

t ?

iE
E

!I

i
J ;

E T

E

iE

3 I
i v I

E

I T

3 d I

E

I J t T

E

t I d



6-

a E

3

E F e

t.

T
!

9 E

A 5 e

?

d 6

1I

,

t .5 t

c 8 I q

a

t I i

2

B

B ? E

E 6 :,

I !

{

I T ; g E

T :

t I ,

E

! d

s i

; 4 g 9

T

F E 8 3 ]



E
.e

"

a
;

5

I

E I

??
33

E 5 E

II? B
dd

I q I

3T
?

;

:

':

s
I

B !

I d I F

77

ry
iE

x z

E E : E E

I? dd

I 8

tt:
g

dB
dd

E

1? :9



I o: f

I

!
:

?E 3E

s I E g

?t

iE
E

I ! d ;

E

E I F d

E ; E

;5 33 B
B

tj E i

E

E I E

3t

E

E 6 E

I E

E
T

t

P T B ?

iE
B E

!l E s
I

i: IT 33



.i :

9.
'

E

E I

E {

iE

I
;

e

ts

E

I3 dd

1

I3
t

iE
E

I E d

T
I

dd

E f, E

E 3

i; I! 33

!
:

g :

P t
i

1

). E
B



10 | 53: 15 (CHEC60) RESOrmloN NO. rr0 2?O

Line lter

P\pL Ffl - a1 / 2a / 2a24 To- O3/r0/2024 6)4 - )2 - 2ao2
p\RL Fi a1/2e/2a21 ra-a3/La/2a21 614 32-2aa2

PYRL P 01/23/2021 7o oa/7o/2o2a

PIRL 
"t1 

01/2A/2A21 TO-AA/rA/2024
ptaL *1 01/2a/2024 70-oA/1o/2021 631-32-2aa2
PYP.L Fn 01/28/2021 m,03/10/202.

PYRL Fu'01/2s/2o2t m oa/to/2024

PYRI, Fu- a1 / 2a / 2024'ra a3 / ra / 2o2r
PYRL n{-0r/:€/202.'to os / \o / 2024

PyPL r a1/23/2a24 ro-0a/r0/202,{

pvlL n a1/23/2a24 r0-03/to/2021 6l{ r2-?002
PYPL Frl| 0' /23 /202{ Tp-a3/\o/2024

P\RL n' 01/2a/2024 TO-03/r0/?024

P\AL *r 01/2A/2024 ra-OA/\A/2024 6t4-12-2a02

PYRL Fr' 0?/r3l202{ 'r. oa/\o/2a24
PYRTJ Ptl-01/23/2021 m 03/r0/2024



3 5

t

I?

5 E

E E I

T

t 3 g

x e
: a E 4

I E i

T
3T

t"
- Z 3 :

E ry :

I?
T

:

E

B
' B

E
t ? 9 E 3 E



o 3 E I

4

lt

g

a 3 I F

t
E

:

3I
?

t

f j d

E 2

E

:

:

E
F 5

E 3 E 3

8 ]. 4 I

F E

F 3 g ;

T
?I

T
I

dd
dB

s

F u 2

5

c c

i E

?



-3 IE
I

,ig

33
 

I

t

;A

5 g I

E

9 E

:

1 ! :

iE
E 5

E

E E

E g E

E

E
E

 E
E

 E
E

E
E

 E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

 E
 E

 S
 E

 S
 E

 S
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 H

H
H

ts
E

od
ou

dd
d6

it6
ii6

ij

>
>

>
!!

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 F
 F

 E
 E

 E
 E

 I 
E

 E
 E

 !
* 

E
 E

E
 F

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 S
 E

 E
an

nn
nn

ni
iii

!N
N

N
N

E

;



E tf 3 E

E
'

E 9

Is
g

-5
 

g

B

S
E

I

E
f 

!

9:
:

F

6)
c)

f)
tl 

O
 O

O
O

 
ai

I a

".
""

""
""

8
3 

3 
3 

3 
3 

3 
3 

E
 E

 E
 8

3 
3 

E
 E

 8
33

 3
3 

3 
3 

3 
E

!!N
N

N
H

!N

oo
oo

oo
oo

ii



"!
 

;

E
E

E
s

E
 E

E
, 

1B
*g S

E

,

a 9 e E I

*;
;;

5 E 2

3 E

""
""

..P
Il 

i 
i 

ii 
l 

l 
r 

r 
I 

I 
I 

t:1
r 

r 
r 

J 
j 

j
z2

2Z
22

z2
2a

2e

6o
6o

6@
o

o6
6o

oo
.;

U
!b

N
!N

'j
D

N
bs

!E
n

N
N

N
N

ts
N

;

*;
E

l B

oo
ou

ts
oa

1 I B F

T
E

fi 
E

fi 
E

fi 
E

 E
fi 

fi 
E

 E
; 

$f
i .

84
fi 

fi
rr

rr
r>

r!
 

!! 
! 

t 
t! 

ttt
! 

tg
oo

oo
dh

hi
!h

tu



o

:fi
gE

E
E

p 
lx

lE
a 

3,
1

gS
E

ix
i

S
B

 
qH 3E

>
>

>
>

! 
! 

t 
ttt

>
 

M
I 

ll 
I 

ttt

F
F

F
F

E
 F

E
E

E
F

E
F

E
f 

T
T

E
;E

H
H

v, 5

I q ! i E E ;
""

""
."

.-
*

i;i
iE

id
di

ei
ei

iii
is

ss
re

ris
iii

E
l !N

N
N

N
-

do
do

ii



a

E
id

S
E

eS

E
=

. 
S

3E

E
S

 
8

E
t'g 39

e 3 5 2 v

5

5 E g

oo
oo

oo
"c

q3
E I

ta

3

I

S
gg

E
gE

B
gB

E
E

:9
f,

;:s
l

S
E

a E 3 E
T

E

;.q

e t ! B ! E :



IA
IE

S
I

B
 B

 B
 E

 S
 B

 S
 B

 B
 B

! 
! 

5 
S

 S
 I 

g 
9S

 g
 5

 ! 
! 

g
i 

i 
i 

I 
I 

T
 T

 P
 P

 i 
i 

T
 T

 I 
T

 I 
i 

T
iii

T
T

 
T

1

I \

I z t
'ra

:!e
qq

qE
qc

gg
gg

gE
gg

pE
gg

E
cg

sg
sE

s

o!
f,o

dd
ii

6o
D

oo
o



e /ae/2a ro:s3: Ls

INVOiCE * DATE

PROPER'I'I ASSESSMNTS

W}IITI SANDS HISSLE FNN

XM RETINEA HEAIIrI CA.RE AUTIIORI'EICA

iIICA

iI{CA
F:HCA

RIICI

R'TCA

IFCA

i,lcA
RICA

RIICA

RXCA

F]ICA

RACA

RIICA

RIiCA

ixcr

OFF'ICE OF COT'NTY

IAW B{EORCEIIEiTT 1075-50
ROAD

IAH ENrcRCF4B't PROEC



.E

3F
,

.E ti E
g3

E
E

3

E
 5

 t 
q,

5

F v ts

E
T

E
E

*5
dE

t E

qa

oo
o6

oo
o;

P
P

P
*P

P
P

;

od
uu

oo
dt

i

5

3 s ;

i

F :

4 !' 8

E
r 3i



9::83h4;

aIIf,6

b3

h4i

1

E

EI

I

E

E
 " 1?

6I$

353

.frE
E

;H
qE

a

i'z.e

;?;E

E

E

3I

E$

d

h:I



9

5

E D F E

r?
E

E
;

I

E f E q 9

:

,;

I

a I c

9t
s8

s

??

E I E

;

a

5

cE
o.

,lc
E

!o
 

F

r?
 

ci
? 

9:
?*

?j
' 

cB
-r

 
IE

:B
 

s

6E
tP

i
gt

E 3

E



c"

o 9 E I

6

1 E

i

t , 2

o ! I 9

""
*.

"H

8i
--

33
9)

 
E

X
e

I

E

: :

os
it

E
q

c e E E F :

I z a

<
G

c<
N

c;
?

!o
{@

!_
to

q
nN

zz
!z

i'
6-

oH
-o

t

o6
0!

>
\o

z\
ui

!
, 

o!
.o

t
N

ot
r 

,&
, 

N
oE

I ts I

I E

:

i

I l'i

E
ii

i5
r Ix

E
 B

i



6
; 4 E 1

s I

3

z t

3 i P E I t

""
.-

"-
^e

in

E
IS

iE

:
!

:
!

:

H
S

<
S

<
g<

B E

E E

B

E l,

3 
3B

 3
 3

 -

t"
=

;4
5

9'
: 

:F
{

3

;

6 I

>
[ :



f
i a z i

3 E

I

3"

66
ho

o!
\O

6

, 3

^ 
} 

g 
E

 E
 E

E
=

29
E

9 
5 

53
 A

B
E

 H
 e

 F
 "

 i 
' 

* 
E

 I
."

 
=

t!"
"r

:"
E

oo
r!

tE

t; 
I 

" 
g 

E
:-

 
5 

E
'd

 
",

81
e,

; 
r 

<
 r 

- 
X

 ^
:

gx
 

s 
I 

E
2

II 
3 

s 
s:

3 
B

 3
 3

 3
 3

 3
 3

33
3 

33
 3

 3
 B

3 
33

: 
I

oo
so

66

iE

!- A a :



P ;
a

E

3i E
I

E
 E

|r

zi
i

s

I

I

I

i

3 
".

A

o

I

q I I g ! E

10
 H

 - 
3 

" 
=

 ! 
" 

" 
=

 E

1 3 E ;

: i :

et
11

4 
e 

fr
 E

: 
n

$r rit P
ll !x

Z
r



P 5

; a
?

5

6

E F

>
 o

 o
 o

 o
 I

 
! 

o 
ol

 
t 

o 
oo

 
o 

I
3 

" 
" 

" 
=

33
 "

 "
13

 "
,.,

 
=

tF
6E

.
: 

o:
 

o:
 

I 
9

N
,

ll-
lt gE

97

I

l 3 I

=
?

I

7

E

P
, a !

55
t9

9X
'9 :

4

!

!h
o-

l!

E I a

; !

i

I I

.,{

E E



?t
-

2 xs

4

:

t

! E

-"
9

4

3o
z,

E

z

E

9 : $ d

:
I

v

E

>
Ia

do
F

rF

ite
d 

E
E

E
 

T
X

E 1 E

3d
33

33
3

E
lr

2



?

E
B

I

3

x

o 2

;;;

9
? I \

B

E
;

E
 e

 c
 a

 c
 a

 s
 a

 E
 z

 H
 I 

l; 
;; 

s 
'y

 : 
: 

! 
g 

E
 : 

i

E

E

I

89
3

"3
t

t I

:

z i E !

'' 
b 

6 
b 

E
 -

 
o 

o 
o 

i 
F

 
<

 '

6 
1H



!!-

e

E
I3

18
"

3 :5

9E

;;;
a 9 E

I E 9

E
ac

=
*E

E E

E
 9

5 
5X

'9
1E

 I
 "

 g
,. 

E
E

 "
 C

 I 
F

 9
".

 
E

 9
s 

h

E
 E

 " 
t'5

 
S

 e
 e

.l9
 

"'9
 

5:
h-

F
 

^E
86

5.
E

;?
88

:B
:E

E
E

:E
E

i:i
{:

!::
;

1.
4;

ll
3 

15

I ;

E I

:5
5-

d5
3

r : 3 ;x t-



u E

E
 B

:
F

68 E
T t dE

- 
i 

=
 a

 -
 -

 -
3 

-
zn

ila
oo

.

5 ,

{E

I

e I E F

: :

3 I 1

l--
E

B 9

1A
E

9*
3"

"=
r

2

;

E E

:



rzozl32l10 arvo sJro,^Nr

JNVTIC SSId

r.az/zo/ao $rzozzoa

rz0zlorl.0 srvq acro.lxr

IK dOI IISOIAOId ITCII{IIIITLI

tzoa/zo/ao tzoazoa

rz0zl32l.0 srYo arro Nr
saJro Nr rz0z ,{ rrr

SeI1a.$S JIJYr[fismId
'srNvJsrss! HIEI 'ssr{r',vs ,rJYrs

sJxrflissessr irdsitodir

rzo./tr/aa r.aztla

rzozliel.0 rr,vd s;lro^Nr
0t ia e€ oN srroa{r

flOI'YUJSINI'{N AII'
I|4C AJNNOJ QAEIIS

drlnsEirdJ,uxnoJ vtnlsrs
xrrrlJ .\J,r{ooJ vddars

xossassv rJ,l60a YIiaSls

tzoz/La/aa rzazLaa

rza./ea/aa r.a.eas

Ha:LYaSrO lV Or9Srr ,ilXnOJ \afirSrs
rzozleoleo srvg sJro^xr

9r340I ',On sJrOnXr
sdav a96 JrosorJrr{

HsrVaSrO TV OTCST IjXnOJ l.drlllrs

'zozlr0l30 
lrro arro^Nr

,z0zlr0/30 srvo Trrs



I o E I

a

;

e

t.i
B

E
!T

E

: 
E

E "s EF

E 7 i :

: ; :

F 1

i

;

"g 4'

;

R i : i

B

s

X
IE

H
E

E
B

S
5E

Ie
30

^I
".

"lr
l-.

Io
.J

 
j-.

' 
"S

'

l

dr nt

83
56

3d
'ri

t

I 
ir 

t 
$;

E
--

-:
"



a s F

tp
E

;c
88

.?
"

E
-g

:;; 33

d

B
:q

;;;
;; :::

:

F
 5

 3
' 

" 
F

 5
 3

' 
E

 F
 6

 I'
 

I 
F

 5
 3

 Y
 " 

F
 5

 3
 I 

E
 6

 e
 T

 E
'r"

,i 
Y

 E
 E

 q
 B

 E
 E

 3
 T

 j 
q,

 E
 =

o,
)2

. 
!u

o2
! 

E
ot

. 
-.

d.
H

ttN
oh

t{
iit

; 
u-

i 
o 

i, 
i 

4o
o 

o 
;r

J 
-r

. 
o4

.r
qF

i-;
c{

 
oJ

tF
J

E
 

oo
 

t:;
 

n

. 
F

 -
1 

2
I g

c
:

;

:
:,

;

:
i

iii

e I ;

I I



I 1 9 3 a E 5 2

I E

E t

eE
E

s
;6

 -
. 

g

I*

I E A E

:

B

3 E

5

58
f*

58
'r^

B
53

T
q

oz
;8

"=
r8

""
;^

H
 

!5
; 

83
t 

93

-t
g E

; a

:

IE

Y E t

3E
 r

 S
 r 

H
 F

 I9
E

 r
 E

 1
9 

6 
H

 B
 I3

I 
" 

I 
i;:

 
i*

 d
 =

 a 
X

 d
 I 

E
 E

 d

iu
;;u

E
;;E

;r
E

tit
;'f

 ;
E

H
lF

gi
E

IX
::i

;5
;fi

E
 Q

l 
I 

e 
F

tl 
il 

$ 
! 

9-
3 

a3
 E

i!s
-p

o;
 

o
-;

r 
F

E
si

 a
: 

1 
E

 ;*
 ;'

 "s
gB

E
f;g

gi
E

r
";

 
;F

 E
 ;s

 
g 

i 
i 

H
 

iq
,a

f 
i;

{ 
: 

E
" 

S
"B

E
 E

5 
E

 
!x

 3

ii

t,v



48

q"

g

F
I;I

93
ls

E

a 3

q

: 
B

 H
 6

 f
, 
11

8 
q 

I 
i 

# 
fl 

5 
\3

 "
 ' 

* 
3 

p 
I 

J 
E

 3
 t

s 
E

 I 
I 

E
 E

 E
 r 

E

}g
dq

E
F

F
E

F
E

E
JJ

S
:I:

E
:E

I::
gI

;::
.iE

E
E

E

!;e
x 

' 
Q

fi 
E

 
r 

$
:; 

E
 

r 
3

i:
E

tf

E

sF
"5

ilF
"E

"6
5t

itl
F

tH

E
!'l

4'
>

f 
F

lP
g(

E
;z

t 
E

hE
l 

c'
r 

2 
,2

 
r-

 
F



E
E

9;
-;

s9

E
E

E
E

H
."

"P
8 IE

E
!E

3

B

! 9 5

E

I

g

T
:

I3 B
d

I

i F

E g

I I
i

6 I 3

?

: E I I

;i 3I B
d

E I

E T

iE

e ; i l

c
{E

! I a B ;



I

E 2

i -

I

2

ts I E F

3
?T

T
?3

I

E
dS

A
dB

l E

!T
I

g E

3I
II3

?

o H

i E

i

!r
lli

iti

i B F * 1 ,

I 3

! F E

F

i B

:

l l

l:?



3- I8
t

:l'
:

I

I

5 i :

II3 33
d

E

E :

c i

, l ;

:

g E I

iE

F B d

E

E

?

E E { ?

5 r ;

ltt

i 5 1
E * E I



6.

P
ld

,i

E

o

F

ti I ! A
I I E

I

E I

! E

E d

{

E

I

t E

t 4

E : E 3

:E

E I e

IT
?

dd
d

I z

4 E
I

f9 dd

1 a

xi E
i

pl Ili 3l

ril



I
g

5; ?"

I l

?I

\

!

I

:E

8

3

B

ta
tl

E

d I * E

?T

3E

I a I

F * I

?T

q

i{ T
3

33

t:

I

r?
IT

?I
I

E 8 ; E I

4 E ?



0 :

E
.

I
3 s

;

E H

I I B I B

]]I
T

3T

E

E F I

E

E r
v

3T

E

2 s E I ;

E

s E

I? dd

S
E

E

I F ? d

E F

E
3

?3

,

:E
E

x I I

T
3T

1

P

E
T



5

a 5

E

I F

!,

3?
!

: E

T
:

?3

E

E

;

at
a

3

T
T 33

E I 3

E

tt3

E I
?I

;
E

i:

! I



1l

4 2 :

t'l
:

rl

F
_ 

;i; .i

II 
I

ri

ll xi

F
rr

l

?+
7;

B
S

di

i;
o

;

I

I I

9

v I z

?3
?I



E g I

e2
;

:

p8
*

3e
E

l,'

E

F g a i

}I dd

T F

II

E 3 E v

E E

I

iE

I

a1 dB

, ;

IT
?

F E

E

3E
E

E "

-E iE

4 P

T
IT

F *.

3

!3



b6

t

a E c P

E t

I3

:E
i

g

:

! d

E
E I

1

-8 T
II

i a B

E
IT

dB
d

t E I i I

.B
E fr

E 5 E B

:

i I :

g

E

3B
d

I
E H t

3!

"E

" E

i s

c
iE

I s

3 x



I ;

E

E ll

E !

E r s E 3

E
i.s

ru
;P

io
!

a6
;o

!



I a E

5

s"
st

rr
l

I 
q8

E
3 

E
S

6

g

E
}3

E
T

B
I

oE
oE

ou

IJ

I !"

g 
9 

B
 E

 C
 C

 E
 E

 *
 r

 E
 9

 9
 F

 9
 r

 '" 
fr

 *
 E

 E
 B

 F
 E

 E
 $

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

oo
oo

oo
ts

hi
i

1I
33

3
E

6E
E

id
E

E
E

6n
'!E

IIo
ot

so
ai

U
t 

ito
iti

,b
 

6i
iii

 
ij 

ijU
 

U
! 

ij 
ij

.i

E
!IE

IE
IE

E
!!!

E
E

!!!
!!I

!E
!E

I!!
IE

!E
IE

I

o6
.r

N
P

6o
6

bP
N

P
N

N
6U

N



5P
 

E
E

*E
 

I

S
E

T
B

9E

tg
"E

E
F

 8
E

4e
 

i 
I

E

s 2 F

gE
F

g
ao

oa

B

E I I I i B

.-
--

-E
B

B
H

H
H

xx
E

xx
H

x:
::H

IIE
E

E
IiE

iiE
E

E
F

Iil
l 

E
l i

E
E

iE
iE

iIE
I

E E

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

E
 E

 E
 } 

' 
' T

 T
 i 

i 
E

 E
 F

 i 
E

 E
 E

 g
 H

 H
 H

 E
 g

 E
 H

 B
 B

 E
 B

E
E

 E
 S

 B
 9

g 
H

 H
 H

 S
E

 u
 E

 d
 o

 o
 o

 d
 d

 6
 d

 t
i 

ti 
ti 

i, 
- 

it 
it 

i, 
O

 6
 t

i 
6 

U
 U

 ii

! 
E

P
E

iiE
E

E
y 

9I
C

C
E

! 
! 

1 
C

 9
 9

 9
 9

 C
 9

 9
 9

 C
 9

 9
 I 

9 
E

 C
 9

9I
 I

 c
9 

tE
E

E
cE

<
 

<
 

<
 

<
 

k 
<

 
k 

<
 

<
 

<
i 

<
 

<
 

k 
i:<

k 
i 

i 
i 

?
66

o6
od

U
N

 
!N

;
oE

os
oi

;
!N

N
N

N
li

oo
oo

o6

6.
.N

P
;

E a q 1



P
gT

3E
9

c5
 

;3

9r
F

8

-.
*-

;

I

E E i 4
H

3^
rt

ss 39 .E

U
U

dO
T

E
O

U
C

J

E
E

E
E

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 q
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E

t:9
:1

r:
l::

 
P

9:
9 

P
r-

:::

I

S
IIl

i;;
,!i

c

qE
^

z3

19
4o

1!
99

:-
6

5 t
:

E

""
""

""
"8

r s I E t



a

E
.

I E
'? \

iE
IE

III
T

E

iii
E

!ii
!!

}6
o6

D
ts

lP
;

:g
l

."
*

3: E
E

I

! E
IE

9"
, s* I

oo
oo

E
E

oo
H

89
3t

" 
is

\t E
E

E
;

I 
E

.

S
E

1 '. E

--
i--

;i-
-;

--
;;;

:)

i 9

.r
."

""
"r

F

14
rr

rr
4t

,

;;;
-';

.-
;;;

!q
ii!

fi!
!

1E

E E 3

oo
oo

oo
oE

ti

E r 3 i F t

B
5l

E
S

E
S

93
tIi

P
*i

P
rr

or
oo

oo
bo

d



E

E
T

3E
93

E
 

E
3g

Q
e 

gt
s

E
F

E

"E E
1

3 e E e

I
iii

iP
iT

iT
T

iIT
E

ll

I B

E , 3 B fr

qE
E

qq
E

qE
gp

gE
qq

E
qq

e 
gg

E
pc

pp
gp

E
E

gp
gg

H
pc

!E
F

F
Iii

E
gE

E
E

iE
E

ig
;ig

gH
E

E
E

E
E

E
gE

E
gi

gE
E

i
k<

<
<

iii
o6

d6
o@

o

N
N

D
N

N
E

J

N
!!N

s[
.

o6
60

00
6

N
N

N
bN

N
N

;;a
.s

.;

P
ei

--
ii;

--
*-

t

o6
6!

ra
;;.

N
P

o

oo
;6

oo
6

o6
oo

oo
oo

o.
o6

N
*P

!in
;n

F
u!

;

,*
,tH

H
H

s
;:;

E
;;;

;:;
 

E
dE

dE
O

iJ

;E
:3

 
3 

s 
E

;3
;;5

 
A

: 
E

 ! 
":

H
3.

 
-E

:; 
fr

::S
rE

3 
d:

3*
;



sr\Elrsssssv rrdBaotsa

lrJrlliltorllr s{\I.J rrJ'rY'lr gr{rEtl 16l

s9'tE9 6t-ttl SJIAIES Ll'6n rtr$lC{s}E
fr,lodiI J.lEII.EaloarGl ul.I olralr Jxvlc rl{o cum,J {or{Iqrrllsro rrt[
(INI)I gEEd HVICOIa rx(I JnYr5 TtaXfiISl dVSSO3 LO-aa JxviF ssru

clNru lvsrYtildvi! 9S 9lt clYor

scqnf EEwora .o'ros 69-tt6 rlsl,lacdoJNll !{t'I
$Etl(lslgr-L sr Blsssssv -Ll.lsdold &Niroc lo 

"rjlo $DI}IICVII[{}I SSTJT.IrJVJ XOrlLnrSrNrllOV a6'r. slsNorstrts{oc

{orl]rosad cNlrsr'r rJr}i:)

AIYO

1o9Ja8J) Sr:3E:0r rZl50 /6



9

! :

A
43

E
T l6

!

3E

a 9 E 9

a

1l

E

IE
;

q- 33 g3
q

B
O

E

T
2

tz

t d

i

t

E

:

B
!

.g

E E q

2

<
-:

E

E

:E ;; ;E -9

., E
=

"3

:



:.a
 

l 
d

E
il

E

B

E

I d E tI

:

I 9

E 8 I E s I

I

F
33

6F
B

8.
""

"9
T

 
I'E

d

t P

t,h
nt

E

7

i

c H

E E

F 5

za .l :F

; :



RESOT,UTTON NO. r 10-270

IJine Iter

oR coNsEosH{cEs

rworcE DATE 03/06/202.
aza2a2aFL a3 /2a /2a24

ACCOUTfT NO. 2003-095r2-00
sB\.IcE 06/21l2o2.'ro 07 /2r/2021

ACtOTTNT NO. ?003-09799-00
SER!'ICE 05/21l202a tO a1/Xt/2A24
slElLRAcoultrfiDElElrlIoN aa7-02-2aa2

ACCOUM NO, 200A- 09307-00
sERvrcE 06/2r1202. t0 01/2r/2024
srEixa cot NTY corrRT ionsE a01-o?-2552

ACCOUIT NO. 2003-r2343-00
sBxvrcE 05l2rl202{ 7a 31/2r/2o2t

32t2a24 aa/2L/7024

oR CoNSEQUENCES SIERXA COI'NTY FAIR BT,DG

AC<OI,NT nO. 1013 - 09675- 00

s*vtcB a1 / o3 /2o2.'rc oa / 01 / 2024

ACCOUNI NO,

sERvrcE 0?/03/202.'ra a3/a1 /2a21
SIERRA COIJNTY FAIR ALDG

accouNr No. 1013 - 12 360 00

sERvrcE 07103/?02. $ aa/01/2024

acarorrNT No lolr-r2351 00

sEr!'rcE o?/03/2024'rc ae / a1 /2a24
SIEIiA COUNTY EAIP YAXD

ACCOT,NT NO. r01l-I2362-00
savrcE 0?/03/202{ 'ra a3/a1/2a24
SIERRA COT'FTY EAIi EI,DG

accouNT No, r013-12363-00
sBivrcE 0?/03/202. Tu aa/01/2021
SIER&A COUNTY PAIR YARD

ACCOUNT rO. 3011- 1236r -00
sERVrcE 0?/03/202. To o3/01/2a24
SIENRA COINTY FAIR B'-DC

accouNT No. r01r - 12ss0- 00

sERvrcE 0rl0s/202. 'N o3/o7 /2a2.

3212a2t aa/21/2024



I g

; 
t3

; 
E

: 
E

:
q 2 F

E

P I 3

E E

x 3 E

8t
8!

;,1
8

E

E E

E
E

--
3>

s E s g l

c

8 E 3 I 1 ; 4 F i

!



E 3

5

e 
61

 1
 4

 7
 7

 s
 7

 7
 E

 7
 Z

 X
 e

 G
 I 

Z
 I 

I 
I

.g
F

E
b

-l 
E

 
'r 

-l 
F

 
ri

99

4 I

I
:

1 3 t
E I .E I

9+
85 1'

E

ts T

E
;:X

P
85

5T
9

E
E

E
S

d

3

rs
H

tz
zl

sB
r9

*z
zE

te
tE

9
8'

32
::=

53
3"

i;E
 

7n
7.

7
89

"s
"=

39
""

'""
" 

9-
9E

9

F
b 

4 
O

b



P

t.

x 2

3S
3t

dt
 

6

9S
A

E
rd

E
E

o5 3i I I

ii 9 5

!!!
!5

9!
!9

9P
9=

!e
e:

b,
:€

;2
2F

Iii
*2

:t

d"
E

"=
8"

=
99

""
""

9

vi
i.;

;i.

H

48
17

12
 r

 =
 C

 E
 e

 *
E

C
99

9g
 

E
Ir

E
h

8,
",

"=
 

"E
,T

E

<
 

nr

E P

a

E
E

il9

J

E
E

S
S

;E
tE

*t
d)

E
!

B
=

"=
3q

:3
=

-,
39

J

E
6

1 ts

:



I

5 I

l
I

3"
=

le

!g

i

u 5 1

e E E z

E
E

E
E

95
5S

;H
 

f; T

E I F
E z g 1 3

!1
8!

:

:

I

iB
E

, P i

E
!'8

5

3

:

t E g

"=
93

""
93

""
-3

8"
93

; 
*5

; 
'3

i 
r5

3 
E

3

;

:
;

I

:,
:

:

s F H t :



1l 2 5

t I

t E E F

:.'
-P

x

tl

I I q

eB
Z

lZ
Z

4

I

I : l-

E

9 E 5 5

l'

..*
**

2

8'
" 

" 
" 

3 
" 

" 
=

t8
 "

, 
" 

=
.

11
4

E
E

E

l, !
;

:

s

:l-
l-



E E

a E l

F
 4

55
6 

5 
B

 " 
b 

" 
fi 

5B
 3

 5
 5

 6
 3

 5
 6

 s
 "

 E
 t

a.
 "

. 
""

 s 
: 

g 
I 

" 
-B

 =
 -.

 
- 

- 
- 

-2
99

4
I"

c,
r_

3 
3 

E
gl

,r
_r

_H
:E

!ts
8

E E E ts

P

I

.:t
-I

ts g

i

2 :l

E E I i

g3
55

t1
e

E
;!s

d 
S

8 E f E

4 s x z

95
E

E
"g

!

P
c;

g
33

3r

E !



P s

b6 I

E 1

3

ts

5]
E

E
E

E
q

* 9

B

E

!3
00

-

, 
*l

D

t

{9
i 2 3

i 3 3 8 E

ti"
r4

l: 
39

E t 5

t.1 z

;

d B I

35
Y

IE

x

I



I

U
E

Z
Z

+
s!

:E
t

E
6i

"t

E
^

h!
iJ E

3r 39

r,
! 

g

11 p3

I

"-
E

;3
d.

.-
-E

'6
68

 3
3'

6 
63

 8
,{

 6
 E

 S

4

;;

:l-
I

;,
:

;;;
;

iit
-

:

I ! I

: I t

9t
8E

E E

:

d9 99 .E

I e i E

F
ll

: :



a 5
J 3

5S 5 3E

E E I

i: !: 3E

:
:

:
:

i
:

53
8;

r

t; 
::

& F E

E f

a E



I Y a I

"8
"3

" 
3

"t
d"

E E T * I

l



State of New Mexico

Shelly Trujillo
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer

575-894-3524

Michael Huston
County Assessor

575-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
575-894-2840

1712 Date
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Amber Vaughn County Manager
575-894-621 5 voice 575-894-9548 fat

County of Sierra

Travis Day
Chairmsn

575-894-62 I 5

ll/illiam Hopkitts
Commissioner
575-894-621 5

James Paron
Vice-Chairman
57 5-894-62 t 5

Josh Baker
County Sherilf
575-894-9 I 50

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW NEXICO

Resolution No. 110-271

Indigent Claims

WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical
Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of
267r.69

WIIEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and

reasonable payment of claims, and;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby approve

payment to those Indigent Hospital Claims in the amount of:

Sole community Providers in the amount of $ 2671 .69

to be deducted from the proper funds appropriated in the 2024-2025 FY Budget. September 1 7" 2024

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, NM

TRAVIS DAY, CHAIRMAN

JAMES PAXON, VICE-CHAIRMAN

Attest

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO
SIERRA COL]NTY CLERK

WILLIAM HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER

IERRA COUN
NEW M

SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE



RESOLUTION NO. _l182ZL

CLAIMS APPROVED FOR $2671.69

VENDOR# 12775 LLINA COTINTY DETENTION

VENDOR# 5616 CHETAH SHIVARAM DDS

\TNDOR# 5494 CASSIE HEALTH

VENDOR# 853 GILA REGIONAL MEDICAL

VENDOR# 2853 MIMBRES MEMORIAL

Total

1 $ 9s0.17

$ 1116.02

$ 268.12

s 0.00

$ 337.38

2671.69

5

)

I

1



CIHS

lssued 09/04/24

Source Description

Source Totals Report
County Of Sierra

Batch Dates 0911712024 lhrough 0911712024

For Vendor: All Vendors

Amount Paid

01

02
04
07
08

Source Totals Report Detail
lnvoice #

Jail - Physician Services
Jail - ln House lnmate Service
Jail - Hospital Out-Patient
Jail - Dental
Jail - Rural Health Clinics

640.00
950.17

2,997.55
1,126.64

534.83

268.12
950.17
337.38

1 ,116.02
0.00

Expenditures
Reimb/Adjustments

Grand Total

Source

6,249.19 2,671.69

6,249.19 2,671.69

DOS Amount Billed Amount Paid

1627 4.5494.13
1627 4.5494- 14

2 invoices, 2 line items

tNt\,4ATE.2775-41

1 invoices, 1 Iine items

1 1 522. 2853. 1

14415-2853- 1

2 invoices, 2 line items

01

01

02

07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07

0812712024
08127 t2024

0812112024

06t2612024
07 t31t2024

07 t2012024
07 t20t2024
07 t2012024
07 t20t2024
0712012024
0712012024
07 t2012024
07120t2024
0712012024
07 t2012024
07 t20t2024
07 t2012024
0712012024
07 t2012024
0712012024
0712012024
0712012024
0712012024
07 t2012024
0712012024
0712012024
0712012024
0712012024

148.1 8
119.94

640.00

950.17

268.12

950.1 7

04
04

950.17

1,795.88
1 ,201 .67

950.17

168.69
168.69

2,997.55 337.38

1 3956.5616- 1

1 3956-5616-1
8398-5616'1
8398-5616-1
8398-5616.1
9053'5616-1
9053.56'16.1
9053.5616.1
1 '1730-5616.1
'1 't 730.5616-1
11730.5616.1
1 1730.5616-1
11730-5616-1
11730-5616',1
1 1730.5616.1
16594"5616-'l
'16594-5616.1
'16594.5616.1

16594.5616-1
16594',5616-1
1 6594.5616',1
16594-5616-1
'16594"5616.1

28.94
11 .14
28.94
11.14
11.14
28.94
11 .14
11.14
28.94
11 .14
11 .14
11.14

123.62
'l 11 .35
111.35

34.25
28.94
22.28

1 18.04
't 18.04
1 18.04
1 18.04

17.81

28.94
11 .14
28.94
11.14
11.14
28.94
11 .14
11.14
28.94
11.14
11 .14
11.14

123.62
11 1 .35
1 1 1.35
34.25
28.94
11.66

1 18.04
118.04
1 18.04
1 18.04

17 .81

Amount Billed

350.00
290.00



5 invoices, 23 line items

8398-853-1

I invoices, 1 line items

08 08t09t2024

1,126.64

534.83

't,1't6.02

0.00

534.83 0.00

Grand Totals

11 invoices listed.
29 line items listed.

6,249.19 2,671.69

































Claim of Exemption Tracking Sheet 

Application submitted to Planning Coordinator 

Submittal Date: �/ zq /ZLJzi Sierra County Case No. 2'/-00'7

Acct Number(s): __ ..... 5_-__ j_i_3=-----

Planning Coordinator 

a{' Accepts application, creates tracking sheet 

� Collects $50 non-refundable fee

Property Tax Amount: !J{)lpt./,,, to1

� Obtains receipt from Treasurer, provides original to Applicant, copy with the application

� Computes preliminary taxes due, verifies with Assessor's Office, notified Applicant

I!(' Reviews Application and supporting documentation for approval

I!(" If OK, recommends approval and submits to Administrative Director to place on BOCC Agenda for
next Commission Meeting with recommendation to approve 

t-/J If not OK, returns to Applicant with request for additional information

Board of County Commissioners 

D Approval, returns to Planning Coordinator with signed signature page 

D Disapproval, returns to Planning Coordinator with no action. 

Planning Coordinator 

D Notifies Applicant of BOCC actions 

D If approved, computes taxes due, verifies with Assessor's Office and/or Treasurer's Office, informs the 
Applicant 

D When applicant comes to get the paperwork, directs to Treasurer for the tax payment 

Treasurer 

D Received tax payment, issues receipt - original to the Applicant, copy to the Development Coordinator 
to place in Claim of Exemption application file 

Clerk 

D Files / records the approved Claim of Exemption 







































")

")

1793

1794

TULAROSA RD (CMR A026)

Legend

Tularosa Road Easement

Road Centerline

") Address Points

Sierra_County_Parcels

WOOLF

WSMR

BLM

VR24-002 Petition to Vacate a
Portion of Tularosa Rd (CMR A026).

1 inch = 500 feet



")

")

1793

1794

TULAROSA RD (CMR A026)

Legend

Tularosa Road Easement

Road Centerline

") Address Points

Sierra_County_Parcels

WOOLF

WSMR

BLM

TULAROSA ROAD EASEMENT

.
1 inch = 500 feet







Legend

Tucker Road Vacation Request

Tucker Road Vacation Request - Adjacent Owners

VR24-003 Petition to Vacate Tucker Road .
1 inch = 100 feet

R
E

P
U

B
L

IC
   R

O
A

D

G
R

A
F

TO
N

   R
O

A
D

BLUN ROAD

TUCKER ROAD

YOUNG, JOHN & ROBIN
ACCT #8073

YOUNG, CALEB &
THOMAS, BRANDI

ACCT #4588













WHITE
ROCK RD

PAIGE DRAW RD

M
A

C
H

O
 R

D

SIKES DRAW RD

H
IG

H
W

AY
 27

Legend

Request to Vacate

Burris_Property

Beck Land and Cattle (Winder)

Parcels

Road Centerlines

VR24-004 Petition to Vacate
Portion of Macho Rd - Lake Valley .

1 inch = 4,000 feet









BLUN RD

MCCONKY RD

G
R

A
F

T
O

N
 R

D

R
E

P
U

B
LIC

 R
D

TUCKER RD

KARNES RD
PIONEER RD

Legend

Request to Vacate

Lack_Property

Parenteau_Property

Parcels

VR24-005 Petition to Vacate
Portion of 'B' Avenue - Winston .

1 inch = 200 feet

'B
' A

V
E

N
U

EPARENTEAU
ACCT #11400

LACK
ACCT #20639

LACK
ACCT #2774

SIERRA COUNTY
WINSTON TRANSFER STATION

LACK
ACCT #20639

BLK 9

BLK 8

BLK 16



lRGl -49932
Tuesday, Septembet 3, 2024
Sierra County, New Mexico

Dear County Commission Chair Travis Day,

l'm pleased to inform you that the lnstitute for Responsive Government ("Responsive Gov"), a nonpartisan,
nonprofit organization tax-exempt under lnternal Revenue Code ("lRC") section 50t (c)(3), has decided to
award the Sierra County Clerkb Office ("Grantee") a grant to support its nonpartisan work planning and
operationalizing secure, efficient, and accessible election administration. We based this decision on the
information and materials provided in the Sierra County Clerk's Office Grant Application ('Application"),
which is incorporated into this Grant Agreement as an Appendix. A copy of the Application has been
provided simultaneously with this Grant Agreement for your records.

The following is a description of the grant:

. Amount of Grant: 510,000

. Public Purplsc: The grant funds must be used exclusively for the nonpartisan public purpose of
planning and operationalizing secure, efficient, and accessible election administration in Sierra
County, New Mexico. Examples of uses that fall within this public purpose include expenditures for
the key human, physical, and technological assets that the U.S. Department of Homeland Security
has identified as necessary to conduct elections.*

Before Responsive Gov transmits these grant funds, an authorized representative of the Sierra County
Clerk's Office must sign this agreement ("Grant Agreement"). By signing the Grant Agreement, the Sierra
County Clerk's Office agrees to comply with all United States, New Mexico, and Sierra County laws and
regulations, including but not limited to those relating 10 taxes, gifts, and private funding of elections
(?pplicable Laws"), when accepting and using the grant funds. Grantee also agrees to accept and use the
funds sub.iect to the terms and conditions below.

By signing this Grant Agreement, you agree and certify the following:

1. The Sierra County Clerk's Office is a U.S., state, or local government unit or political subdivisron
within the meaning of IRC section 170(c)(1). This grant shall be used only for the Public Purpose
described above and for no other purposes.

2. The Sierra County Clerk's Office is authorized to receive this grant from Responsive Gov receipt of
the grant does not violate any Applicable Laws, and Grantee represents that it has taken all steps,
including necessary approvals, required to apply for, accept, and utilize the grant for the Public
Purpose set forth above and in the Proposal.

3. Grantee has submitted an Application, which (among other things) sets forth the intended use of
grant funds. That Application is incorporated into this Grant Agreement as an Appendix. Grantee shall
commence expending this grant for the purposes identified in its Application upon receipt and may
use the grant funds for such purposes until May 31, 2025. lf Grantee needs to reallocate grant funds
between the purposes identified in the Application, Grantee is permitted to do so without any notice to
Responsive Gov so long as those purposes are consistent with the Public Purpose described above.

4. lf Grantee uses any part of this qrant to fund another organization, it will take reasonable steps to 
-I

Institute lbr
Resoonsive
Goiernment

Tuesday, Septembet 3, 2024



ensure that any grant funds are used consistently with the Public Purpose of this grant and all of the
terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement. Grantee further agrees that the grant funds may not be
used: (1) to participate in, intervene in, or carry on, directly or indirectly (including the publishing or
distribution of statements), any political campaign on behalf of (or in opposition to) any candidate for
public office or public referendum; (2) to engage in any effort to induce or encourage violations of law
or public policy; (3) to cause any private inurement or improper private benefit to occur; or (4) for any
purpose inconsistent with IRC Section 170(c)(2)(B), which relates to charitable, educational, scientific,
religious, or literary purposes.

5. The sierra County Clerkb Office shall not share with Responsive Gov-and Responsive Gov will
never ask for-non-public or confidential information about your jurisdiction's voters or voting
systems.

6. Grantee shall produce a report documenting how this grant has been expended to support its
public purpose described above. This report shall be provided to Responsive Gov by June 30,2025.

7. The purpose of the grant is to supplement the funds available to the Sierra County Clerk's Office
and not to substitute for previously budgeted funds that would otherwise be provided to Grantee by
Sierra County, New Mexico but for the grant. You represent and warrant to the best of your knowledge
that Sierra County, New Mexico does not intend to reduce the Sierra County Clerk's budget or failto
appropriate or provide previously budgeted funds to the Sierra County Clerk's Office because it has
received this grant.

8. Responsive Gov may discontinue, modify, withhold palt of, or ask for the return of all or part of the
granl funds if it determines, in its sole judgment, that (a) any of the above conditions have not been
met, (b) any of the representations or certifications by Grantee are inaccurate, or (c) Responsive Gov
must do so to comply with Applicable Laws.

9. The grant term shall be June 1, 2024, through May 31, 2025, and is the period during which covered
costs may be applied to this Grant. To request an extension of the grant term, Grantee must provide a

written request, including a new requested end date, to Responsive Gov before the end date of the
grant term. Grantee must receive an amendment to the Grant Agreement to expend funds beyond the
grant term.

10. Beyond the rights and obligations specifically set forth in the Grant Application and this Grant
Agreement, Responsive Gov claims no legal right to control or otherwise influence the Grantee's use
of any funds provided pursuant to this Grant Agreement. Responsive Gov has no role or involvement
in the operation or administration of elections conducted by Sierra County Clerk as a result of this
Grant Agreement, independent of the provision of the grant itself. Furthermore, it is expressly
understood that by making this grant, Responsive Gov neither has or incurs any obligation to provide
additional funding to the Grantee.

Please indicate that you accept and agree to these terms and conditions by having an authorized
representative of your election iurisdiction sign and certify below. Please return a scanned copy of the
signed letter via the link in your email at your earliest convenience. lf needed, you may also return it via

email at grants@resp-altsiyCgov.org.

Sincerely,

S ar,^t^ri 01fut -fuull,awl
Sam Oliker-Friedland
Executive Director
lnstitute for Responsive Government

By signing this crant Agreement, I certify that I am authorized to bind the Sierra County Clerk's Office to
the terms and conditions of the Grant Agreement and that the Sierra County Clerk's shall fully comply with
the Grant Agreement including all restrictions on the use of funds.

2



Accepted on behalf of Sierra County Clerk

By:

Tirle:

Date

APPENDIX: Sierra County, New Mexico A More Responsive Government 2024 Grant Prcgram Grcni
Application Submitted to the lnstitute for Responsive Government

* See U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Cybersecurity and lnfrastructure Security Agency, 2020
Election lnfrastructure Subsector-Specific Plan, at 3-4 (2020), available at
https://www.cisa.gov/sites/default/files/publications/election-infrastructure-subsector-specific-plan. pdf

3



1 | P a g e

 Sierra County
RESET RENTAL ASSISTANCE GRANT 

The Olive Tree 
Contract # 2024-09-055

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between The County of Sierra and 
The Olive Tree, hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor,” and is effective as of the date 
set forth below upon which it is executed. 

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES: 

1. Scope of Work.
The Contractor shall perform the work outlined in the Scope of Work attached

hereto as Attachment 1 and incorporated herein by reference. The Contractor will work 
under the direction of Lisa Daniel, Executive Director, of the Olive Tree. The Contractor 
will implement the requirements of the program as described in the SOW.   

2. Compensation

A. The County shall pay to the Contractor $5,500.00 monthly ($66,000.00
annually) for the lease of the Trails Motel and $1,500.00 monthly for utilities ($18,000.00 
annually).   Contractor may submit separate invoices for compensation for client’s move-
in expenses, and for up to six (6) months rent per client, up to a total of $5,000.00 per client, 
payable by the County upon the availability of funds. 

In no event will the Contractor be paid any amount in excess of the specified total amount 
payable without this Agreement being amended in writing. 

B. Payment is subject to availability of funds pursuant to the Appropriations
Paragraph set forth below and to any negotiations between the parties from year to year 
pursuant to Paragraph 1, Scope of Work.  All invoices MUST BE received by the County 
no later than fifteen (15) days after the termination of the Fiscal Year in which the services 
were delivered.  Invoices received after such date WILL NOT BE PAID. 

C. Contractor must submit a detailed statement accounting for all services
performed and expenses incurred.  If the County finds that the services are not acceptable, 
within thirty days after the date of receipt of written notice from the Contractor that 
payment is requested, it shall provide the Contractor a letter of exception explaining the 
defect or objection to the services, and outlining steps the Contractor may take to provide 
remedial action.  Upon certification by the County that the services have been received and 
accepted, payment shall be tendered to the Contractor within thirty days after the date of 
acceptance. If payment is made by mail, the payment shall be deemed tendered on the date 
it is postmarked.  However, the County shall not incur late charges, interest, or penalties 
for failure to make payment within the time specified herein. 



2 | P a g e  
 

 D.  The payment of taxes due for any money received under this Agreement 
shall be the Contractor's sole responsibility and shall be reported under the Contractor's 
Federal and State tax identification number(s). 
 
 
3. Term. 
 This Agreement will begin on July 1, 2024 and will end the sooner of June 30, 
2025, or until the expenditure of available funds. 
 
4. Termination. 
 Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto 
upon written notice delivered to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended 
date of termination.  Except as otherwise allowed or provided under this Agreement, the 
County’s sole liability upon such termination shall be to pay for acceptable work performed 
prior to the Contractor’s receipt of the notice of termination, if Sierra County is the 
terminating party, or the Contractor’s sending of the notice of termination, if the Contractor 
is the terminating party; provided, however, that a notice of termination shall not nullify or 
otherwise affect either party’s liability for pre-termination defaults under or breaches of 
this Agreement.  The Contractor shall submit an invoice for such work within thirty (30) 
days of receiving or sending the notice of termination.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, this 
Agreement may be terminated immediately upon written notice to the Contractor if the 
Contractor becomes unable to perform the services contracted for, as determined by the 
Sierra County or if, during the term of this Agreement, the Contractor or any of its officers, 
employees or agents is indicted for fraud, embezzlement or other crime due to misuse of 
government funds or due to the Appropriations paragraph herein.  
 
 
5. Appropriations. 
 The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and 
authorization being made by the Board of County Commissioners for the performance of 
this Agreement.  If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the Board 
of County Commissioners, this Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written notice 
being given by the County to the Contractor. The County's decision as to whether sufficient 
appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. If the 
County proposes an amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally reduce funding, the 
Contractor shall have the option to terminate the Agreement or to agree to the reduced 
funding, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed amendment. 
 
6. Status of Contractor. 
 The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent Contractor s 
performing professional services for the County and are not employees of the County of 
Sierra. The Contractor and its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement, 
insurance, bonding, use of county vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to employees of 
the County of Sierra as a result of this Agreement.  The Contractor acknowledges that all 
sums received hereunder are reportable by the Contractor for tax purposes, including 
without limitation, self-employment and business income tax.  The Contractor agrees not 



3 | P a g e  
 

to purport to bind the County of Sierra unless the Contractor has express written authority 
to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that authority. 
 
7. Assignment. 
 The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign 
any claims for money due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior written 
approval of the County. 
 
8. Subcontracting. 
 The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed 
under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the County. No such 
subcontract shall relieve the primary Contractor from its obligations and liabilities under 
this Agreement, nor shall any subcontract obligate direct payment from the County. In all 
cases, the Contractor is solely responsible for fulfillment of this Agreement. 
 
9. Release. 
 Final payment of the amounts due under this Agreement shall operate as a release 
of the procuring agency of the County, its officers and employees, and the County of Sierra 
from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this 
Agreement.   
 
10. Confidentiality. 
 Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the 
performance of this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available 
to any individual or organization by the Contractor without the prior written approval of 
the County.  
 
11. Product of Service -- Copyright. 
 All materials developed or acquired by the Contractor under this Agreement shall 
become the property of the County of Sierra and shall be delivered to the County no later 
than the termination date of this Agreement.  Nothing developed or produced, in whole or 
in part, by the Contractor under this Agreement shall be the subject of an application for 
copyright or other claim of ownership by or on behalf of the Contractor. 
 
12. Conflict of Interest; Governmental Conduct Act. 
 A. The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest and, 
during the term of this Agreement, shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which 
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance or services required under 
the Agreement.   
 
 B. The Contractor further represents and warrants that it has complied with, 
and, during the term of this Agreement, will continue to comply with, and that this 
Agreement complies with all applicable provisions of the Governmental Conduct Act, 
Chapter 10, Article 16 NMSA 1978.  Without in anyway limiting the generality of the 
foregoing, the Contractor specifically represents and warrants that: 



4 | P a g e  
 

  1) in accordance with Section 10-16-4.3 NMSA 1978, the Contractor 
does not employ, has not employed, and will not employ during the term of this Agreement 
any County employee while such employee was or is employed by the County and 
participating directly or indirectly in the County’s contracting process;  
  2)  this Agreement complies with Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 
because (i) the Contractor is not a public officer or employee of the County; (ii) the 
Contractor is not a member of the family of a public officer or employee of the County; 
(iii) the Contractor is not a business in which a public officer or employee or the family of 
a public officer or employee has a substantial interest; or (iv) if the Contractor is a public 
officer or employee of the County, a member of the family of a public officer or employee 
of the County, or a business in which a public officer or employee of the County or the 
family of a public officer or employee of the County has a substantial interest, public notice 
was given as required by Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 and this Agreement was 
awarded pursuant to a competitive process;  
  3) in accordance with Section 10-16-8(C) NMSA 1978, (i) the 
Contractor is not, and has not been represented by, a person who has been a public officer 
or employee of the County within the preceding year and whose official act directly 
resulted in this Agreement and (ii) the Contractor is not, and has not been assisted in any 
way regarding this transaction by, a former public officer or employee of the County whose 
official act, while in County employment, directly resulted in the County's making this 
Agreement;  
  4) in accordance with Section 10-16-13 NMSA 1978, the Contractor 
has not directly participated in the preparation of specifications, qualifications or 
evaluation criteria for this Agreement or any procurement related to this Agreement; and 
  5) in accordance with Section 10-16-3 and Section 10-16-13.3 NMSA 
1978, the Contractor has not contributed, and during the term of this Agreement shall not 
contribute, anything of value to a public officer or employee of the County. 
 
 C. “Contractor’s” representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this 
Article 12 are material representations of fact upon which the County relied when this 
Agreement was entered into by the parties.  Contractor shall provide immediate written 
notice to the County if, at any time during the term of this Agreement, Contractor learns 
that Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 
were erroneous on the effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous by reason 
of new or changed circumstances. If it is later determined that Contractor’s representations 
and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 were erroneous on the effective 
date of this Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of new or changed 
circumstances, in addition to other remedies available to the County and notwithstanding 
anything in the Agreement to the contrary, the County may immediately terminate the 
Agreement. 
 
 D. All terms defined in the Governmental Conduct Act have the same meaning 
in this Article 12(B). 
 
 
 



5 | P a g e  
 

13. Amendment. 
 This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by instrument in 
writing executed by the parties hereto and all other required signatories. 
 
14. Merger. 
 This Agreement incorporates all the Agreements, covenants and understandings 
between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, 
Agreements and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement.  No prior 
Agreement or understanding, oral or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid 
or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement. 
 
15. Penalties for violation of law. 
 The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes 
civil and criminal penalties for its violation.  In addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes 
impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities and kickbacks. 
 
16. Equal Opportunity Compliance. 
 The Contractor agrees to abide by all federal, state and county laws and rules and 
regulations, pertaining to equal employment opportunity.  In accordance with all such laws, 
the Contractor assures that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, 
religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, age, physical or mental handicap, or serious 
medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual orientation or gender identity, be excluded 
from employment with or participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise 
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity performed under this Agreement.  
If Contractor is found not to be in compliance with these requirements during the life of 
this Agreement, Contractor agrees to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies. 
 
17. Applicable Law. 
 In any action, suit or legal dispute arising from this Agreement, the Contractor 
agrees that the laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern and that venue will lie in the 
Seventh Judicial District Court in Sierra County. By execution of this Agreement, 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New 
Mexico over any and all lawsuits arising under or out of any term of this Agreement. 
 
18. Workers Compensation. 
 The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to workers 
compensation benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the Workers 
Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be 
terminated by the County. 
 
 
19. Records and Financial Audit. 
 The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate 
the date; time, nature and cost of services rendered during the Agreement’s term and effect 
and retain them for a period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under this 
Agreement.  The records shall be subject to inspection by the County, the Department of 



6 | P a g e  
 

Finance and Administration and the State Auditor.  The County shall have the right to audit 
billings both before and after payment.  Payment under this Agreement shall not foreclose 
the right of the County to recover excessive or illegal payments 
 
20. Disclaimer and Hold Harmless. 
 Sierra County shall not be liable to the Contractor, or the Contractor’s successors, 
heirs, administrators, or assigns, for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to Contractor's 
person or property, occurring in connection with Contractor's performance of Contractor's 
duties according to this Agreement.  Contractor shall hold the Sierra County harmless from 
all loss, damage, and injury, including court costs and attorney fees, incurred by Sierra 
County in connection with the performance by Contractor of Contractor's duties according 
to this Agreement. 
 
21. Indemnification. 
 The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County of Sierra 
from all actions, proceeding, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other 
liabilities and expenses of any kind from any source which may arise out of the 
performance of this Agreement, caused by the negligent act or failure to act of the 
Contractor, its officers, employees, servants, sub Contractors or agents, or if caused by the 
actions of any client of the Contractor resulting in injury or damage to persons or property 
during the time when the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or sub 
Contractor thereof has or is performing services pursuant to this Agreement.  In the event 
that any action, suit or proceeding related to the services performed by the Contractor or 
any officer, agent, employee, servant or sub Contractor under this Agreement is brought 
against the Contractor, the Contractor shall, as soon as practicable but no later than two (2) 
days after it receives notice thereof, notify the legal counsel of the County of Sierra and 
the New Mexico Association of Counties by certified mail. 
 
22. Invalid Term or Condition. 
 If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, 
the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable. 
 
23. Enforcement of Agreement. 
 A party's failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Agreement 
shall not waive or diminish that party's right thereafter to demand strict compliance with 
that or any other provision.  No waiver by a party of any of its rights under this Agreement 
shall be effective unless express and in writing, and no effective waiver by a party of any 
of its rights shall be effective to waive any other rights. 
 
24. Authority. 
 If Contractor is other than a natural person, the individual(s) signing this Agreement 
on behalf of Contractor represents and warrants that he or she has the power and authority 
to bind Contractor, and that no further action, resolution, or approval from Contractor is 
necessary to enter into a binding contract.  
 
25.       Lobbying. 



7 | P a g e  
 

No federal appropriated funds can be paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the 
Contractor, or any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee 
of any County, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee 
of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, or the 
making of any Federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any 
cooperative agreement, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative 
agreement.  If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be 
paid to any person influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any 
County, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a 
Member of Congress in connection of this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative 
agreement, the Contractor shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure 
Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions. 

 
26. Approval of Contractor Personnel. 

Personnel proposed in the Contractor's written proposal to the County are 
considered material to any work performed under this Agreement. Replacement of any 
Contractor personnel shall be with personnel of equal ability, experience and qualifications.  
The Contractor will be responsible for any expenses incurred in familiarizing the 
replacement personnel to insure their being productive to the project immediately upon 
receiving assignments.  Approval of replacement personnel shall not be unreasonably 
withheld. The procuring agency of the County shall retain the right to request the removal 
of any of the Contractor's personnel at any time.  

 
27. Survival. 

The agreement paragraphs titled “Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Trade Secret 
Indemnification” and “Indemnification” shall survive the expiration of this agreement. 
Software licenses, leases, maintenance and any other unexpired agreements that were 
entered into under the terms and conditions of this agreement shall survive this agreement 

 
28. Succession. 

This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the successors and assigns of 
the parties. 

 
29. Force Majeure. 

A party shall be excused from performance under this agreement for any period 
that the party is prevented from performing as a result of an act of God, strike, war, civil 
disturbance, epidemic, or court order, provided that the party has prudently and promptly 
acted to take any and all steps that are within the party's control to ensure performance.  
Subject to this provision, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a ground 
for termination. 
 
30. Mediation. 
 In the event a dispute arises as to the rights and obligations among the parties hereto, 
the parties agree to attempt to resolve the dispute through mediation as a condition 
precedent to seeking legal and equitable remedies.   The parties agree to evenly split the 
costs of any such mediation services.  The parties shall mutually agree upon the choice of 



8 | P a g e  
 

mediator.  In the event the parties have not agreed upon a mediator within twenty (20) days 
of written notice to the other regarding the dispute, then a list of seven potential mediators 
will be obtained from the New Mexico Association of Counties and the parties shall utilize 
a striking process until a mediator is agreed upon. 
 
31. Notice to Proceed. 

It is expressly understood that this Agreement is not binding upon the County until 
it is executed by the Board of County Commissioners after voting on the contract at a public 
meeting. Further, the Contractor is not to proceed with its obligations under the Agreement 
until the Contractor has received a fully signed copy of the Agreement. 
 
32. Attorney’s Fees. 

In the event this Agreement results in dispute, mediation, litigation, or settlement 
between the parties to this Agreement, the prevailing party of such action shall NOT be 
entitled to an award of attorneys' fees and court costs. 
 
33. Cooperation. 

All parties hereto will fully cooperate with the other and their respective counsel, 
accountant, and agents in connection with any steps required to be taken under this 
Agreement. 
 
34. Incorporation and Order of Precedence. 

The Contractor's proposal are incorporated by reference into this agreement and are 
made a part of this agreement. In the event of any conflict among these documents, the 
following order of precedence shall apply: 

 
1. Any contract amendment(s), in reverse chronological order; and, 
2. this contract itself. 

 
 
35. Patent, Copyright, Trademark and Trade Secret Indemnification. 
 

A. The Contractor shall defend, at its own expense, the County of Sierra 
against any claim that any product or service provided under this agreement infringes any 
patent, copyright or trademark in the United States or Puerto Rico, and shall pay all costs, 
damages and attorneys' fees that a court finally awards as a result of any such claim.  In 
addition, if any third party obtains a judgment against the County of Sierra based upon the 
Contractor's trade secret infringement relating to any product or service provided under 
this agreement, the Contractor agrees to reimburse the County of Sierra for all costs, 
attorneys' fees and the amount of the judgment.  To qualify for such defense and/or 
payment, the County of Sierra shall: 

 
i. give the Contractor prompt written notice of any claim; 
 
ii. allow the Contractor to control the defense or settlement of the claim; and 
 



9 | P a g e  
 

iii. cooperate with the Contractor in a reasonable way to facilitate the defense 
or settlement of the claim. 

 
B. If any product or service becomes, or in the Contractor's opinion is likely to 

become the subject of a claim of infringement, the Contractor shall at its option and 
expense:   

 
i.  provide a procuring agency of the County the right to continue using the 

product or service; 
 
ii. replace or modify the product or service so that it becomes non-infringing; 

or  
 
iii.  accept the return of the product or service and refund an amount equal to 

the depreciated value of the returned product or service, less the unpaid portion of the 
purchase price and any other amounts which are due to the Contractor.  The Contractor's 
obligation will be void as to any product or service modified by the procuring agency of 
the County to the extent such modification is the cause of the claim. 
 
36. Liability Insurance. 
 Contractor agrees to maintain in full force throughout the duration of the 
Agreement a liability insurance policy with a minimum coverage of: Comprehensive 
General Liability - $3,000,000 per occurrence, $5,000,000 General Aggregate,   
Occurrence type, if available; if not "Claims Made" type with a minimum of a six (6) 
year tail. The County will be named as an additional insured on said policy, and will be 
provided an updated certificate of insurance on an annual basis. 
 
 
37.  Notices. 
Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and 
shall be delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, 
return receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows: 
 
To: County of Sierra 
  
Amber Vaughn 
Sierra County Manager 
1712 N. Date Street Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
 
  
To the Contractor 
 
Lisa Daniel, Executive Director 
The Olive Tree (RFA)   
808 Fir 



10 | P a g e  
 

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date 
of signature below: 
 
 
Contractor Signature: ______________________________ Date: ________________ 
                                    Lisa Daniel, Executive Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 24th day of September, 2024. 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James E. Paxon , Vice- Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
_________________________________ 
Shelly Trujillo  
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
Sierra County Purchasing: 
 
By: ______________________________ Date: ___________________________ 
 
Amber Vaughn  
Sierra County Manager 
 



11 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES  
 

The Contractor shall perform the following work: 
 

See Attached:  
 



SCOPE OF WORK 

1. Housing Provision 
The Vendor shall provide temporary housing at the Trails Motel for eligible 
individuals. The housing must meet all local, state, and federal housing standards 
and regulations. Each individual shall be provided with a private room equipped with 
basic furnishings, including but not limited to a bed, dresser, and a table with chairs. 

2. Utilities 
The Vendor shall ensure that all utilities, including electricity, water, heating, and 
cooling, are provided and maintained in good working order for the duration of each 
individual's stay. The cost of these utilities shall be included in the overall housing 
provision. 

3. Eligibility and Intake 
The Vendor shall collaborate with Sierra County and local reentry programs to 
identify eligible individuals. The Vendor shall conduct an intake process to verify 
eligibility and ensure that all necessary documentation is completed. 

4. Duration of Stay 
The standard duration of stay for each individual shall be up to ninety (90) days, with 
the possibility of extension based on individual needs and circumstances, subject 
to approval by the overseeing agency. 

5. Support Services 
The Vendor shall coordinate with local service providers to offer support services, 
including but not limited to job placement assistance, counseling, and life skills 
training. These services are essential to facilitate the successful reintegration of 
individuals into the community. 

6. Reporting and Compliance 
The Vendor shall maintain accurate records of all individuals housed and the 
services provided. Monthly reports shall be submitted to Sierra County detailing 
occupancy rates, utility usage, and any incidents or issues that arise. The Vendor 
shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations, including those related to 
privacy and confidentiality. 

7. Incorporation of FY25 Obligations 
This scope of work expressly incorporates all obligations outlined in Sierra County’s 
contract with the HCA-BHSD, including the FY25 scope of work which is attached 



hereto and expressly incorporated herein by reference. The Vendor agrees to adhere 
to these obligations and any additional requirements specified therein. 



MH-RESET Reentry Services 

1   

FY25 Scope of Work 

Lead Agency: HCA-BHSD 

SIERRA COUNTY 
  

State Fiscal Year: SFY25 (July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025) 
Services: Client Services 
Billing Type: Encounters 
Fund Source: B500 : SGF: Mental Health  
Fund Source 2 (if needed): Choose a Fund Source 
Fund Source 3 (if needed): Choose a Fund Source 
Fund Source 4 (if needed): Choose a Fund Source 
Project (*1 per SOW): Reset Rental Assistance 
CFDA# (If Applicable):   
Budget/Allocation: Open Fund Pool  

  
* Note:  Amount may be adjusted based on program need or structure. Reset Rental 
Assistance budget is driven by consumer demand, and the allocation will 
increase/decrease based upon MIAEP service need. 

 
 
The Vendor/Provider, Sierra County, shall perform the work outlined in this Scope of Work and, 
when applicable Appendices, which are hereby incorporated and made a part of the Agreement. 
Work to be performed in Sierra County. 
 
When applicable, all vendors that provide behavioral health services shall be enrolled as an 
approved Medicaid provider in order to receive funding. The Behavioral Health Collaborative 
(BHC) and/or Collaborating Agencies is the payor of last resort for behavioral health services for 
adults and adolescents covered by Medicaid. When a Medicaid covered service is provided to a 
Medicaid eligible client, those services shall be invoiced to Medicaid.  
 
This does not mean that programs and services that require anonymity (e.g., domestic violence, 
sexual violence, shelters, etc.) shall be invoiced to Medicaid. This does not apply to vendors and 
agencies receiving funds under Prevention programs. There are no changes in invoicing for these 
vendors or agencies. The funding amount indicated in this SOW (if any) is not guaranteed and the 
state agency reserves the right to reassign funding at any time for any reason. Falling Colors is not 
responsible for State-approved allocations or payments paid over or under the initial SOW amount. 
 
I.  Program/Project Description and Target Population 

Program/Project Description: 
RESET establishes a comprehensive reentry support program to provide individuals reentering 

the community from incarceration in New Mexico state correctional facilities with pre-release 

Medicaid capacity, connection to services and housing support, including a pilot alternative 

parole revocation process, in coordination with the corrections department. The program 



MH-RESET Reentry Services 

2   

RESET focuses on housing related services and gives residents leaving NMCD an opportunity 

to “reset” their course as the return to established geographic service areas.  
 
Target Population: 

The target population is individuals eighteen (18) years and older leaving, or recently released 

from, New Mexico state correctional facilities and returning to local communities in Bernalillo, 

Dona Ana, Sierra Counties and other surrounding areas as pre-approved by BHSD in 

collaboration with NMCD experiencing homelessness, precariously housed and/or at risk of 
homelessness. Additional consideration is given to individuals with serious mental illness (SMI) 

and/or history of sexual offense(s) and those eligible for geriatric parole.  

Note: Individuals referred to RESET after release from NMCD must have been released within 

ninety days prior to referral date, unless otherwise previously approved by BHSD. 
 
I.  Program/Project Requirements- The Vendor/Provider shall: 

a.  Open Beds: As a BHSD funded vendor and a provider in the 988 Crisis Now continuum 
of care, the vendor is encouraged to enroll and become a part of the Open Beds platform.  
Open Beds allows a provider to be part of the network that receives and administers 
referrals through 988. 

b.  Trauma Informed Care Training:  All staff at an agency that provides care or interventions 
to CISC must have at minimum two (2) hours of trauma responsive training annually. Any 
staff who work directly with children and youth (ages 0-21) must have at minimum six 
(6) hours of trauma responsive training annually. Vendor staff who have direct contact 
with CISC must follow these same guidelines for trauma training.  

c. Trauma Informed Care Training must be completed within 90 days of hire by new staff.  
Providers must make reasonable efforts to train existing staff to these standards as quickly 
as possible.  For more detailed information please see: BHSD Required Trauma Training 
(constantcontact.com) 

d. Ensure services are provided by adequately trained and qualified staff as appropriate and 
as stipulated by the New Mexico Licensing Board; 

e. Maintain a rental assistance plan capable of delivering services to 100% of RESET 
participants; ongoing through state fiscal year 2025 beginning July 1, 2024 and ending 
June 30, 2025. 

f.  Use rental assistance grants exclusively for application fees, rent, last month rent, deposit, 
utilities, reasonable eviction prevention costs directly related to housing and the 
prevention of homelessness. 

g. Receive applications for assistance directly from eligible participants as determined by the 
target population definition in Section 1 – Program Description and Target Population and 
located in their designated geographic service area. 

h. Ensure the application is complete, and documentation attached thereto. 
i. Execute payments to the vendor, utility company, landlord, Property Management 

Company, but not the applicant. Payment will be paid within 72 hours of receipt of 
completed application. The support service provider on behalf of the applicant will be 
notified of this payment.  



MH-RESET Reentry Services 

3   

j. Maintain a case management plan capable of delivering and/or coordinating behavioral 
health services to 100% of RESET participants; ongoing through state fiscal year 2025 
beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025.   

k. Ensure each RESET participant receives a minimum of two (2) behavioral health services 
either through group or individual sessions. 

l. Maintain a BHSD approved tracking system for all RESET participants ongoing through 
state fiscal year 2025 beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025.  

m. Be responsible for marketing and community outreach to all Providers in the assigned 
geographic service area to include but not limited to Drug Court, Probation/Parole, New 
Mexico State Correction Facilities, County Detention Centers, Peer Agencies, etc. 

 n. Participate in all contract activities to include a minimum of one site visit during state 
fiscal year 2025, or additional site visits with appropriate 24-hour working day notice. 

o. Comply with all auditing and financial reporting guidelines established by BHSD. 
p. Provide access to program personnel and all relevant programmatic and administrative 

data, as specified under the direction of BHSD or BHSDSTAR, as legally attainable.  
q. Accept full responsibility and liability for the Scope of Services as described in this 

agreement and shall defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the ASO or the State of New 
Mexico against any and all claims or liabilities, including attorneys’ fees and cost of 

litigation, arising out of the Provider’s performance of or failure to perform the Scope of 

Work as described herein. 
r. Meet with the Reset grant program manager quarterly, or at the request of the Reset grant 

program manager, with advanced 24-hour working day notice. Meetings to be utilized to 
support technical assistance, funding and program updates.  

s.  Be responsible for paying employer and employee portions of FICA, as well as any other 
applicable federal, state and local taxes, as applicable. 

 
 
II.  Deliverables and Reports: 

Goal 1: Reduce criminal behavior, decrease criminal justice and emergency public health 
service utilization, and improve public safety in NM through provision of housing related 
services to RESET participants.  

 
Objective 1: Provide and maintain RESET housing related services such as move in and 

eviction prevention.  
 

Performance Measures:  
a. Identify and support housing related activities and resources that may minimize risk of 

negative impacts to participants’ mental health and well-being.   
b. Identify and support housing related services and resources that may increase protective 

factors to foster recovery and prevent recidivism including access to shelter, employment, 
transportation, treatment and positive social interaction. 

c.  Provide rental assistance services to include assessment of eligibility, case 
coordination and monthly multidisciplinary team meetings for program oversight. 

d. Maintain a case file on each participant served with RESET funds, to include 
documentation of eligibility and any financial assistance provided to individuals for 
housing related services.  



MH-RESET Reentry Services 

4   

e. Maintain a tracking system for RESET housing related activities. Documentation must be 
available for review by BHSD, as requested. 

 
Goal 2: Reduce criminal behavior, decrease criminal justice and emergency public health 
service utilization, and improve public safety in NM through provision of behavioral health 
services to RESET participants.  

Objective 1: Provide or coordinate and maintain connections to behavioral health 
services offered through the RESET program.    

 

Performance Measures:  
a.  Coordinate and maintain a care management plan capable of delivering a minimum of two 

(2) behavioral health services to 100% of RESET participants, with a minimum of one 
service being group or individual sessions ongoing through state fiscal year 2025 
beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025.   

b.  Maintain a referral process capable of delivering appropriate behavioral health services to 
100% of new individuals referred. 

c.  Ensure intensive case-management services are offered to 100% of enrolled LEAD 
participants. 

d.  Utilize Peer Support Services to 100% of willing participants, when appropriate. 
e.  Maintain a tracking system for RESET behavioral health related activities. Documentation 

must be available for review by BHSD, as requested. 
 
Goal 3: Provide progress on the project through collaboration with BHSD that meets all BHSD 
required performance measure reporting.   
 

Performance Measures:  
a.  Provide monthly status reports to BHSD program manager no later than the 5th working day 

of each month beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025.  Information in the report 
to include all prescribed data as listed in the tracking tool for service dates being reported.    

b.  Participate in a minimum of one (1) virtual site visit between July 1, 2024 and June 30, 
2025. Additional site visits shall be at the discretion of HSD/BHSD. 

c.  Provide progress on deliverables via the BHSD Encounter system in a timely 
manner; and utilizing the approved rates.  

d.  Submit invoices monthly in the Falling Colors data system no later than 30 days after 
service date.  

e.  Submit for reimbursement those services deemed reasonably necessary to support 
the protective factors referenced above. All submissions must be accompanied by 
copies of receipts. Access to receipts must be made available to BHSD for 
review/audit when requested.  

f.   Provide access to program personnel and all relevant programmatic and administrative data, 
as specified under the direction of BHSD or BHSDSTAR, as legally attainable.  

g.  Maintain ongoing communication with BHSD liaison (or designee) throughout the course 
of the grant project period, to include obtaining prior approval to change any portion of the 
approved plan.    



MH-RESET Reentry Services 

5   

III.  Policies and Procedures: 
By signing this scope of work the provider attests that the following workplace 
policies/procedures are written, implemented and active, and will be made available for 
BHSD review upon request. 

• Contingency Plan: A written plan is developed and implemented for continuity of 
client services if the program is voluntarily or involuntarily closed. Such planning 
shall include a disaster plan that addresses unforeseeable circumstances such as 
natural disaster or involuntary closure from any cause. 

• Crisis Safety/Response: A Crisis Plan provides a method for individuals to 
communicate in advance and in writing to providers of crisis support or intervention. 
It paves the way for future episodes of crisis support or intervention to more closely 
meet the needs of the individual. A Safety Plan is an in-community, in-the-moment 
tool used by an individual to reduce or manage worsening symptoms, promote 
wanted behaviors, prevent or reduce the risk of harm or diffuse dangerous situations. 
The specifics of the Safety Plan must be meaningful to, and actionable by, the 
individual. 

• Clients Rights/Grievances: A process for resolution of client complaints, including 
a provision that complaints which cannot be resolved through the provider/vendor 
agency process may be referred by either party to BHSD whereby the complaint 
process shall be explained to the client at intake/admission and the client complaint 
process shall be posted prominently in its waiting area or other location where it will 
be easily seen by clients. 

• Protection of clients from harm: Regulating protocols should a client’s condition 

deteriorate and appear to need medical or nursing interventions including under what 
conditions nursing and physician care is warranted and/or when transfer to a 
medically monitored facility or acute care hospital is necessary. Procedures shall 
include procedures to minimize adverse events and to respond to an adverse event. 

• Site: 
• Lease agreement/deed policy to include a copy of the Lease Agreement/Deed to 

the site address that reflects the legal name of the applicant as the tenant or 
owner. 

• Policies and procedures regulating visitation guidelines and 
search/contraband protocol. 

• Staff: 
• Copies of licenses, and/or certifications for all clinical professional staff 

(employee and contracted staff including physicians, medical staff, and 
behavioral health service staff). 

• A copy of the provider/vendor policies and procedures regulating staff training 
(including a list of training the agency requires), medication administration, 
behavioral management, restraints. 

  



MH-RESET Reentry Services 

6   

IV.  COMPENSATION 
The ASO (Administration Service Organization) shall enter into contractual agreement with 
the Behavioral Health Services Division (BHSD), the Payer, to compensate the Provider for 
services delivered by Provider. BHSD is financially responsible for compensation to the 
ASO so that the ASO may reimburse the Provider. The ASO functioning as the payer for 
BHSD will reimburse the Provider only after they have received appropriate financial 
compensation. 

 
Providers shall have access to an open fund pool with a Reset Rental Assistance total 
allocation amount.  The total allocation amount is available to all providers of the Reset 
Rental Assistance program until the funds allocated for the fiscal year have been completely 
utilized or until June 30, 2024. When funding is no longer available, invoices will no longer 
be accepted for reimbursement. The compensation is contingent upon satisfactory completion 
of the requirements defined in the Agreement and this Scope of Work, reporting 
deliverable(s), and availability of state and/or federal funds.  

Providers shall use RESET Rental Assistance to pay for rent, utilities, and/or deposits are 
made for the purpose of move in assistance or prevention of eviction. The goal is to prevent 
homelessness for eligible participants. Funds may be awarded up to a maximum amount of 
$7,500.00 or until six (6) months of rent has been supported per participant.  Assistance may 
not exceed $7,500.00 or six (6) months’ rent support per participant.  Funds may be accessed 
multiple times up to the maximum allowable amount (per participant) is expended or until 
six (6) months’ rent has been supported, whichever occurs first.  Grants may be awarded to 
consumers who meet eligibility guidelines as defined in Exhibit I.  
 
Providers shall also be compensated for administrative overhead as detailed in its individual 
plan upon written approved by BHSD.  
 

*Budget Table : Fiscal Year 25  

Description Total 
Rental Assistance for the Trails lease beginning July 1, 2024 
and ending through June 30, 2025, via an open fund pool or 
until funding is fully expended, whichever comes first.  

Up to 30,000.00 for  

Total Up to $30,000.00 
* Dollar amounts may be repurposed within the categories and must be approved by the 
BHSD Program/Project Coordinator.  

If you have any questions, please contact your Program/Project Coordinator. 

  



MH-RESET Reentry Services 

7   

V.  Annual Financial Reports  

An annual program report and financial report is required for all vendors. The type of financial 
report is dependent on the amount of the fiscal year allocation.  

Submitting a financial audit or report is a condition of this contract. 

Please review Options 1 and 2 below to determine what type of financial audit is required 
for your organization. 

The Vendor/Provider must add the report selection to the execution box. 

1. A vendor that expends $750,000 or more in Federal awards during the state fiscal year must 
have a single audit conducted in accordance with the Audit Requirements of the Federal 
Uniform Administrative Requirements. (Title 2, Subpart A, Chapter II Part 200, Subpart F, 
Subgroup 46, Section 200.501).  This is due six months after the end of the vendor’s fiscal 

year.  

OR 

2. A vendor that expends less than $750,000 in Federal or State awards during the vendor’s 

fiscal year must submit ONE of the following:  
o A financial audit prepared by a CPA (if vendor is receiving $750,000 or more from 

federal and/or state funding a financial audit prepared by a CPA is required and 
this is the only option), or 

o Management letter prepared by a CPA expressing an opinion about financial 
soundness,  
or 

o Financial statement prepared by the vendor, or 
o A balance sheet and profit/loss statement for the past 12 months. 

Submitting a financial audit or report is a condition of this Scope of Work. 

The most recent financial audit or report must be submitted no later than 30 days after the close 
of the state’s fiscal year.   

Submit the report to support@fallingcolors.com and  BHSD.FinanceTeam@state.nm.us 

 Vendor records must be available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the 
Federal and/or state government as needed.



MH- RESET Reentry Services 
 

8   

EXECUTION PAGE  

 

The Vendor/Provider must complete the Execution Page in its entirety for this 
Scope of Work to be fully executed. By signing below, I represent that I am an authorized 
signatory for the Vendor/Provider and have read and understand this Scope of Work. 

 

 

 

_____________________________                            ________________ 

Vendor Signature                                                                         Date 

Name:  

Title: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

07/15/24

Amber Vaughn

County Manager



MH- RESET Reentry Services 
 

9   

Exhibit I 

Reset Rental Assistance 

Program Guidelines and Application 

FY2024 

The State of New Mexico Human Services Department, Behavioral Health Services Division 
through the Statewide Entity (SE) coordinates and manages the Reset Rental Assistance program 
for the purpose of providing move-in assistance and eviction prevention due to current 
homelessness or at risk of homelessness for persons who are returning to the community from 
incarceration at a NM state correctional facility with added consideration for individuals described 
in Section I – Target Population. 

POLICY 

Contracted providers grant qualifying individuals with financial assistance up to $7,500.00 OR six 
(6) months of rental assistance, whichever occurs first, for the purpose of assisting qualified 
individuals who are homeless or at risk of homelessness secure or maintain housing.  No more 
than $7,500.00 will be granted and/or rental assistance must not exceed 6 months. 

GUIDELINES 
Assistance Amounts 

1. The maximum amount per individual is $7,500.00.  
2. An individual may access Reset Rental Assistance funds multiple times until the 

maximum grant amount of $7, 500.00 is expended OR until six months’ rent has been 

supported.  
 

Allowable Uses 

Grants are to be used exclusively for emergency housing situations, rent and/or damage/security 
deposits and/or utilities. 

 
Eligibility 

1. Homeless or impending homelessness 
a.  Grants are for emergency housing situations for individuals eighteen (18) years and 

older leaving, or recently released from, New Mexico state correctional facilities 

experiencing homelessness, precariously housed and/or at risk of homelessness. The 
State of New Mexico Human Services Department, Behavioral Health Services 
Division through the Statewide Entity (SE) coordinates and manages the Reset Rental 
Assistance program for the purpose of providing move-in assistance and eviction 
prevention due to current homelessness or at risk of homelessness for persons who are 
returning to the community from incarceration at a NM state correctional facility with 
added consideration for individuals described in Section I – Target Population. 



MH- RESET Reentry Services 
 

10   

 

Note: Individuals referred to RESET after release from NMCD must have been released 

within ninety days prior to referral date, unless otherwise previously approved by BHSD. 
 

2. Qualification 
The applicant must be returning to the community from incarceration and homeless or 
impending homeless.  Provider agrees to reserve up to two beds for use by the New 
Mexico Corrections Department (NMCD) for placement of individuals as described in 
this agreement. NMCD shall provide the appropriate supervision per consumer as 
outlined in NMCD policy and procedures.  
 

3. Accessing behavioral health services or recovery services  
Grants will only be made to individuals currently receiving an eligible service:  
a. Behavioral health services from an SE approved provider.  
 

4. Housing stability plan 
a.   Grants will only be made to individuals who are reasonably able and likely to 
maintain their housing. The applicant must self-report a plan to be able to maintain 
housing or utility services after receiving the assistance. This can include but is not 
limited to recovering from one-time expenses (medical, car repair, etc.), starting a 
new job, applying for benefits, finding a roommate, or any other plans the applicant 
has to build their housing stability.  
 
b.   Eligible recipients of assistance must be offered case management and/or support 
services during the term of assistance to include but not limited to life skills 
development, budgeting, etc. and as needed.   If case management and/or support 
service is received from an agency separate from the agency implementing RESET 
Rental Assistance, the RESET Rental Assistance agency shall maintain contact with 
the outside agency about the status of the recipient and obtain supporting 
documentation, as necessary. 
 

Documentation 

1. All applicants  
a. Documentation that behavioral health services are being provided by an SE 

approved provider or that the applicant is accessing other services to support 
return.   

b. A self-reported plan for housing stability.  
2. Eviction prevention  

a. Applicant must have a current eviction notice.  
b. Applicant must provide a lease.  
c. Applicant must obtain a W9 from the landlord. 

3. Move- in assistance  
a. A lease or signed letter from the Property Manager indicating the rent/deposit 

amount for Move-In Assistance. 



MH- RESET Reentry Services 
 

11   

b. Applicants seeking assistance with application fees can provide a letter from the 
landlord, an advertisement that includes the application fee, or an email sent to the 
provider documenting the cost of the application fee.  

c. Applicant must obtain a W9 from the landlord. 
4. Utility assistance to ensure the livability of a unit.  

a. A past due or disconnect notice for electric, gas, propane, and/or water utility 
arrears.  
 

Any exceptions to the above guidelines must be approved by BHSD in advance.   

 

PROCEDURES 
• Applicants seeking assistance must do so in person at an approved Reset Rental Assistance 

contracted agency. 
• Reset provider staff will interview the applicant and assess their circumstances to 

determine eligibility according to above guidelines. 
• Reset provider staff will complete an application and housing stability plan with the 

applicant. 
• Documentation of release, housing stability plan verification and lease agreement or 

eviction notice must be obtained prior to release of funds by the Provider. 
• A file of all individual fund recipients supporting documentation must be maintained in the 

Provider files.  
• Individuals whose grant requests are not approved will be informed of the reason(s) for the 

denial of request within 24 hours by the contracted Provider.  
• Checks will be executed by the Provider and only made payable directly to the property 

owner, manager or utility company -- not the Applicant. 
• Each Provider will maintain a log documenting the following: 

o Referral Source 
o Distribution of funds to each recipient  
o Date of grant 
o Prior living situation 
o Recipient’s county of residence 
o Recipient’s date of birth 
o Household size 
o Type of funding received 
o Amount of grant received 
o Types of support services offered 
o Types of services provided and name of provider 
o Number of months supported with rental assistance 
o Other pertinent information.  

• Log will be for each state fiscal year. Log will be uploaded monthly to NMStar, managed 
by the Administrative Services Organization (Falling Colors).  

 



MH- RESET Reentry Services 
 

12   

• All Applicants should be encouraged to complete and submit an application for a Section 
8 Housing Voucher from the County and/or City Housing Authority or other subsidized 
housing available in their geographic area. 

• Providers will register clients and enter service in the NMStar system for invoicing 
purposes. 

  



MH- RESET Reentry Services 
 

13   

Exhibit II 

Reset Rental Assistance 

APPLICATION 

 
DATE _______________________ 

 
APPLICANT NAME __________________________________________________  
 
APPLICANT'S MEDICAID MEMBER I.D. # ____________________________________ 
 
SS#: _________ (last 4 digits)  D.O.B. ______________________ 
 
ADDRESS ______________________________ PHONE #_______________________ 
 
       _______________________________ New Mexico, __________________ 

       COUNTY _____________________________________________________ 

 
REFERRING AGENCY: ________________________ PHONE: __________________ 
 
STAFF NAME/TITLE: ____________________________________________________ 

 
Documentation for Complete Application and Applicant File: 

 

Documentation of release  

Self- reported income – Income/Rental Calculation Form (signed by client and staff) 

Housing Stability Plan 

Lease agreement (if applicable) 

 Eviction notice (if applicable)  

  Utility bill (if applicable) 
  W-9 (from Landlord) 

 

REQUEST ASSISTANCE WITH:   [check appropriate space(s)] 

_____ First Month’s Rent    _____ Electric/Gas/Propane/Water 

_____ Damage Deposit     _____ Application Fee 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MH- RESET Reentry Services 
 

14   

_____ Eviction Prevention (Rent)   _____ Other (specify) ___________  

  

CURRENT HOUSING INFORMATION: 
 
Applicant’ Rental Property address: 
 

 
______________________________, NM, _________________   Zip: ________________ 
 
Property Manager’s Name: __________________________________________________ 
 
Property Manager Phone: _____________________________ Email: ________________ 
 
Monthly Rental Rate:  $__________.__        Utilities Included: YES NO 
Family Size   1 2 3 4 5 
 
Roommate   YES NO 
 
No. of Bedrooms in Apts. Efficiency 1 2 3 4 
 
Are you currently receiving rental assistance and/or subsidy to include residing in a subsidized 
unit?    YES NO 
 
 
HOUSING HISTORY: 
 
How long have you lived in this apartment/house? _______ (no. of months) 
 
What was your living situation immediately prior to this apartment/house? 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
If Homeless, how long?     __________ (no. of months) 
 
If Homeless, where did you stay? (i.e., shelter, motel, with friends, etc.) 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
How long have you lived in the community or New Mexico? __________ 
 
I hereby acknowledge that all the provided information is accurate and true to include the information provided in program related forms.  I 

further agree to engage in services to support my Housing Stability Plan, which may include paying 30% of my income towards rent. 



MH- RESET Reentry Services 
 

15   

 

____________________________________________  ________________ 

Applicant’s Signature                                    Date 
____________________________________________ 
Applicant’s Printed Name 
 
____________________________________________                 _________________ 
Witness, Agency/ Provider Staff                           Date 
 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-- 
For Completion by Contracted Agency only:  
 

AMOUNT REQUESTED $___________ AMOUNT 
APPROVED $ ____________ 

 
REMARKS (Must include amount(s) and date(s) for each type of assistance provided and not 
exceed the $________ maximum) 
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Include in client file the receipt(s) from landlord or utility showing client name and address 
  



MH- RESET Reentry Services 
 

16   

Exhibit III 

The Housing Stability Plan 

 

Date:  ________________   Updated: _________________ Updated: _______________ 

Head of Household:      _____________________________________Date of 
Birth:_____________ 

Other Household Members and Ages:  ______________________, 
_________________________,    

___________________, _____________________, _________________, 
___________________.                                                                                         

Peer Support Worker/Support Services Worker:_______________________________________ 

Phone: ______________________    Email: _________________________________ 

 

This Housing Stability Plan will help me gather the needed information, set goals and 
accomplish the tasks to have a home of my own.  The goals in my Housing Stability Plan will 
change over time as I find housing, get housing and work to keep my housing. 

FIND HOUSING:  Pre-Tenancy Tasks 

• What rent can I afford today?  $_________. What rent can I afford in the coming months 
after I have a steady source of income such as a job or receive government benefits. 
(SNAP, TANF, GA, SS) ?  $__________.  (Use the Calculation of Gross Household 
Income Worksheet) 

 

• How much cash do I need for security deposits or utility deposits:  $__________?  What 
is my plan for acquiring the necessary cash/resources, and by __________ date?         

 

• What information and documents do I need to qualify for housing?  (IDs, government 
benefits verification, employment records or financial documents.)  Do I know 
how/where to find them?  I will find these by: __________(date) 

 

• Whom do I want to live with?  (family member, girl/boyfriend/partner, caregiver, etc.) 
Have, I or any member of my household, ever been convicted of any criminal activity 
related to drugs, sex, or violent activities?  Have I or any member of my family been 
evicted before?   If so, how will this impact my ability to find housing? 

 



MH- RESET Reentry Services 
 

17   

• What are the different rent-assisted housing options available in my community and 
where do I get information about them?  (Section 8 Housing Choice voucher, Public 
Housing, etc.)?  

 

• What type of housing do I prefer (apartment complex, casita, duplex or single family 
home); What type of housing is supportive of me at this stage of my life or the disability 
challenges that I have? 

 

• Where would I like to live?  (area of town; proximity to employment, near family or 
community supports)  Is there any area of town that I need to avoid that would not be 
supportive of my journey to recovery? 

• What neighborhood services do I need close by my home (grocery store, church, family 
members, etc.).  Do I need to be near public transportation or a bus line? 

• What home furnishings (bed, table, couch, kitchen utensils, etc) do I need to set up my 
new home?  Where can I get these -- either bought or donated? (refer to the Moving Into 
Apartment Checklist form) 
 

GET HOUSING:    Understanding Tenancy Responsibilities and Moving In the 
Apartment 
• What do I understand about the Lease and Property rule agreements that I signed?    This 

includes:  date rent and utilities are due, pets and guest policies, garbage day, upkeep of 
common areas, etc. 
 

• What types of basic home furnishings (bed, table, couch, kitchen utensils, etc) do I need 
to move in?    
 

• Whom can I get to help me move into my apartment… friends, relatives, etc. ? 
 

• Who is my Landlord/Property Manager?   Have I explored my new apartment complex 
and neighborhood?   Have I met my neighbors yet? 
 

• How can I develop the living skills that I will need for my new apartment -- including 
apartment cleaning, general maintenance, grocery shopping, or cooking tasks? 
 

• How do I plan my monthly budget to prioritize paying rent, utilities and other bills on a 
regular basis? 

 
 
 
 



MH- RESET Reentry Services 
 

18   

KEEP HOUSING:  Maintaining Successful Tenancy 
• How do I keep my apartment clean and household belongings organized in the event 

there is an apartment/home inspection by the Landlord? 
 

• How do I submit a maintenance request to the Property Manager if something breaks in 
my apartment, i.e. plumbing, electrical or appliance repairs? 
 

• How do I uphold the requirements of the Lease and Property Rules that I agreed to?  e.g.  
Do I pay rent and utilities on time?  Do I understand that keeping my housing is 
dependent on my behaviors and actions as a tenant?   
 

• How can I respect the rights of other apartment tenants?  i.e. keep the noise down in my 
apartment, limit visitors, and keep the common areas, hallways and stairs clean? 

The above Housing Stability Plan was developed in partnership with my peer support worker or 
support services worker.   I agree with on this Plan and will discuss any challenges I experience 
and understand that my peer support worker can offer support as requested and needed by me.  

My support worker and I will review this Housing Stability Plan to celebrate accomplishments 
and review my housing stability goals every 30 days throughout the grant period. 

________________________________                 ____________________________________ 

   Client/Future Tenant Signature                                     Peer Support Worker Signature                       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be

delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified. retum
receipt requested. postage prepaid, as lbllows:

To: County of Sierra

1712 N. Date Street Suite D

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

To the Contractor:

ABC Concrete Mfg. Co. Inc

1004 S Lake

Farmington. NM 8 7401

Contact # 505-486-4924

State Price Agreenrent # 20-80500-21 - l693 I

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the County Chief Procurement Officer below:

By

Amber Vaughn. County Manager

Notices.

Date:



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this I 7'r' day of September. 2024.

Travis Dav. Commissioncr Chair

James E. Paxon. Vice- Chair

Hank Hopkins. Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Sierra Countv Chief Procurement OIIicer:

lll Date

CPO

Sierra County



NEW MEXICO
IERRA COUN

County of Sierro

Office of Administrotion

1712 N Dote St.

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Phone 575-894-6215

Fox 575-894-954a

REQUtStTtON

ABC concrete

lf nerr.,r vendor, provide W9.

County Deportment: Rood/Londfill

Purchose Order # :

Line ltem Number: 418-53-2181

Vendor Number: 4702

Dote: september 4 2024

Item Number Quontity Description of ltem or Service Line ltem Number TOTAL

418-53-218r

9 12' BLM style cottle quord $4,9sO.OO 44,550.OO

I Freight delivery t2,ooo.oo

f -*'l--,r-" I;

Totol this Poge $ 46550.00

3t

Nome Of Supplier

/h/,*- o/

Price Eoch

2,OOO.OO

Deportment Officiol



Phone # Date Estimate #

Farmington, NM 87401

le
Suite D

uences, NM

Description

12' BLM Style Tube Canle Cuard in Safet)
Ycllow
Freight Delivery tlnir# 108

505-125-8289

Fax #

Name / Address

i Sierra County
I Accounts Payab
Itt'tz N. Date st.,
! Truth or conseq

Cattlrguards

Ite nt

Ship To

Tor(.NM

Qty Cost

4.950.00

2.000.00

Total

44J50,00

2,000.00

$46.550.00

$0.00

CGBI,M I2

unit # 108

9

Signature Subtotal

Sales Tax (0.0%)

Total s46_550.00

Decorolive Barriers
Highwoy Barriers

Cottleguords
Securiq Buildings
Troining Towerc
and lluch lloret

T T

CI''IICTTETE
\ I

a il www.abcconcretemfg.com Estimate

'frnt2ou I
I sos-:zr-rerr

1095

.---

/
I

I

Yfl l-..it

:I '
L-;

I



Docusign Envelope lD: 55BFBF2E4E40-4519-9014-E133E828SA97

SPD Amd Exted 010 Rev 02 01i22

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division

Price Agrecment Amendment

Awarded Vendor:
2 Vendors

Ship To:
New Mexico Department of Transportation

Invoice:
New Mexico Department of Transportation
Various Districts

For questions regarding this contract please contact:
lndia Garcia (505) 690-7383

Nurrber: 20-80500-2 l-1693 I

Amendment No.: lyg
Tcnrr: fiarch 3, 2022 - March 2,2025

Title: Precast Concrete Cattle Guards

This amcndmcnt is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.

In accordance with Price Agreement provisions, and by mutual agreement of Vendors (AA) ABC
Concrete Mfg. Co. Inc. and (AC) Phoenix Contracting, this Price Agreement is extended from March
3,2024 to March 2, 2025 at the same price, terms and conditions.

Exc€pt as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect.

Acceptcd for the State of New Mexico

xf.rJ,-. a.^*,:g jae)2t29t2023

Lrorolny Nlenoonca
New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

x This Agreement wrs signed on behalf of the Strte Purchsslng Agent

Purchasing Division: I 100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

J\- CF

Procurcurcnt Specialist: Clarke J. Fountain

Tclephonc No.: (505) 629-2964

Enrail: ClarkeJ.l'ountain(ragsd.nm.gov



DocuSign Envelope lD: 47EB5C0A-D97D-4567-BE6E-EF5E57920988

SPD Amd Exted 010 Rev 02 0822

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division

Price Agrccment Amendment

Awarded Vendor:
J Vendors

Ship To:
New Mexico Department of Transportation

I nvoice:
See Page l0

For queslions regarding this contract pleasc contact:
lndia Carcia (505) 690-7383

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

Vafuiv PulL
New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

Procuremenl Specialist: Karen Acosta Gonzalez

Tclcphonc No.: (505) 372-9264

Email: Karen.Acosta-Gonzal (a gsd.nm.eov

Date.l/30/2023

Titlei Precast Concrete Cattle Guards

This amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions ofthe Price Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.

X This Agreem€nt was signed on behalf of the State Purchasing Ag€nt

Number: 20-80500-21-16931

Amendment No.: @
Tcrm: !4us!L!,.2.Q22-=-!4srs!-4921

In accordance with Price Agr€ement provisions, and by mutual agreement of all parties, this Price
Agreement is extended from March 3, 2023 to March 2, 2024 at the same price, terms and conditions.

Purchasing Division: I 100 St. Francis Drive. Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

m9 cF



SPD DPA Award 00-l Rev 00 0220

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Price Agreement

Awarded Vendor:
3 Vendors on Page 6

Title: Precast Concrete Cattle Guards

Temr: March 3, 2022 thru March 2, 2023

This Price Agreement is made subject to the "terms and conditions" as indicated on subsequent pages.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

Valutc ?arll
Mark Hayden, New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

Darc..2/28/2022

This Agreement was signed on behalf of the State Purchasing AgentX

Purchasing Division: I lO0 St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827 -0472

t// 
^,rS

Ship To:
New Mexico Department of Transportation
See Page 9

Invoice:
See Page l0

For questions regarding this agreemenl please contact:
India Garcia at 505{90-7383

DocuSign Envelope lD: 12444948-5C834233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

Pricc Agreement Number: 20-80500-21-l 693 I

Payment Terms: See Page 6

F.O.B.: Destination

Delivery: See Paee 6

Procuement Specialist: Mark Luian

Telephone No.: (505) 795-2516

Email: !!ss!!gi41@!s!949s



DocuSign Envelope lD: 1 2444948 -5C83 4233-l\A86-F3BEC95DD25F

State of Ncw Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-2 I - I 693 I

Page-2

Terms and Conditions
(Unless otherwise specitied)

L Ceneral: When the State Purchasing Agent or his/her designec issues a purchase document in response to the
Vendor's bid, a binding contract is created.

2. Variation in Quantity: No variation in the quantity of any item called for by this order will be accepted unless such
variation has been caused by conditions of loading. shipping. packing or allowances in manufacturing process and then
only to the extent, ifany, specified in this order.

3. Assignment:
a. Neither the order, nor any interest therein, nor any claim thereunder, shall be assigned or transferred by the
Vendor, except as set forth in Subparagraph 3b or as expressly authorized in writing by the State Pr.rrchasing
Agent or his/her designee. No such assignment or transfer shall relieve the Vendor from the obligations and
liabilities undcr this order.

b. Vendor agrees that any and all claims for overoharge resulting ftom antitrust violations which are borne by
the State as to goods, services, and materials purchased in connection with this bid are hereby assigned to the
State.

4. State Furnished Property: State fumished property shall be retumed to the State upon request in the sanre condition
as received except for ordinary wear, tear and moditications ordered hereunder.

5. Discounts: Prompt payment discounts will not be considered in computing the low bid.

6. lnspection: Final inspection and acceptance will be made at the destination. Supplies rejected at the destination for
nonconformance with specifications shall be removed at the Vendor's risk and expense, promptly after notice of
rejection.

7. Inspection of Plant: The State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee may inspect. at any reasonable time, the part of
the Contractor's, or any subcontractor's plant or place of business, which is related to the performance of this contract.

8. Commercial Warranty: The Vendor agrees thal the supplies or services furnished under this order shall be covered
by lhe most favorable commercial warranlies the Vendor gives for such to any customer for such supplies or serviccs.
The rights and remedies provided herein shall extend to the State and are in addilion to and do not limit any rights
afforded to thc State by any other clause of this order. Vendor agrees not to disclaim warranties of fitness for a
particular purpose of merchantability.

9. Taxes: The unit pnce shall exclude all stale taxes.

10. Packing, Shipping and Invoicing:

a. The State's purchasing document number and the Vendor's name, user's name and location shall be shown on
each packing and delivery ticket, package, bill of lading and other correspondence in connection with the
shipments. The user's count will be accepted by the Vendor as final and conclusive on all shipments not
accompanied by a packing ticket.

b. The Vendor's invoice shall be submitted duly certified and shall contain the following information: order
number, description of supplies or services, quantities, unit price and extended tolals. Separate invoices shall be
rendered for each and every complete shipment.

c. Invoices must be submitted to the using agency and NOT the State Purchasing Agent.

I l. Default: The State reserves the right to cancel all or any part of this order without cosl to the State, ifthe Vendor
fails to meet the provisions of this order and, except as otherwise provided herein, to hold the Vendor liable for any
excess cost occasioned by the State due to the Vendor's default. The Vcndor shall not be liable for any excess costs if
failure to perform the order arises out ofcauses beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Vendor,
such causes include but are not restricted to, acts of God or the public enemy, acts ofthe State or Federal Govemment,
fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, unusually severe weather and defaults of



DocuSign Envelope lD : 1 244 4948-5C83 4233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

State of New Mexico
General Services Departmenl

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-21 - I 693 I

Page-.1

subcontractors due to any of the abovc, unlcss the State shall determine that the supplics or services to be furnished by
the subcontractor were obtainable from other sources in sufficient time to permit the Vcndor to meet the required
delivery scheduled. The rights of thc State providcd in this paragraph shall not bc exclusive and are in addition to any
other rights now being provided by law or under this order.

12. Non-Collusion: ln signing this bid the Vendor certifies he/she has not. either directly or indirectly, entered into
action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this oller subnlitted to the State Purchasing Agent or
his/her designee.

13. Nondiscrimination: Vendor doing business with the State ofNew Mexico must be in compliance with the Federal
Civil Rights Act of l9& and Title VII of the Act (Rev. 1979) and the Americans with Disabilities Actof 1990 (Public
Law l0l -336).

14. The Procurement Code: Sections l3-l-28 through l3-l-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil and crin nal penalties for
its violation. In addition the New Mexico crinrinal statutcs inrpose felony penalties for bribes, gratuitics and kickbacks.

15. Items: All bid items are to be NEW antl ofmost current production. unless otherwise specified.

16. Payment for Purchases: Except as otherwisc agreed to: latc paymcnt charges may be asscssed against thc user state
agency in the anrount and under the conditions set forth in Section l3- l -l 58 NMSA 1978.

17. Workers' Comp€nsation: The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules pertaining to Workers'
Compensation benetits for its enrployees. lf the Contractor fails to cornply with Workers' Compensation Act and
applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated by the contracting agency.

18. Submission of Bid: Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope with the bid number and opening date clcarly
indicated on the bottom lefi hand side ofthe front ofthe envelope. Failure lo label bid envelope will necessitate the
premature opening of the bid in order to identiS the bid number.

19. Contractor Personnel: Personnel proposed in the Contractor's written bid to the Procuring Agency are considered
material to any work performed under this Price Agreemenl. Once a Purchase Order or contract has been executed, no
changes ofpersonnel will be made by the Contractor without prior written consent olthe Procuring Agency. Replacement
ofany Contractor personnel. ifapproved, shall be with personnel ofequal ability, experience, and qualifications. The
Contractor will be responsible for any expenses incurred in familiarizing the replacement personnel to insure their being
productive to the project immediately upon receiving assignments. Approval ofreplacement personnel shall not be

unreasonably withleld. The Procuring Agency shall retain the right to request the removal ofany ofthe Contractor's
personnel at any time.

20. Subcontracting: The Contractor shall not subconlract any portion of the Price Agreement without the prior written
approval of thc Procuring Agency. No such subcontracting shall relieve the Contractor from its obligations and liabilities
under this Pricc Agrecment, nor shall any subcontracting obligate payment from thc Agency.

2l . Records and Audit: The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the date, time,
nature. and cost of services rendeled during this Price Agreement's term and effect, and retain them lor a period of three
(3) years fronr the date of final payment under this Price Agreemenl. The records shall be subject to inspection by the
Agency, State Purchasing Division, Department of Finance and Administration, and for Information Technology
contracts, State Chief lnfonlation Officer. The Agency shall have the right to audit billings, both belore and after
payment. Payment fbr services under this Price Agreement shall not foreclose the right ofthe Agency to recover excessive
or illegal payments.

22. Subcontracts: The foregoing requirements fbr Contractor Personnel, Subcontracting, and Audit shall be inserted into
all subcontracts from the prime contractor to the subcontractor.



Statc of New Mcxico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-2 I - l 693 I

Page':l

New Mexico Employees Health Coverage

A. IfContractor has, or grows to, six (6) or more employees who work, or who are expected to work, an average
ofat least 20 hours per week over a six (6) month period during the tenn of the contract, Contractor certifies, by signing
this agreement, to have in place. and agrees to maintain for the term of the contract, health insurance for its New Mexico
Employees and offer that health insurance to its New Mexico Employees if the expected amual value in the aggregate of
any and all contracts between Contractor and the State exceeds S250,000 dollars.

B. Contractor agrees to maintain a record ofthe number of its New Mexico Employees who have (a) accepted
health insurance; (b) declined health insurance due to other health insurance coverage already in place; or (c) declined
health insurance for other reasons. Thesc records are subject to review and audit by a representative ofthe statc.

C. Contractor agrees to advise all of its New Mexico Employees of the availability of State publicly financed
health care coverage programs by providing each of its New Mexico Employees with, as a minimum, the following web
site link to additional information: bttp-\__be}!l!!!s!!r

D. For purposes ofthis Paragraph, the following temrs have the following meanings:

(l ) "New Mexico Employee" means any resident ofthe State ofNew Mexico employed by Contractor who
performs lhe majority ofthe employec's work for Contractor within the State ofNew Mexico, regardless
ofthe location ofContractor's office or offices; and

f2l "offer" means to nrake available, without unreasonable restriction, enrollment in one or more health
coverage plans and to actively seek and encourage participation in order to achieve the goals of Executive
Order 2007449. This could include State publcly financed public health coverage programs such as
Insure New Mexit'o!

Department Price Agreement

Article I - Statement of Work
Under the terms and conditions ofthis Price Agreement, the usinq agency may issuc orders for items and/or services
described herein.

The terms and conditions ofthis Price Agreement shall fornr a pan ofeach order issued hereunder.

The items and/or services to be ordered shall be listed under Article IX - Price Schedule. All orders issued hereunder
will bear both an order number and this Price Agreement number. [t is understood that no guarantee or warranty is made
or inrplied by either the Ncw Mexico State Purchasing Agent or the user that any order fbr any definitc quantity will be
issued under this Price Agreement. The Contractor is required to accept the order and furnish the iterns and/or senices in
accordancc with the articles contained hereunder for thc quantity of each order issued.

Article II -Term
The term ofthis Price Agreement fbr issuance oforders shall be as indicated in specifications.

Article III -Specifi cations
Items and/or services fumished hereunder shall confomr to the requirements of specifications and,/or drawings applicable
to iterns listed under Article IX - Price Schedulc. Orders issucd against this schedule will show thc applicable price
agreement item(s), number(s), and price(s); however they may not describe the item(s) fully.

Article IV - Shipping and Billing Instructions
Contractor shall ship in accordance with the instructions of this fonn. Shipment shall bc made only against spccific
orders which the user may place with the contractor during the term indicated in Article [ - Term. The Contractor shall
enclose a packing list with each shipment listing the order number, price agreement number and the commercial pans
number (ifany) for each itcm. Dclivery shall be madc as indicated on page l. Ifvendor is unable to mcct stated delivcry
the State Purchasing Agent musl be notified.

DocuSign Envelope lO : 1 2444948-5C834233-AA86-F3BEC95OD25F



DocuSign Envelope lD : 1 24 4 4948-5C834233-AA86-F3BEC95OD25F

Statc of Ncw Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-2 I - 1693 I

Page-5

Article V - Terminetion
The Agency may terminate tlris Agreement for convenience or cause. The Contractor may only terminate this
Agrecment based upon the Agency's uncured, material breach ofthis Agrecment. Contractor shall givc Agency writtcn
notice of temrination at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination. which notice shall (i) identify all
the Agency's material breaches ofthis Agrcemcnt upon which the tennination is based and (ii) state what the Agency
must do to cure such material breaches. Contractor's notice of termina(ion shall only be effective (i) ilthe Agency does
not cure all material breachcs within the thirty (30) day notice period or (ii) in the case of material breaches that cannot
be cured within thirty (30) days. the Agency does not, within the thirty (30) day notice period, notiry the Contractor of
its intent to cure and begin with due diligence to cure the material breach. Termination ofthis Contract, however, shall
not aff'ect any outstanding orders. This provision is not exclusive and shall not waive other rights and remedies affordcd
either party in the event ofbreach ofcontract or default. ln such instances the contract may be cancelled effeclive
immediately.

Article Vl - Amendment
This Price Agreement may be amended by mutual agrccment ofthe New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/her
designee and the Contractor upon writlen notice by either party to the other. An amendment to this Price Agreement
shall not affect any outstanding orders issued prior to the effective date of the amendmenl as mutually agreed upon. and
as published by the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee. Amendments affecting price adjustments
and/or the extension ofa price agreement expiration date arc not allowed unless specifically provided for in the bid and
price agreement specifi cations.

Article VII - Issuance or Orders
Only written signed orders are valid under this Price Agreement.

Article Vlll - Packing (if applicable)
Packing shall be in confomance with standard commercial practices.

.4rticle IX - Price Schedule
Prices as listed in thc price schedule hereto attached are firm



DocuSign Envelope lD: 12444948-5C83-4233-4A86-F3BEC95DD25F

Awarded Vendors:
(AA) 000004718s

ABC Concrete Mfg. Co. Inc.
1004 S Lake
Farmington, NM 87401

505-325-8289

doug@abcconcretemfg.com

(AB) 0000164974

D2D Fabrication
P O Box 5307

Farmington, NM 87499

50s-486-4921

d2dfab700@lgmail.com

(AC) 000016470r

Pheonix Contracting
9915 Smarty Jones Dr
Ruskin, Fl 33573

330-749-5383

Josh@phxcontracting.com
asad@phxcontracting.com

State of New Mexico
GeneraI Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-21 - I 693 I

Payment Term: l7o l5 Days, Net 30

Delivery: 20 Days

Payment Term: Net 30

Deliverv:

Pagc-6

30-60 Days from issue of
Purchase Order contingent on

availability of raw Materials

Payment Term: Net 30

Delivery: FOB Destination



DocuSign Envelope lD : 1 2444948-5C83 4233-4486-F3BEC95DD25F

State of New Mexico
General Services Departnrent

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-2 I - l 693 I

Page-7

Specilications:
Establish a Price Agreemcnt for Precast Concrete Cattle Guards for the New Mexico Department of Transportation
(NMDOT). This is a materials only Price Agreemenl.

All products purchased under this Price Agreement shall mect the specifications as set forth in thrs prrce agreement, and
all applicable New Mexico State Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge
Construction, special provisions, standard drawings and supplemental specifications (current edition). They are
available on the NMDOT website, at the following link: htln://dot. statc. n nl. us/contcnt/nnldot 1cn/Standards. htrnl and
they are available for purchase at the General Office Financial Control Section (505) 4694983.

Vendors are required to ensure that the products used in conjunction with this Price Agreement have been submitted and
approved through the NMDOT Product Evaluation Program prior to placement on a project. Any Questions regarding
the NMDOT Product Evaluation Program shall be directed to Product Evaluation Coordinator at (505) 819-85 l3 or by
email at NMDOTAPL(rt,State.nm.us.

Terms of Price Agreement:
The term of this agreement shall be for one ( 1) year from date of award with an option to extend for up to three (3)
additional one ( I ) year periods, by mutual agreement ofall parties and approval of the New Mexico State Purchasing
Director at the same price, terms and conditions. This Price Agreement shall not exceed four (4) years.

Tax Note:
Price shall not include State Gross Receipts or Local Option Tax. Taxes shall be added to the purchase order and
invoice at current rates as a separate item to be paid by the NMDOT.

Bidding Information:
The conditions and specifications set out in the invitation to bid are inseparable and indivisible. Any vendor, by
submitting a bid, agrees to be bound by allsuch conditions and/or specifications. All conditions and specifications in the
invitation to bid, and all other documents required to be submitted, shall be returned by the vendor in their bid package.
Failure to do so or any attempt to vary or change the conditions or specifications ofthe invitation to bid shall, in the
discretion ofThe State, constitute grounds for rejection ofthe entire bid.

The prices quoted herein represent the total compensation to be paid by The State ofNew Mexico for goods and,/or
services provided. lt is understood that the party providing said goods and/or services to The State of New Mexico is
responsible for payment ofall costs of labor, equipment, tools, materials, federal taxes, permits, licenses, fees, and any
other items necessary to complete the work provided. The prices quoted in this price agreement include an amount
sufficient to cover such costs. Show the amount for the respective bit item unit prices to a maximum of three (3) decimal
places. Truncate additional decimal places in excess ofthree (3).

The vendor shall be considered an independent vendor and not an employee ofthe State ofNew Mexico. The NMDOT
shall provide direction regarding the performance required by this price agreement.

Method of Award:
Method ofaward shall be to one or more Vendors slatewide, but not to exceed three (3) Vendors

For a bid to be considered for award prices must be subnritted for all items. Failure to do so will result in the bid being
deemed inegular and rejected from consideration for award.



DocuSign Envelope lD : 1 2444948-5CB34233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

Statc of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-21-l 693 I

Page-8

Utilization of Vendors:
The following procedurc for the utilization of vcndors shall be used on rlultiple source pricc agreemcnts

l.The selection ofa vcndor from a rnultiplc source price agreement to provide items shall be bascd on thc purchasc

order utilizing pricing contained within this pnce agreement.

2.The District Engineer or their designee shall evaluate the estimated quantities, unit costs, total costs per item, and
total purchase order costs for each awarded vendor.

3.The vendor selected to perform the work shall be the vendor providrng items for the specific purchase order at the
lowest overall cost to the NMDOT and able to meet all requirements including delivery schedule. A vendor 4q[
ollering the lowest cost to the NMDOT can be used for the specific purchase order if the vendor providing the
lowest overall cost is unable to meet all item and delivery requirements as determined and documented by the
District Engineer or their designee. Any changes to the original purchase order will require a modification form
signed by the District EnSineer or their designee. All supporting documentation shall be maintained in the project
file.

The Vendor Agrees To:
Indemni! and hold harmless The Slate ofNcw Mexico, its officers and employees, against liability, claims, damagcs,
Iosses or expenses arising out olbodily injury to persons or damage to property caused by, or resulting from, vendor
and,/or its employees, own negligent act(s) or onrission(s) while vendor. and-/or its employees, perfonn(s) or fails to
perfonn its obligations and duties under the tenns and conditions of this price agreement. This hold harmless and
indemnification clausc is subject to the irnmunities, provisions and limitations of thc tort claims act (41 -4- I , ct seq..
N.M.S.A. 1978 comp.)and section 56-7-l N.M.S.A. 1978 comp. and any amendments thereto.

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this agreement that it is not inlended by any of the provisions ol
any part ofthe price agreement to create the public or any member thereofa third pany beneficiary or to authorize
anyone not a party to the price agreement to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and,/or personal injury(ies)
to person(s). damage(s) to property(ies) and,/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this
agreement.

SPECIFICATIONS FOR PRECAST CONCRETE CATTLE GUARDS:
All material and completed assemblies shall conform to the requirements and dimensions contained in NMDOT's
standard drawing 610. Standard Drawings are available on the NMDOT website, at the following link:
httD:/klot strtr nm.us/ con te t/nmdot/en/Standards.html

Escalation Clause:
In the event ofa product cost increase, an escalation request will be submitted for review to the NMDOT on an
individual basis. This measure is not intcnded to allow any increase in profit margin, but is solely intcnded to allow
compensation for actual cost increases directly related to bid items.

To facilitate prompt consideration, all requests for price increase must include all information listed below

Price Agreement Item Number
Current ltenl Price
Proposed New Price
Percentage of lncrease

I

2

3

4

Delivery:
Prices bid under this agreement shall be F.O.B. destination.



Docusign Envelope lD | 1 2444948-5C834233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

State of New Mexico
General Services Departmellt

Purchasing Division
Price Agtreement #: 20-80500-2 I - I 693 I

Pagt--tt

5. Mill/Supplier Notification ofprice increase indicating percentage olincrease including justification for

increase.

The NMDOT upon revicw of an escalation request nray require additional supporting docunrcntation prior to providing

a rvritten recomtnendation to thc General Sen'ices Depa(ment's (GSD), State Purchasing Division. Final dctemlination

on the approval or disapproval ofthc cscalation request will be madc by GSD's. State Purchasing Division.

Quantities:
The approximate quantities for each itcm are estimated and are for bidding purposes only. Actual rcquirements will be

as detennined by the District Engineer or their designee and quantities may be increased or decreased as necessary to
meet actual held requirements. The State of New Mexico does not guarantee any amount ofwork.

Payments and Invoicing:
Within fifteen ( l5) days after the date the NMDOT receives written notice from the Contractor that payment is
requested lbr services, construction or items oftangible personal property delivered on site and received, the NMDOT
shall issue a written certification ofcomplete or partial acceptance or rejection ofthe services. construction or items of
tangiblc personal property, lf the NMDOT finds that the services, construction or itcms of tangible personal property are

not acceptable, it shall, within thirty days (30) after the date ofreceipt of written notice from the vcndor that payment is
requested, provide to the vendor a letler ofexception explaining the defect or objection to the services, construction or
delivered tangible personal property along with details ofhow the vcndor may procced to provide rcmedial action. Upon
certification by the NMDOT that the services, construction or items of tangible personal property have been received
and accepted, payment shall be tendered to the vendor within thirty (30) days after the date ofcertification. lfpayment
is made by mail, the payment shall be deemed tendercd on thc date it is postmarked. After the thirtieth day from the
date that written certification of acceptance is issued, late palrnent charges shall be paid on the unpaid balance due on
the contract to the Contractor at the rate ofone and a half( 1 %) percent per month.

Final payment shall be made within thirty (10) days after the work has been approved and accepted by the
Department's Secretary or their duly authorized representative. The vendor agrees to comply with state laws and rules
perlaining to worker's compensation insurance coverage for its employees. If vendor fails to comply with the workers'
compensation act and applicable rules when required to do so the contract may be canceled effective immediately.

Ship'to:
NMDOT Warehousc, SB-4
1350 Alta Vista Strect
sanra Fc. NM 87504-l149

NMDOT District 3 Store Warehouse
7500 E. Frontage Rd..
Albuquerque, NM 87I99- l750

NMDOT District 6 Store Warehousc
l9l9 Pinon Drive,
Milan. NM 81021-2t59

NMDOT District I
2912 E. Pine St.
Deming. N.M. 88030

NMDOT District 4 Store
Warehouse
South Grand Avenue (Old Hwy
85)
Las Vegas. NM 87701-0030

NMDOT District 2 Store
Warehouse
4401 W. Sccond Strcct.
Roswcll, NM 88202-1457

NMDOT District 5 Store
Warehouse
75 l5 South Cerrillos Rd.,
Santa Fe. NM 87502-4127



Docusign Envelope lD'. 12444948-5C834233-AA86-F3BECS5DD25F

Invoice To:
New Mexico Department of
Transportation
District One
2912 E. Pine St.

Deming, N.M. 88030

New Mexico Department of
Transportation
District Four
28 Bibb Industrial Dr.
P.O. Box l0
Las Vegas, N.M. tl770l -0030

Iterrrs

*** 6 ltcms Total *++

State of New Me xico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agtreement #: 20-80500-2 I - 1693 I

New Mexico Department 0f
Transportation
District Two
4505 West Second St.
P.O. Box 1457
Roswell, N.M. 8l]2OZ-1 45'7

New Mexico Department of
Transportation
District Five
7315 Cenillos Road
P.O. Box 4 127 (Coronado Station)
santa Fe. N.M. 87502-4127

New Mexico Dcpartment of
Transportation
District Three
7500 East Frontage Road
P,O. Box 91750
Albuquerque. N.M. lt7 I 09-1768

New Mexico l)eparlment of
Transportation
District Six
l9l9 Pinon Drive
P.O. Box 2159
Milan. N.M. 87021-21 59

Unit Price

Itenr Approx.
Qty.

trnit Description (AA) (,\B) (AC)

l -+E Each Wingi Waming Device Assembly $2s0.00 s.100.00 s.145.00

2 ,+{t Each 6 foot 0 inch Steel Unit (grid) $ 1.750.00 $3.190.00 s I,835.00

Each 6 foot 6 inch Prc-Cast End Unit s l,400.00 $2.300.00 $t,950.00

4 48 Each 7 foot 6 rnch Steel U it (grid) $ 1.975.00 $3.900.00 s2.3-10.00

-5 4tt Each 7 foot 6 inch Pre-Cast Intemlediate Unit $1,.125.00 s2.700.00 $2, r 90.00

6 .+tt Each 8 foot 0 inch Pre-Cast End Unit $1.950.00 s3.1s0.00 s2.5.r 0.00

Page- 10

3

I

I



IERRA COUN
NEW

County of Sierro

Office of Administrotion

17t2 N Dote 5t.

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Phone 575-894-6215

Fox 575-894-95.18

REQUt5tTtON

ABC concrete

lI new vendor, provide W9.

CountyDeportment: Rood/Londfill

Purchose Order # :

Line ltem Number: 416-51-2181

Vendor Number: 4702

Dote: september 4 2024

Item Number Quontity Dercription of ltem or Service Price Eoch Line ltem Number TOTAL

416-51-2181

I '16' BLM style cottle guord $6,49s.OO 58,455.OO
,| Freight delivery $2,OOO.OO 2,OOO.OO

5lit\ s cnn*.tqs$

Totol this Poge

Nome Of Supplier Depqrtment

$ 60,4ss.oo



Farmington, NM 87401

www.abcconcretemfg.com Estimate

Phone # Date Estimate #

505-325-8289 9t1t2O24
-1096

Fax # 505-127-r687

Ship To

'I or C NN,

l'w.(ATI rflI.r.^tr.zgD

Name / Address

Sierra County
Accounts Payable
1712 N. Date St., Suite D
Tr_uth or Consequencea, NM

Cattleguartls

Itom

CGBLMI6

LJnit # 108

Deecdptlon

16'BLI\4 S,yl" Trb" C"nl" Gr*d l, S"f"ty
Yellow
l reiSht Delivery Unit# 108

Qly Cort

6,495,00

2,000.00

Total

58,455,00

2,000.00

Signature Subtotal

Sales Tax (0.0%)

Total

$60.4i5.00

$0.00

s60.455.00

Decorative Barriers
Highway Borriers

Callleguards
Security Buihlings
Troining Toven
and lluch ltlore!

CONNf RETE

I
a il

;II
/ .t

I
I

l

fl
.,4... ^-S

l
L )



DocuSign Envelope lD: 55BFBF2E4E40-4519-9014-E133EB2BgA97

SPD Amd Exted 010 Rev 02 0822

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division

Price Agreement Amendment

Awarded Vendor:
2 Vendors

Ship To:
New Mexico Department of 'l'ransportation

Invoice:
New Mexico Department of Transportation
Various Districts

For questions regarding this coDtract plcase cootact:
India Garcia (505) 690-7383

Titlc: Precast Concrete Cattle Guards

This amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.

In accordance with Price Agreement provisions, and by mutual agreement of Vendors (AA) ABC
Concrete Mfg. Co. Inc. and (AC) Phoenix Contracting, this Price Agreement is extended from March
3,2024 to March 2, 2025 at the same price, terms and conditions.

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect.

t f.x.J,-. n-^*;,.1 p21s.t2/29/2023

uororny ivrenoonoa
New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

x This Agreement rvrs sigtred on behrlf of the State Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Division: I100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe,87505i PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

3L cr

Numbcr: ![!Q!!!!!![!f!
Amendrnent No.: lgg
Te.rr' !!.elsIl,2!22_=@h2,

Procurcment Specialist: 9!g!89_:L[9gl]!gig

Telephonc No., (5051_€2929{4

Emuil, e!4rtsJlsg4a!!@s$L!s.,s,

Accepted for the State of Nerv Mexico



DocuSign Envelope lDr 47EB5CoA-D97D-4567-BE6E-EF5E57920988

SPD Amd Exted 010 Rev 02 0822

State of Nerv Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division

Price Agreement Amendment

Awarded V€ndor:
3 Vendors

Ship'l'o:
New Mcxico Department of Transportation

lnvoice:
See Page 10

For qucstions rcgarding this contract please contact:
India Garcia (505) 690-7383

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

Valmv PailL

New Mexico State Purchasing Agent
Date: I /30/2021

Title: Precast Concrete Cattle Guards

This amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.

ln accordance with Price Agreement provisions, and by mutual agreement ofall parties, this Price
Agreement is extended from March 3, 2023 to March 2, 2024 at the same price, terms and conditions.

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions ofthe Price Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.

X This Agreement was signed on behalf of the State Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Division: I100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe,87505: PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM E7502 (505) 827-0472

,r?9 cF

Number: g!@!!!.!!lf
Amendment No.: Qgg

rcrrn, !4sE!l-,-1922-=-!4sIsI2,2024

Procurement Specialist: Karen Acosta Gonzalez

Telephone No.: (S0il3JZ-9264

Email, @



DocuSign Envelope lD: 1 2444948 -SCA3 4233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

SPD DPA Award 003 Rcv 00 0220

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Price Agreement

AlYarded Vendor:
3 Yendors on Page 6

Title: Precast Concrcte Cattle Guards

Temr: March 3, 2022 thru March 2, 2023

This Price Agreement is made subject to the "terms and conditions" as indicated on subsequent pages.

Accepted for the State of Ne* l\k'xico

Vahic lailL
Mark Hayden, New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

2128t?02?[)ate

x This Agreement was signed on behalf of the State Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Division: I 100 St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 8'7502 (505) 827 -0472

{/ 
^r"S

Ship To:
New Mexico Department of Transportation
See Page 9

Invoice:
See Page t0

For questions regarding this agr€ement please contact:
India Carcia at 505-690-7383

Price Agleemcnt Number: ![!Q!![!f;!.fpf!

Payment Tenns: See Page 6

F.O.B.: Destination

Delivery: See Paqe 6

Procurement Specialist: Mark Luian

Telephone No. : 605If952.11-0

Email: Mark.Luianaastate.nm.us



DocuSign Envelope lD:'l 24 4 4948-5C834233-AA86-F3BECg5DD25F

State of New Mcxico
General Services Department

Purchasing Divrsion
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-21 - I 693 I

Pagc-l

Terms and Conditions
(Unless otherwise specifi ed)

I. General: When the State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee issues a purchase documenl in response to the
Vendor's bid, a binding contract is created.

2. Variation in Quantity: No variation in the quantity ofany item called for by this order will be accepted unless such
variation has been caused by conditions of loading, shipping, packing or allowances in manufacturing process and then
only to the extenl, ifany, specified in this order.

3. Assignment:
a. Neither the order, nor any interest therein. nor any claim thercunder, shall be assigned or transferred by the
Vendor, cxcept as set forth in Subparagraph 3b or as expressly authorized in writing by the State Purchasing
Agcnt or his/her designec. No such assignment or transfer shall rclieve the Vendor frorn the obligations and
Iiabilities under lhis ordcr

b. Vendor agrees that any and all claims for overcharge resulting from antitrust violations which are bome by
the State as to goods, services, and materials purchased in connection with this bid are hereby assigned to the
State.

4. State Furnished Property: State fumished property shall be retumed to the State upon request in the same condition
as reccived cxcept for ordinary wear, tear and modifications ordered hereunder.

5. Discounts: Prompt palment discounts will not be considered in computing the low bid.

6. lnspection: Final inspection and acceptance will be made at the destination. Supplies rejected at the destination for
nonconformance with specihcations shall be removed at the Vendor's risk and expense. promplly after notice of
rejection.

7. Inspection of Plant: The State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee may inspect. at any reasonable time, the part of
the Contractor's, or any subcontractor's plant or place ofbusiness, which is relatcd to the pertbrmance of this contract.

8. Commercial Warranty: The Vendor agrees that the supplies or services fumished under this order shall be covered
by the mosl favorable commercial wananties the Vendor gives for such to any customcr for such supplies or services.
The rights and retnedies provided herein shall extend to the State and are in addition to and do nol limit any rights
afforded to the State by any other clause of this order. Vendor agrees not to disclaim warranties of fitness for a
particular purpose of merchantability.

9. Taxes: The unit price shall exclude all state taxes.

10. Packing, Shipping and Invoicing:

a. The State's purchasing document number and the Vendor's name, user's name and location shall be shown on
each packing and delivery ticket, package, bill of lading and other correspondence in connection with the
shipments. The user's count will be accepted by thc Vendor as final and conclusive on all shipments not
accompanied by a packing ticket.

b. The Vendor's invoice shall be submitted duly certified and shall contain the following information: order
number, description of supplies or services, quantities, unit price and extended totals. Separate invoices shall be
rendered for each and every complete shipm€nt.

c. Invoices must be submitted to the using agency and NOT the State Purchasing Agent.

I I . Default: The State reserves the right to cancel all or any part of this order without cost to the State, if the Vendor
fails to meet the provisions of this order and, except as otherwise provided herein, to hold the Vendor liable for any
excess cost occasioned by the State due to the Vendor's default. The Vendor shall not be liable for any excess costs if
failure to perform the order arises out ofcauses beyond the control and without the fault or negligence ofthe Vendor,
such causes include but are not restricted to, acts ofGod or the public enemy, acts ofthe State or Federal Govemment,
fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, unusually severe weather and defaults of



DocuSign Envelope lD: 1 24 4 4948-5C834233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

State of New Mexrco
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agseement #: 20-80500-21 - 1693 I

Pagc-3

subcontractors due to any of the above, unless the State shall determine that the supplies or services to be fumished by
the subcontractor were obtainable from other sources in sufficient time to permit the Vendor lo meet lhe required
delivery scheduled. The rights ofthe State providcd in this paragraph shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any
other rights now being provided by law or under this order.

12. Non-Collusion: tn signing this bid the Vendor certifies he/she has not, either directly or indirectly, entered into
action in rcstraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this offer submitted to the State Purchasing Agent or
his/her designee.

13. Nondiscrimination: Vendor doing business with the State ofNew Mexico must be in compliance with the Federal
Civil Rights Act of 1964 andTitle VII of the Act (Rev. lg79) and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public
Law I 0 l-336).

14. The Procurement Code: Sections l3-l-28 through l3-l-199 NMSA tS78, imposes civil and criminal penaltics for
its violation. [n addition the New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

15. Items: All bid items are to be NEW and ofmost current production, unless otherwise specified.

16. Payment for Purchases: Except as otherwise agf,eed to: late payment charges may be assessed against the user state
agency in the amount and under the conditions set forth in Section l3-l-158 NMSA 1978.

17. Workers' Compensation: The Contractor agrees to comply with stale laws and rules pefiaining to Workers'
Compensation benefits for its enrployees. lf the Contractor l-ails to comply with Workers' Compensation Act and
applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated by the contracting agency.

I 8. Submission of Bid: Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope with the bid number and opening date clearly
indicated on the bottom left hand side ofthe front ofthe envelope. Failure to label bid envelope will necessitate the
premature opening ofthe bid in order to identrfy the bid number.

19. Contractor Personnel: Personnel proposed in the Contractor's written bid to the Procuring Agency are considered
material to any work performed under this Price Agreement. Once a Purchase Order or contract has been executed, no
changes ofpersonnel will be made by the Contractor without prior writlen consent ofthe Procuring Agency. Replacenrent
ofany Contractor personnel, ifapproved, shall be with personnel ofequal ability, experience, and qualifications. The
Clontractor will be responsible for any expenses incuned in familiarizrng the replacement personnel to insure their beinB
productive to the project immediately upon receiving assignments. Approval ofreplacement personnel shall not be
unreasonably withheld. The Procuring Agency shall retain the right to request the renroval of any of the Contractor's
personnel at any time.

20. Subcontracting: The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion ofthe Price Agreement without the prior written
approval ofthe Procuring Agency, No such subcontracting shall relieve the Contractor from its obligations and liabilities
under this Price Agreement, nor shall any subcontracting obligate payment from thc Agency.

2l . Records and Audit: The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the date, time,
nature, and cost ofservices rendered during this Price Agreement's term and effect. and retain them for a period ofthree
(3) years from the date of final payment under this Price Agreement. The records shall be subject to inspection by the
Agency, State Purchasing Division, Depanment of Finance and Administration, and for lntbrmation Technology
contracts. State Chief Infonnation Officer. The Agency shall have the right to audit billings, both before and after
payment. Payment for services under this Price Agreement shall not foreclose the right ofthe Agency to recover excessive
or illegal payments.

22. Subcontracts: The tbregoing requirements lbr Contractor Personnel, Subcontracting, and Audit shall be inserted into
atl subcontracts from the prime contractor to the subcontractor.



DocuSign Envelope lD : 1 2444948-5C834233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

Page-{

(l) "New Mexico Employee" nreans any resident ofthe Stateof New Mexico employed by Contractor who
performs the majority ofthe employee's work for Contractor within thc State ofNew Mcxico, regardless
ofthe location ofContractor's office or offices; and

(2) "oftbr" means to make available. without unreasonable restriction. enrollment in one or more health
coverage plans and to actively seek and encourage participation in order to achieve the goals of Executive
Order 2007-049. This could include State publicly financed public health coveragc programs such as
lnsure New Mexico!

Department Price Agreement

Article I - Statement of Work
Under the terms and conditions of this Price Agreement, the usinq aqency may issue orders for items and/or services
described herein.

The terms and conditions ofthis Price Agreement shall tbrm a pan ofeach order issued hereunder.

The items and/or services to be ordered shall be listed under Article IX Price Schedule. All orders issued hereunder
will bear both an order number and this Pricc Agrcement number. [t is understood that no guarantec or warranly is made
or implied by either the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or the user that any order for any definite quantity will be
issued under this Price Agreement. The Contractor is required to accept the order and fumish the ilems and./or services in
accordance with the articles contained hereunder for the quantity of cach order issued.

Article Il -Term
The term of this Price Agreement for issuance olorders shall be as indicated in specitications.

Article III -Specifications
Items and/or services fumished hereunder shall confomr to the requirements of specifications and/or drawings applicable
to items listcd under Article IX - Price Schedule. Orders issued against this schedule will show thc applicable price
agreement item(s), number(s), and price(s); however they may not describe the item(s) f'ully.

Article IV - Shipping and Billing Instructions
Contractor shall ship in accordance with th€ instructions ofthis fonn. Shipnrent shall bc madc only against specific
orders which the user may place with the contractor during the term indicated in Article II - Term. The Contractor shall
enclose a packing list with each shipment listing the order number, price agreement number and the commercial parts
number (if any) for each item. Delivery shall be made as indicated on pagc I . If vendor is unable to meet stated delivery
the State Purchasing Agent must be notified.

New Mexico Employees Health Coverage

A. IfContractor has. or grows to, six (6) or more employees who work, or who are expected to work, an average
ofat least 20 hours per wcek over a six (6) lnonth period during the tenn of the contract, Contractor certifies. by signing
this agreement. to have in place. and agrees to maintain lbr the term ofthe contract, health insurance for its New Mexico
Ernployees and offer that health insurance to its New Mexico Employees ifthe expectcd annual value in the aggregate of
any and all contracts between Contractor and the State exceeds 5250,000 dollars.

B. Contractor agrees to maintain a record ofthe number of its New Mexico Enrployees who have (a) accepted
health insurance; (b) declined health insurance due to other health insurance coverage already in place; or (c) declined
health insurance for other reasons. Thcse records are subject to review and audit by a rcprescntativc ofthc state.

C. Contractor agrees to advisc all of its NcwMcxico Employees of the availability of Statc publicly financed
health care covrcraBe programs by providing each of its New Mexico Employees with. as a minimurn, the following web
site link to additional information: htrps:,', bcu,ellnm.conr.

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-2 I - I 693 I

D. For purposes of this Paragraph, the following terms have the following meanings:



DocuSign Envelope lD : 1 244 4948-5C83 4233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-2 I - I 693 I

Pagc-5

Article V - Termination
The Agency may terminate this Agreement for convenience or cause. The Contractor may only terminale this
Agreement based upon the Agency's uncured, material breach of this Agreement. Contractor shall give Agency written
notice of termination at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date oftermination, which notice shall (i) identify all
the Agcncy's material breaches of this Agreement upon which the termination is based and (ii) state what the Agency
must do to cure such material breaches. Contractor's notice of termination shall only be effective (i) if the Agency does
not cure all material breaches within the thirty (30) day notice period or (ii) in the case of nraterial breaches that cannot
be cured within thirfy (30) days, the Agency does not, within the thirty (30) day notice period, notiry the Contractor of
its intenl to cure and begin with due diligence to cure the material breach. Termination oflhis Contract, however, shall
not affect any outstanding orders. This provision is not exclusive and shall not waive other rights and remedies afforded
either party in the event ofbreach ofcontract or default. In such instances the contract may be cancelled effective
immediately.

Article Vl - Amendment
This Price Agrecment may be amended by mutual agrecment ofthe New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/hcr
designee and the Contractor upon written notice by either party to the other. An amendment to this Price Agreement
shall not affect any outstanding orders issued prior to the effective date of the amendment as nutually agreed upon, and
as published by the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee. Amendments aft'ecting price adjustments
and/or thc extension ofa price agreement expiration date are not allowed unless specifically provided for in the bid and
price agreement specifi cations.

Article VII - Issuance or Orders
Only written signed orders are valid under this Price Agreement.

Article VIII - Packing (if applicable)
Packrng shall be in confonnance with standard commercial practices.

Article lX - Price Schcdule
Prices as listed in the price schedule hcreto attached are firm.



DocuSign Envelope lD: 1 2444948-5C834233-AA86-F38EC95OO25F

Awarded Vendors:
(AA) 0000047185

ABC Concrete Mfg. Co. Inc.
1004 S Lake
Farmington, NM 87401

505-325-8289

doug@abcconcretemfg.com

(AB) 0000164974

D2D Fabrication
P O Box 5307

Farmington, NM 87499

505-486-4921

d2dfab700@gmail.com

(AC) 000016470r
Pheonix Contracting
9915 Smarty Jones Dr
Ruskin, Fl 33573

330-749-5383

Josh@phxcontracting.com
asad@phxcontracting.com

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-2 I - l 693 I

Payment Term: l7o 15 Days, Net -10

Delivery: 20 Days

Payment Terrn: Net 30

Delivery:

Pagc-6

30-60 Days from issue of
Purchase Order contingent on

availabiliQ of raw Materials

Payment Term: Net 30

Delivery: FOB Destination



DocuSisn Envelope lD 12444948-5C834233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

Statc of New Mcxico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agleement #: 20-80500-21 - l 693 I

Pagc-7

Specilications:
Establish a Price Agreement for Precast Concrete Cattle Guards for the New Mexico Department of Transportation
(NMDOT). This is a materials only Price Agreement.

All products purchased under this Price Agreement shall meet the specifications as set forth in this price agreenlent, and
all applicable New Mexico State Departnrent ofTransponation Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge
Construction, special provisions, standard drawings and supplemental specifications (current edition). They are
available on the NMDOT website, at the following link: http://dot. statc. nnr. us/contcnt/nnldot/urStandards.hlnrl and
they are available for purchase at the General Office Financial Control Section (505) 4694983.

Vendors are required to ensure that the products used in conjunction with this Price Agreement have been submitted and
approved through the NMDOT Product Evaluation Program prior to placement on a project. Any Questions regarding
the NMDOT Product Evaluation Program shall be directed to Product Evaluation Coordinator at (505 ) 8 l9-85 I 3 or by
email at NMD( )TAPL(a,State.nrn.us.

Terms of Price Agreement:
The ternr ofthis agreement shall be fbr one (l) year from date ofaward with an option to extend for up to tkee (3)
additional onc ( I ) year periods, by mutual agreement ofall parties and approval of the New Mexico State Purchasing
Director at the same price, terms and conditions. This Price Agreemcnt shall not exceed four (4) years.

Tax Note:
Price shall not include State Gross Receipts or Local Option Tax. Taxes shall be added to the purchase order and
invoice at current rates as a separate item to be paid by the NMDOT.

Bidding Information:
The conditions and specifications set out in the invitation to bid are inseparable and indivisible. Any vendor. by
submitting a bid. agrees to be bound by all such conditions and/or specifications. All conditions and specifications in the
invitation to bid, and all other documents required to be submitted, shall be retumed by the vendor in their bid package.
Failure to do so or any attempt to yary or change the conditions or specifications ofthe invitation to bid shall, in the
discretion ofThe State, constitute grounds for rejection of the entire bid.

The prices quoted herein represent the total compensation to be paid by The State of New Mexico for goods and/or
services provided. lt is understood that the party providing said goods and,/or services to The State of New Mexico is
responsible for payment of all costs of labor, equipment, tools, materials, federal taxes, permits, licenses, fees, and any
other items necessary to complele the work provided. The prices quoted in this price agreement include an amount

sufficient to cover such costs. Show the amount for the respective bit item unil prices to a maximum ofthree (3) decimal
places. Truncate additional decimal places in excess of tfuee (3).

The vendor shall be considered an independent vendor and not an employee ofthe State ofNew Mexico. The NMDOT
shall provide direction regarding the performance required by this price agreement.

Method of Award:
Method ofaward shall be to one or more Vendors statewidc, but not to exceed three (3) Vendors

For a bid to be considered for award prices must be submitted for all items. Failure to do so will result in the bid being

deemed irregular and rejected from consideralion for award.



DocuSign Envelope lD : 1 2444948-5C834233-AA86-F3BEC95DO25F

State of New Mexico
General Services Departmenl

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-2 I - I 693 I

Pagc-tl

l.The selection ola vcndor from a multiple source pricc agreement to providc items shall be based on the purchase
order utilizing pricing contained within this price agreement.

2.Thc Distnct Enginecr or their designee shall evaluate the estimated quantities. unit costs, total costs per item, and
total purchase order costs for each awarded vcndor.

3.The vendor selected to perform the work shall be the vendor providing items for the specific purchase order at the
lowest overall cost to the NMDOT and able to meet allrequirements including delivery schedule. A vendor not
olfering the lowest cost to the NMDOT can be used for the specific purchase order ilthe vendor providing the
lowest overall cost is unable to meet alI item and delivery requirements as determined and documented by the
District Engineer or their designee. Any changes to the original purchase order will require a modification tbrm
signed by the District Engineer or their designee. All supporting documentation shall be maintained in the project
file.

The Vendor Agrees To:
lndemni$ and hold harmless Thc State of New Mexico, its officers and cmployecs, against liability, claims, damages,
losses or expenscs arising out of bodily injury to pcrsons or damage to property caused by. or resulting from, vendor
and/or its employees, own negligent act(s) or omission(s) while vendor, and/or its employees, perform(s) or fails to
perfonn its obligations and duties under the tenns and conditions of this price agreernenl. This hold harmless and
indemnification clause is subject to the irnmunitics, provisions and limitations ofthe tort claims act (41-4-1, et seq.,
N.M.S.A. 1978 comp.) and section 56-7-l N.M.S.A- 1978 comp. and any amendments thereto.

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this agreement that it is not intended by any ofthe provisions of
any pan of the price agreement to create the public or any member thereof a third party beneficiary or to authorize
anyone not a party to the price agreement to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and,/or personal injury(ies)
to person(s). damage(s) to property(ies) and./or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions ofthis
agreement.

SPECIFICATIONS FOR PRECAST CONCRETE CATTLE GUARDS:
All material and completed assemblies shall conform to the requirements and dimensions contained in NMDOT's
standard drawing 610. Standard Drawings are available on the NMDOT website, at the following link:
http://do(.state.nm.us/cont€nt/nmdot/en/Standards.html

Delivery:
Prices bid under this agreement shall be F.O.B. destination

Escalation Clause:
In the event of a product cost increase, an escalation request will be subnritted for review to the NMDOT on an

individual basis. This measurc is not intended to allow any increase in profit margin, but is solely intended to allow
compensation for actual cost increases directly related to bid items.

1'o facilitate prompl consideration. all requests for price increase must include all information listed below:

Price Agreement Item Number
Current ltem Price
Proposed New Price
Percentage of Increase

I

2

3

4

Utilization of Vendors:
The following procedure for the utilization of vendors shall be uscd on nrultiple source price agrecments.



DocuSign Eovelope lD : 1 2444948 -5C83 4233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreenlent #: 20-80500-21- 1693 I

Pagc-9

5. Milli Supplier Notification ofprice increase indicating perccntagc ofincrcase including j ustification fbr
lI1crcttsc

The NMDOT upon review of an escalation request may require additional supporting documentation prior to providing
a written rccommendation to the General Services Department's (GSD), State Purchasing Division. Final dctermination
on the approval or disapproval of the escalation requcst will be madc by GSD's, State Purchasing Division.

Quantities:
The approximale quantities for cach item are estimated and are for bidding purposes only. Actual requirements will be

as detennined by the Dlstnct Engineer or their designee and quantilies may be increased or decreased as necessary to
meet actual field requirements. The State ofNew Mexico does not guarantee any amount ofwork.

Payments and Invoicing:
Within hfteen (15) days after the date the NMDOT receives written notice tiom the Contractor that payment is
requested lbr services. construction or iterns of tangible personal property delivered on site and received, the NMDOT
shall issue a written certification ofcomplete or partial acceptance or rejection ofthe services, construction or items of
tangiblc personal property. lfthe NMDOT finds that the services, construction or items oftangible personal property are
not acceptable, it shall, within thirty days (30) atier the date of receipt of written notice lront the vendor that payment is
requested, provide to the vendor a letter ofexception cxplaining thc defect or objcction to the scrvices, construction or
delivered tangible personal property along with details ofhow thc vendor may proceed to provide remcdial action. Upon
certillcation by thc NMDOT that the serrices, construction or items oftangible personal property have been received
and accepted, payrnent shall bc tcndered to the vendor within thirty (30) days after the date ofccrtification. [fpayment
is made by mail, thc paymcnt shall be deemed tendered on thc date it is postmarked. After the thirtieth day from thc
date that wriften ccrtification of acceptance is issued, late paynent charges shall be paid on the unpaid balance due on
the contracl to the Contractor at the rate ofone and a half(l %) percent per month.

Final payment shall be made within thirty (30) days after the work has been approved and accepted by the
Department's Secretary or their duly authorized representative. The vendor agrees to comply with state laws and rules
pertaining to worker's compensation insurance coverage for its employees. lfvendor fails to comply with the workers'
compensation act and applicable rules when required to do so the conlract may be canceled el'fective immediately.

Ship To:
NMDOT Warehouse, SB-4
1350 Alta Vista Street
sanra Fe. NM 87504-l149

NMDOT District 3 Store Warehouse
7500 E. Frontage Rd.,
Albuquerque, NM 87199-1750

NMDOT District 6 Slore Warehouse
l9l9 Pinon Drive.
Milan. NM 8'1021-2159

NMDOT District I
2912 E. Pine St.
Deming, N.M. 88030

NMDOT District 4 Store
Warehouse
South Grand Avenue (Old Hwy
85)
Las Vegas, NM 87701-0030

NMDOT District 2 Store
Warehousc
4401 W. Second Street,
Roswell, NM 88202-1457

NMDOT District 5 S(ore
Warehouse
75 l5 South Cenillos Rd.,
sanra Fe. NM 87502-41 27



DocuSign Envelope lD : 1 2444949 -SCB3 4233-4A86-F3BEC35DD25F

Invoice To:
New Mexico Deparlment of
Transportation
District One
2912 E. Pine St.

Deming, N.M. 88030

New Mexico Department of
Transportation
District Four
28 Bibb Industrial Dr.
P.O. Box l0
Las Vcgas, N.M. 87701{030

Items

*** 6ltems Total ***

State of Ncw Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-80500-21 - I 693 I

New Mexico Department of
Transportation
District Two
4505 West Second St.
P.O. Box 1457
Roswell. N.M. 8tt202-l 457

New Mexico Department of
Transportation
District Five
73 l5 Cenillos Road
P.O. Box 4127 (Coronado Station)
santa Fe. N.M. 87502-4127

Pagc-10

New Mexico f)cpartment of
Transportation
District Three
7500 East Frontage Road
P.O. Box 9l 750
Albuquerque, N.M. 87 I 09-3768

New Mexico Department of
Transportation
District Six
l9l9 Pinon Drive
P.O. Box 2159
Milan. N.M. 87021-2159

Unit Price
Item Approx.

Qtt.
Unit Dcscription (AA) (AB) (AC)

I 48 Each Wing/Wanung Device Assembly $250.00 $-100.00 $345.00

.+8 Each 6 foot 0 inch Steel Unit (grid) $ 1.750.00 s.1,r90.00 s1,835.00

.+8 Each $r,400.00 $2.-100.00 $t,950.006 foot 6 inch Pre-Cast End L.lnit

4 48 Eaclr 7 foot 6 inch Steel Unit (g d) $ 1.975.00 $3,900.00 $2,330.00

48 Eac h 7 foot 6 inch Pre-Cast Intemedrate Unit $ 1.,125.00 $2,700.00 $2.190.00

,1u Each 8 foot 0 inch Pre-Cast End Llnit $ 1.950.00 $3.1s0.00 $2,530.006

2

I



SIERRA COUN
EXICO

County of Sierro

Office of Administrotion

1712 N Dote St.

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Phone 575-894-62t5

Fox 575-894-9548

REOUISITION

ABC concrete

lI new vendor, provide W9.

County Deportment: Rood/Londfill

Line ltem Number: 417-52-2181

Vendor Number: 4702

Dote: reptember 4 2024

Item Number Ouontity Dercription of ltem or Service Price Eoch Line ltem Number TOTAL

417-52-2181

l6' slLL 8,450.OO

7 12,SILL $soo.oo 3,500.oo
4 16' BLM style tube cottle guord 25,980.OO

3 12' BLM rtyle tube cottle guord $4,9sO.OO 14,850.OO

1 Freight Delivery $2,OOO.OO 2,OOO.OO

s t*.*- r r, J=

Totol thir Poge $ s6,780.OO

EiEt

Nome Of 5upplier Deportment Offi

Purchose Order # ,

$650.OO

$6,49s.OO



coaUCsaErE

www.abcconcretemfg.com Estimate

rw.A,rgreE.q(^(rGx,& Phone *
i05-325-8289

Fax #

-T- 
""* Estimate #

109?Farmington, NM 87401

Name / Address

Siera County
Accounts Payable
1712 N. Date St., Suite D

TIU_th or Consequr-Lgeg, N!!-
Cattlcguards

Item

913t2024

505-327-1687 I
Ship To

Tor( NM

Description

l6'sll.L
l2'sll.L
l6'Bt,M Style Tube Cattle Guard io Safety
Yellow
12' BLM Stylc Tube Canl€ Cuard in Safcty
Ycllow
Freight Delivcry Unit# 108

650.00
500.00

6.495.00

8.450.00
1,500.00

25.980.00

ot)/ Cost

{.9J0.00

2.000.00

Total

14.850.00

4.000.00

I6'SII,I,
l2's[.r.
CCBI,MI6

t3
1
4

l

2

( (illr \lr2

tlnir, 108

Signature
I Subtotal

Total

s56.780.00

$0.00

$56.?80.00

Decorattve Baniers
Highwty Burriers

Cal cguords
Security Buildirtgs
Troining Towen
and llluch,llorel

\l !
a

frr

l

l

T

I]

Sales Tax (0.0%)

I
ra{' J !"il

I

I

I

I ..l



DocuSrgn Envelope lD: 55BFBF2E-8E40-4519-9014-E133E82B9A97

SPD Amd Exted 010 Rev 0l 0821

/-

State of New Mexico
General Serl'ices Department

Purchasing Division

Price Agreemcnt Amendment

Awarded \/rndor:
2 Vendors

Ship To:
New Mexico Department of Transportation

lnvoice:
New Mexico Department of Transportation
Various Districts

For questions regarding this contr8ct please contact:
lndia Garcia (505) 690-7383

Nurnbcr: 20-80500-21-l69ll

Amendment No.: !g
Tcnn: l\Iarch 3,2022 - March 2.2025

Titlc: Precast Concrete Cattle Cuards

'l'his amendmena is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.

ln accordance rvith Price Agreement provisions, and by mutual agreement of Vcndors (AA) ABC
Concrete Mfg. Co. lnc. and (AC) Phoenix Conlracting, this Price Agreement is €xtended from March
3,2024 to i\larch 2, 2025 at the same price, terms and conditions.

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agrcement shall remain in full
force and effect.

Accepted for the State of Ne$' Mexico

xf.tJ,- n.^x^,,,.1 yls1s, t2/2912023

uorolny lvtonoonca
New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

x This Agreement wos signed on behrlf of the Stite Purch$lng Agent

Purchasing Divisionr I lO0 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 61150. Santa Fe, NM 87502 15051827-0472

3U cF

t;
[,\./

Procurcmcnt Spccialist: Clarke J. Fountain

Tclephone No.: (S05) 629-2964

L.mail : @@!@419!E@sg!.44.g'



DocoSign Envelope lD: 47EB5C0A-Dg7D-4567-BE6E-EF5E57S20988

SPD Anrd E\ted 010 Rer 02 01i22

Statc of Nerv Mcxico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division

Pricc Agrcemcnt Amcndment

Awardcd Vendor:
J Vendors

Vahdc latll
New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

NLrmbcr: 20-80500-21-t6931

Amendment No.: One

l'crm: iVlarch 3. 2022 - lllarch 2.2024

Dn1s 1t3012023

Ship To:
Nert' Mexico Department of Transportation

lnvoice:
See Page l0

For questions regardi]lg this contraca plcase contact
lndia Garcia (505) 690-7383

Procur('nrerlt Spccialist: Karen Acosta (;onzalez

Tclephone No.: 505 372-e264

I:rnail: Karen.Acosta-Gonzal(rt gsd.nm.gov

Trtle: Precast Concrete Cattle Guards

This amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.

In accordance with Price Agreement provisions, and by mutual agreement ofall parties, this Pricc
Agreement is extended from March.1,2023 to March 2,2024 at thc same price, terms and conditions.

Iixcept as nrodified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain irr full force
and effect.

Accepted for thc Slato of Nt'rv }lexico

X 'I'his Agreement was signed on behalf of the Strte Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Divisioni I 100 St. F'rancis Drive, Room 2016. Santa Fe. fi7505: PO Box 6850. Santa Fe. NM li7502 (505) tt27-0'172

"n9 cF

re
(i

I



Sry 7/,

Z/to-fZS (S09) 20918 !\tN 'eJ Elu?S '0989 xog Od :90St8 I N'el EIuES '.^ttO srruBu l5 9611 :uotsr,rtq Eutseqcrn;

;ua8y Sulsuqr:n4 alBlS Jrll Jo JIBqaq uo pau31s suu ;uaruaa:8y syqlx

z?.oz/8(./z 
:ete0

lua8y Surseqo;n4 etelS olrxahl ,,trap 'uap(eg y:u1,1

Wd 1l(/rrr1

orrrrl^l rarN Jo rtpts aqt rol pald;.rry

'sa8utl luanhasqns uo pJluJrpul sB..suorllpuoJ puB surJal., Jrll ol lJalqns apau sr luauraeJBy arrrl srq.1

tZ0Z 'Z qJrBtr\l nrqf ZZ0Z'l'qrrBw :ur.r;1.1

spr3n5 irlllB.) JtaJJuo.) ts[JaJd :allr.l.

sn'rrlu'eltrls.r)uB[n'I'IrBW :Ieug

0'iIZ-96-'G0-EI :.op auoqdalal

EEIfrlfI-u It : 1s r 
1c rrad5 luauarnrord

ETEEFA :,{:a.rrlaq

uoltEupsao:.8.o.J

FXEFA :suucg 1u:ttu,(e6

I f6-tFffir[m6:62 :raqrun5l ruoruclSy r.rr.16

6 a8z6 aag
uogulrodsuz.rl 3o luaruyedaq oJ!xJ[A] .$aN

:o1 drqg

9 aBr4 uo sJopua.\ t
:.ropuJ,\ paprB i{v

luoIuaoJBv aJUd

lualufJEda(I saJ!^Jas lEJauaS
oJlxaw 

^{aN 
Jo alBls

t-8tt-069-s0s tB B!rr8c Brpul
:lreluor aseald ;uaruaar8z srql Burpru8ar suorlsanb:og

g1 aBu4 oag
:aJIO,rU I

0za0 00 \ru t00 Pr0^\v vdc cds

JgZOOg6Cjeet-98W-eCZtsegtr9-A16ffrZt :Ot adot€^uf uOrSncoo

+.

1-
t:l1

l'-



DocuSrgn Envelope lD 1244494B-sC83{233-AA86-F3BECg5DD25F

State of Ncw Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-tt0500-2 I - 1693 I

Pagc-3

Terms and Conditions
([Jnless olherwise specifi ed)

l. Gcneral: Whcn thc State Purchasing Agcnt or his/hcr designec issucs a purchase documcnl in rcsponsc to the
Vendor's bid, a binding contract is creatcd.

2. Variation in Quantity: No variation in the quantity ofany itenr called lbr by this order will be accepted unless such
variation has been caused by conditions of loading, shipping. packing or allowances in manulhcturing process antl then
only to the extent. if any. specified in this order.

3. Assignment:
a. Neither the order, nor any interest therein, nor any claim thereunder, shall be assigncd or transt'ened by the
Vendor, excepl as set forlh in Subparagraph 3b or as exprcssly authorized in writing by the Statc Purchasing
Agent or his/her designee. No such assignment or transfcr shall relieve the Vendor fronr the obligations and
liabilities undcr lhis ordcr

b. Vendor agrees that any and all claims for overcharge resulting tiom antitrust violations which are borne by
the State as to goods, services, and materials purchased in connection with this bid are hereby assigned to the
State.

4. Statc Furnished Propertv: State fumished property shall be returned to the State upon request in the same condition
as received except for ordinary wear, tear and modifications ordered hereunder.

5. Discounts: Prompt pa).rnent discounts will not be considered in computing the low bid.

6. lnspection: Final inspection and acceptance will be rnade at the destination. Supplies rejected at the destination lbr
nonconformance with specifications shall be removed at the Vendor's risk and expense. promptly after notice of
rej ection.

7. Inspection of Plant: The State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee rnay inspect. at any reasonable time. the part of
the Contractor's, or any subcontractor's plant or place of business. which is related to the pcrfonnancc of this contract.

tl. Commercial Warranty: The Vendor agrces that thc supplies or scn,iccs lumished under this ordcr shall he covered
by lhe mosl favorable comrnercial warrantics the Vendor givcs for such to any custonrer for such supplics or scrviccs.
The rights and remedies provided herein shall extend to thc State and are in addition to and do not limit any rights
afforded Io the State by any other clause of this order. Vendor agrees not to disclaim lrarranlies of litness for a
particular purpose of merchantability.

9. Taxes: The unit price shallexclude all state laxes.

10. Packing, Shipping and lnvoicing:

a. Thc' State's purchasing docunrent nunrbcr and thc Vendor's nanrc, useCs name and location shall be shown on
cach packing and delivery ticket, packagc, bill of lading and other correspondence in connection with the
shipmcnts. l'hc user's count will bc accepted by the Vendor as tlnal and conclusive on all shipmcnts not
acconrpanied by a packing tickct.

b. The Vendor's invoice shall be submitted duly certified and shall contain the following information: order
number, description ol'supplies or services. quantities. unit price and extended totals. Separate invoices shall be

renderetl for each and every conrplete shipment.

c. Invoices must be submitted to the using agency and NOT the State Purchasing Agent.

I l. Default: The State reserves the right to cancel all or any part of this order without cost to the State, il'the Vendor
fails to mcet the provisions of this ordcr and. cxccpt as othcrwisc provided herein. to hold the Vendor liablc for any
cxccss cosl occasioned try thc Statc due lo the Vendor's default. The Vcndor shall not be liablc for any excess costs if
failurc to pcrfonn the ordcr arises out of causcs beyond the control and without the fault or ncgligence of the Vendor,

such causes include but are not restrictcd to, acts ofGod or the public enemy, acts of the State or Federal Govcmlncnt.
fires. floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions. strrkes, freight embargoes. unusually severe weather and defaults of



'rolJErtuoJqns^ ,ql ol lolf,erluor suud 3qt uo{ slJr2Jluosqns lls
otut pcuosutlrq lleqs lrpnV pup 'Suuruluorqns 'leuuosrad rot3u:luo) Jo-l sluotualnbar Auro8e:o1 aq1 :slJBJIuoJqnS fZ

'stuatu,{rd 1eBr11r -ro

e^rss^eJxJ ra^orar o1 .{:u:8y aqljo 1q3rr eql asolf,aroJ 1ou ;;eqs luauaa:8v aJud srql rapun sa3r,\ras ro-l luaur,{e6 1uau,{ed
laUB pue aroJeq qtoq 's8ur11rq lrpne or tq8r: aqt a^eq llzrls ,{cua8y aq1 raluJ6 uorleuxoJul JerqJ olr?ls 'slcprluor
,(3o;ouqlal uortEurro-lul roJ pue 'uort?JtsrururpV pu8 eruEurJ 1o tuaurgeda6 'uorsrArC Sulsuqun6 elEtS '.{JuaBV

aq1 ,(q uorl:r:dsur o1 1oafqns aq llpr.ls splo3ar aql luauaer8v eJUd srqlrapun lLraru,{ud leug joalspaqlruo.U srp.,( (t)
earqllo por:sd 3 roJ ulrqt ulDler pue'ltelJe pue tulal s.luauaa:8y oru6 srql 3uunp porepuer serr^lasJo lsol) puD'arnlpu

'otrrl 'atup aql 3luJrpur luql splorar arnlrpuedxa puu eurl peptrtap urslureru llprls lotoprluo.) oq.L :trpnv puB sproJe1 lZ

',{rue8y cql uog 1uaur,(td a1e3r1qo SurlJ?rluoJqns (u! ll€qs rou 'luarxarJ8v ecud srql repun
sonrlrqErl pur suorte8rlqo slr txo{ rol.f,Jluo.) eql J,\erl.1r 1leqs Surlruluocqns qJns oN ,{oua8y Surrnror4 aqt3o lr.rordde

ruo11r.rm:otrd .ql lnoqlr,tl lueuec:8y a.ud iqlJo uotuod ,{ue loejtuolqns lou lleqs Jolf,EJluo.) eqJ :SuUJBrluoJqnS 0Z

'aurl ,(ue 1e ;auuos:ad
s,rol3srluoJ ar{tJo 

^rre.lo 
le,roua: aqt lsanba: o1 lq8r: aq1 urelar Jlerls,(cua8y Sur.rnro:; aqJ plaqqtr,t ,{lqeuoseerun

eq lou llrlqs leuuos:ad luaurarelda:1o lu,rorddy sluauuBrsse Sur,rra:rar uodn {lalurparuurr 1oo[o:d aql ol a^rl]l'tpold
ir-uraq.ncr.ll arnsrn o1 lauuosrad luoura:u1da: aql Surzr:er1ue.; ur parJnJtlr sasuadxe (Lre.lo3 alqrsuodsar eq IIr,,h rolJpJluo.)

aq1 suorteot;t1enb puu'a:ruauadxa',(tt;tqe 1enba.1o lauuosrad qlr.r eq lleqs'p:,ro.rdde3r 'lauuosr:d ro1lel1uo3,{ue-1o
luaurareldaX ,{:uaBy 3ur:nro:4 aqtJo luasuo:l ueuu.,n:or:d tnoqtl,r rol3arluoJ aqt,(q apnu oq llt,tr leuuo$.dJo saSueqr

ou 'palnf,oxa uaaq seq tJprluof, ro lrpJo aspllrJnd e aoug luauearBy aJud slql repun patu-roj,rad 1:o,tr (ue ol leuelru
paraprsuoJ ir?,{ruaiy 3uunror.1 aql ol prq uellu,^A s,JolrprluoJ eqt ur pasodord leuuoslad :lauuosJad JolJBJluoJ 6l

.raqunu prq aql .{Juuepl o} repro ul prq eq13o Suruado a:n1eua:d
ar{l alptrssareu 1;r.,vr adola,rue prq leqel ol a:nlre; ado;aaua aqlJo luo.U eqlJo.prs pusrl Uel uolloq aql uo palsJlpur

,{1.rec1:r alep fiuruldo puu Jaqunu plq aql qlr^\ idolc^uc pcle.s e ur pellluqns aq lsnu splg :prg Jo uorssruqns g l

.(ru53e SurlJultuoc aqt (q paluuruual aq (eru luau:ar8v stql'os op o1 pa:rnba: uaqa salru a;qe:rr;dde
pue 1ry uotlesuaduo,) ,srallo1\ qtt.t,(1du.roc o1 slrp,J rolJEJluoJ aqtj; saa(o1dua slt loJ slUeuoq uorlpsuadruo.)

,sra1:o16 o1 iururepad sa1ru pue s,,'re1 a1e1s q1r,r (1dmo: o1 saa:ie :o1ou1uo3 aq1 :uollusuadruoJ ,sJallo4yI I

'8t61 VShIN BS I - l -t I uoutras ur quoJ tas srorllpuoc rql rapun puE lrrnorr.rB iql ur ,{rua8e
Jlcls Jasn Jqt lsur€8e pcssassz cq,{utu saE:eqc yuaru,{ed r1e1 :ot paa:8e rsr,,r,r:aqlo sn ldrcxq :sesBqJlnd JoJ luau,tud 9l

'pagroads asl.rleqlo ssalun 'uorlcnpo:d luarrni lsorx-lo puu ,t[gN aq ol ere suralr ptq llV :suell S I

's{lDqIllI Pur srrlrnlErS'}-aquq roJ sertleucd {uolaJ asodrur salruets ltrutruUr of,rxay\ 
^1rN.1ql 

uorlrpp[ ul uorlelotA slr
ro1 sarlJeurd luururur puu lr,rrr s.rsodtur '8161 VS1IN 661-l-t-l q8nolql gZ-l-[I suorlras :epo) tuauraln)oJd aql tl

'(9tt-loI,^\et
rllqnd) 066lJo lrv scullrqEsrc rltr/r suecueuv eql puE (616t 

^ad) lrv irqlJo ll^ clllf puE t96ljo rty slq8r; |l.,rr,;
lercpal aql qlr.tr lcuerlduro:r ur :tq lsnu ocrxa4 ,rrN Jo eluls cqt qll^\ ss.'rursnq Surop lopua4 : uolfuullulJJslpuoN t I

aau8lsap raqTsrq

ro lua8y Surseqrrnd atpls aqt ol paltruqns re.Uo srt{l tllr,tr uorl3suuoJ ur Surpprq a,rr1r1:druoc oa:3 -1o turs:lseJ ur uortle
olur paralua '{1l:ra.trpur :o ,(gl:arrp raqlra 'tou ssq aqs/eq sagruaf, ropua1 eqt prq srql Suru8rs ul :uolsn1oJ-uoN 'Z I

'r:tpro srq) Jepun Jo.ue1 .(q pcpr,rord 3ureq,trou slq8u r:t1to
,{uE ol uortrppc ur .rc pur o rsnlrxll eq tou l1eqs qdr:3ered slrlt ur prpr^oJd clpls cqlJo stqSp:rq1 p:r1np:rqcs ,&c.rr 1:rp

pc:rnbr.l :ql laJur o1 rop(ron:rtll lrtu:ed ol eurrl luariUJns ur se:rJnos ll{lo urol.l JlqeurIlqo ui,r\ lolJerlrroJqns iql
,{q p.rqsru:n; .rq ol sJrr.\-r:rs ro srtlddns rqt leql auruuJlep llctls .tlels Jql ssJ1un 'a.,'oqe Jql Jo .(uc o1 :rnp srolJlrluorqns

It69 t- IZ-00S08-0a :# luaurar8v arud
uorsrArc Surseq::nd

luatuuEdac sarr^ras lErauaD
oJlxal^l ,raN J o alols

I i\iud

lszoos6Jt€01-9gW-eCztseacs-ar6ttrzt rot adote^Lrl u6rsncoo



DocuSlgn Envelope lDr 12444948-5C83{233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

State of New Mcxico
General Services Department

Purchasing Dir ision
Price Agreement #: 20-tt0500-21 - I 69.3 I

Pagc{

New Mexico Employees Health Coverage

A. IlContractor has, or grows 1o, six (6) or more employees who work, or who are expected to work. an averagc
ofa( lcast 20 hours pcr week over a six (6) month period during the tenn ofthc contracl, Contractor ccrtifies. by signing
tlris agreeDrent. to have in place. and agrees to maintain fbr the term of the contract, health insurance for its New Mexico
Employecs and offer thal health insurance to its New Mexico Employces if the expccted annual value in the aggregate of
any' and all contracts between Contractor and the State exceeds S250.000 dollars.

B. Contractor agrees to maintain a record of the number of its New Mexico Employees who have (a) accepted
health insurance; (b) declined health insurance due to other health insurance coverage already in place; or (c) declined
health insurance lbr other reasons. Thcse records are subject to review and audil by a represcntativc ofthe state.

('. Contractor agrces to advise all of its New Mexico Employees of the al'ailabiliry of State publicly tinanced
health carc coverage programs by providing each of its New Mexico Employees with. as a minimum, the tbllowing web
site link to additional infonnation: btlr-,lgaeX141aqlt

D. For purposes of this Paragraph, the tbllowing terms have the following meanings:

(l ) "New Mexico Employee" nreans any resident ofthe State ofNew Mexico employed by Contractor who
performs the majonty ofthe employce's work for Contractor within the State ofNew Mexico. regardless
ofthe location ofContractor's oflice or offices; and

/?/ "ofter" nleans to make available. without unreasonable restriction. enrollment in one or more health
coverage plans and to actively seek and encourage participation in order to achieve the goals of Executir e
Ordcr 2007-049. This could include State publicly financcd public hcalth coveragc programs such as
lnsurt Ncu, ll4arico!

Department Price Agreement

Article I - Statement of Work
Under the terms and conditions of this Price Agreemenl. thc using agency may issuc orders lor items and/or services
described herein.

The terms and conditions of this Price Agreenrent shall fornr a part of each order issued hercunder.

The items and/or services to be ordered shall be listed under Articlc IX - I'rice Schedule. All orders issued hereunder
will bcar both an ordcr number and this Price Agrcenrent numbcr. It is undcrstood that no guarantcc or warranty is madc
or implied by cithcr the Ncw Mcxico State Purchasing Agent or thc uscr that any order fbr any definilc quantity will bc
issued under this Price Agreement. The Contractor is required to accepl the order and furnish the items and/or services in
accordancc with the articles containcd hereunder for the quantity of each ordcr issued.

Article II -Term
The term of this Pricc Agrecmcnt lbr issuancc oforders shall bc as indicatcd in specitications.

Article lll -Specifi cations
Items and/or services furnished hereunder shall confonn to the requirements of spec ificat ions andor drawings applicable
to itons listed under Article IX - Price Schcdule. Ordcrs issued against this schedule will show thr'applicablc'pricc
agreement ilen(s). nunlber(s), and price(s): horvever they nray not describe the rtenr(s) tully.

Article I\' - Shipping and Billing Instructions
Contractor shall ship in accordancc with the instruclions of this fonn. Shipmcnt shall be madc only against spccitic
orders which the user nray place with the contractor during the temr indicated in Article Il - Temr. The Contractor shall
enclose a packing list with each shipment listing the order number, price agreement nunrber and the commercial parts
number (iiany) for cach item. Delivery shall be nradc. as indicatcd on pagc l. [fvendor is unable to nrcet stated delivcry
lhe State Purchasing Agenl nrust be notified.



'r.r.url rru prqJellB olrrorl ilnpeq3s Joud aql ut pc'lstl sc s:r3lJd
rlnprqrs rrud - xl atJlu\r

sJf,rlf,xrd lsrsrarruttroJ preplrels qltAl cJUcuuoJrroJ ul Jq llsqs 8ur{38d
(alqBrrtdduJr) Supg*; - tllA rtrlpv

'tuerLrea:8y aJud sr.lt rapun prle^ ale sleplo pau8rs ua11r.r,r,{1u6
sJapJo ro aru?nssJ - II  alJluY

'suotlEJlllf, ads luaruao:8e acr:d
PuE Prq cql ul roJ papr,rord ,{;;ecgr:rads ss:r1un pa,,rro11e lou cJE stsP uortelrdxa luau:ec:8z ocr:d e 3o uorsualxJ ar.{l lo/puB
sluarulsnfpe acr.rd 3ur1ra11e stuaupuauV eau8rsap raq,,srq ro 1ua3y Sursuqr:nd alplS orrxahl 

^1oN 
,qt,{q paqsr;qnd se

pue'uodn pco:8u,{11entntu su lu.lulpuaru[ ]rltJo al?p arrIJ.JJe:qt ol roud panssr s:apro Surpurlstno (ue ll{JE lou llDr{s
luaruaar8y aoud sr.lt ot tuaulpuau? uV laqlo aql ol ,{yed raqlra 

^q 
orr}ou uellu/,^ uodn:olrerluot aqt pue aauErsap

rJq/srq ro luc8y Sursuqr:n6 ilats orrxol4l ,niN Jrlt -;o tu:ru:a:8z leunru (q pepulue cq ,{utu 1u:rruoe:8y iJud srqJ
tuatrlpuaurv - IA rlJluv

',{1:rlnparuur
a,\rllaJJa pallaJupl aq 

^eu 
lJerluoJ eqt seJuelsur qrns ul .tlnuJrp ro lrprluo)Jo qJearqJo lua^a eql ur {yrd.raqlro

peproJ-lu sarporuir pue slqBr::aqlo a,rle,$ tou llBqs pua a^lsnlJxc 1ou sr uorsr,ro.rd srql 'srap:o Surpuulsyno.{ue 1cc.;gu 1ou

lluqs'le^e.^lorl 'lJEluoJ su1lJo uolleururaf qJeaJq leualuu aql JJnr ol aruaSr;rp anp qll./i\ ulSaq pur a.lnJ ol tuotur slr

-lo rolrprluoJ aqt .{gr1ou 'pouad actlou 
^ep 

(0t),{Urtll aql urqlr^\ lou seop,{rue8v aql'sXpp (0t) Furql urqlr.tr prrnr aq

louutrJ leql sJq3Eerq lsuitsrx Jo ise, aql ur (rr) ro pouad iJuou 
^Ep 

(0t) .{urql Jql urqll,r\ sitlJ?arq lpualEur llE ornJ lou
saop,{oua3y aq}Jr (r):^rtf,alJa oq,(1uo;1eqs uollsururalJo Jrnou s.rol3EJluoJ saqrEeJq lerJelsru r{rns aJnJ ol op lsnu

,{rucfly oqt tpq.\r atuls (ll) puc pasuq sl uorluuluual oqt qotq,tr uodn lucutoa:8y stqljo saqJeerq luu.rleu s..,(ruc8y orlt

11r.'{jrtuapr (r) llxqs a3llou rlJrq^\ 'uorteurLuJelJo alDp papualur eql ol roud s,{Bp (0t) ,{urql lspol lp uoDpu[ural.lo rf,llou
ruapu,r ,(oua3y r.lr3 ;1eqs rolJpJluo.) 1u:rucarSy srql Jo rlf,cJrq leu.lleu 'pltrn:un s.,{JUJiV lll uodn paseq luouroc.rSy

srql alrurLuJ:l ,{1uo,{eu-l:o1ru:1uo,) aql asnpr ro aluarua.\uor lo.l 1u:tuoarfy srqt aleulrujel {ntu fuua8y :rq.;,
uou?urur.lJI - ,\ alJu.rv

I t69 I- t Z-00901J-97 :1 ruaucariy acr:6
uorslArc Surseql:n4

luatuu?dacl saJrArss tPJauac
olrxihl ,rcN Jo alels

a-i\irr,l

j9ZOO963f AeJ-98VV-e0Zr-€939-At6trtZt :Ot odote^uj u6rSnooO



DocuSrgn Envelope lD: 12444948-5C834233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

..\n arded Vendors:
(AA) 0000047r8s
ABC Concrete Mfg. Co. Inc.
1004 S l.ake
Farmington, NM 87401

505-325-8289

dou g@abcconcretemfg.com

(AB) 0000164974

D2D Fabrication
P O Box 5307

Farmington, NM 87499

505-486-492 r

d2dfab700@,gmail.com

(AC) 0000164701

Pheonix Conaracting
9915 Smarty Jones Dr
Ruskin, Fl 3357-l

330-749-5-183

J osh(alp h xcontracti n g.co m

a s a d (al p h x c o n t rac t i n g. co m

State of Ncw Mcxico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
PricL, Agreement #: 20-tt0500-2 I - l 69-3 I

Paylncnt Teml: l7o 15 Days, Net 30

Deliverv 2l) Dar s

Paynrent Tenr: Net 30

Delivery:

Pagc-6

30-60 Days from issue of
Purchase Order contingent on

availability of raw Materials

Paynrent Ternr: Net 30

De liv cry F()B Dcstinntion



DocuSrgn Envelope lO 12444948-5CB34233-AA86-F3BEC95DD25F

Statc of Ncw Mcxico
(ieneral Serv ices f)epartnlel)t

Purchasing Division
Pricc Agreenrent #: 20-t10500-2 I - | 691 I

I'agc-7

SDcc ilic at io n s:

[]stablish a Pricc Agrccnrr.-nt for Prccasl C'oncrclc ('atllc (iuards ltrr thc Ncw Mcxico f)epartrncnt o f Trrnsporl al irrn
(NMDOT) This is a nlat!'riills onll'Pricc Agrc!'rnenl.

All products purchased undcr this Price Agrccmcnt shall nreet thc speciflcations as set forlh rn this pricc agrcerncnt, and
all applicablc Ncw Mexico Statc Dcpartmcnt of Transportalion Standard Specitications for Highway and Bridgc
('onstruction. special provisions, standard drawings and supplcmental spccifications (currcnt edition). They arc
availablc on thc NMDOT wcbsite, at the following link: http:ldot.statc.nnr. us/!,Qtufl-U!l]]1!qgt|S14!t ! lrtfl and
thcy arc availablc fbr purchasc at the General Oflice lrinancial Control Scction (505) 469-4981.

Vendors are required to ensure that the products used in conjunction with this Price Agreement have been subnlitted and

approved througlr the NMDOT Product Evaluation Program prior to placement on a project. Any Questions regardinS,
the NMDOT Product Evaluation Program shall be dirccted to Product Evaluation Coordinator at ( 505 ) 8 l9-u5 I 3 or by
email at NMDOTAI'L(a Stutc. un. us.

Terms of Price Agreement:
The temr of this agrecment shall bc fbr one ( I ) year tiom date of award with an option to extend fbr up to thrcc (3 )
additional one ( I ) year periods, by mutual agrecment ol'all panics and approval of the New Mexico State Purchasing
Director at the sanrc price, tcmrs and conditions. This Price Agcement shall not exceed four (4) ycars.

Tax Note:
Price shall not include Stale Gross Rcceipts or Local Option Tax. Taxes shall b('added to thc purchasc order and
invoice al current rates as a separate itenr to be paid by the NMDOT.

Bidding lnformation:
The conditions and speciflcations set out in the invitation to bid are inseparable and indivisible. Any rendor. by
submitting a bid, agrees to he bound by all such conditions and/or specifications. All conditions and specifications in tlre
invitation to bid, and all other documents required to be subnritted, shall be returned by the vendor in their bid package.
Iailure to do so or any attenrpt to vary or change the conditions or specifications ofthe invitation to bid shall. in the
discretion ofThe State, constitute grounds tbr rejection ofthe entire bid.

The pricc.s quoted herein represent the total compensation to be paid by The State of New Mexico lirr goods and or
services provided. It is r:nderstood thal the party providing said goods and/or services to The State of New Mexico is

responsible fbr paynrent of all costs of labor, equipment, tools, rnaterials. federal taxes. pennits. licenses, fees, and any
other items necessary to conrplele the u'ork provided. The prices quoted in this price agreernent include an amount
sufficient to cover such costs. Show the amount for the respectire bit itenr unit prices to a maxinrunr ofthree (l) decinral
places. Tnrncate additional decimal places in excess ofthree (J).

Thc vcndor shall bc considcrcd an independcnt rendor and nol an enrpltll'cc of thc Statc of Ncw Mcxico. Thc NMD(If
shall providc direction rcgarding thc perfonnance rcquired by this pricc agrr'cmcnl

Method of Award:
Mcthod ol'award shall bc to onc or morc Vendors statcwidc, but not to cxcced thrcc (3) Vcndors

For a bid to be considered lbr award prices must be submitted for all items. Failure to do so u ill result in thc bid being

deemed inegular and rejected from consideration tbr award.



asaaJaul.lo aEsluarred
aaud 

^leN 
pasodord

ef,rJd r.uall luaxnJ
requnN uatl luauaalSv aJud

^\oleq 
palsrl uoIEr.urolur lls apnlsur lsnttr asesrf,ur eJud rol slsanber llr]'uor]eJeprsuoJ ]durord alslrllJf,.l o-L

'suralr plq ol pslelJr 
^ll3aIp 

scsEJrJut lsos lclllJc toJ uollesucduoa
,1\ollE ol pJpr.rctur .{1s;os sr 1nq'ur3:eur 1go:d ur isacllrr,{uu mo11u ol pJpuclul lou sr ornsef,rrr srr{I srseq lgnpl^rpur

uE uo fOChlN Jql ol .ral.\u Jot pcllnuqns cq 11r,n lscnbc: uollplersa us 'eseerJtrl )soJ lorrpo:d ejo 1ua,ra cq1 u1

:asnBIJ uollslBJsS

uorlDurlscp g O rl eq 1leqs yuour.ra:8u slql lcpun plq s:)3ljd
:.{.ra,rtla6

I u tq'spr?p u ?ts/urAopiU@
:1ur1 3ur,ro;1o.; eql le 'elrsq:,r IOChIN aqt uo elqelrulp a-lr sSur.ruq prepuelg 919 Sur,nplp p.tcpusls^

s.l_ochtrN rrr PsrrrclrroJ srrors^tletllrp puE sluaruajtnba: aql ot ruJo.Juo:) JJeqs sarlqrusssn peteldurof, pup JtrtJell:|ru JJv
:SCUVNC :I'IIIV] AI'JUJNOJ ISVJIUd IIOJ SNOIIVJIJIJ!dS

'luouaa.t8u

srrlllo suorsr,,.ord:ql ol luensrnd ra,raostuq^l (s)rurElJ roqlo,(ue ronup (sar),(Uadord ol (s)eBpusp '(s)uosled ol
(sar)funlur leuosrad ro/puB,{lrpoq'(s)qlDop 1n38uo:,tr.rog (s)trns e urBlurpru o1 luatuaorSe ooud eql ol 

^uEd 
p tou auo,{ue

azuoqlne o1 :o ,ter:gauaq ,{ued prql ?Joaraql raqueu ,(ue.ro rrlqnd eqt al?aJf, ol luatuear8e aoud aqljo ped {ue
1o suorsr,.rotd eql Jo ,{ue ,(q popuatur lou sr lr leqt luautaarBe srql ?utlnooxa serued aq1 uaa.rlaq paar8e ,(1;ecgrceds sr t1

olrraql sluaupurure {ue pue druoc a161 V S hI N l-l-9S uourrs puE ( druor 8/61 'v S hl N
' bos li ' l-t- I t. ) lJe sLulElc uol Jql Jo suorlelrurl pue suorsr,ro:d 'scllruntuur Jql ol lJafqns sr Jsnulo uorleJrl luuepul

puE ssrlttu8q ploq i-rtll luturaalSs JJud srqtjo suollrpuoJ pue suuol II Japun scrlnp pu? srrorleirlqo s1r Lu:o.;:ad
ot slrp.l ro (s)uuoJJad 'sca^oldrue slr Jo/Pua 'Jopua,\ Jllq,$ (s)uorssltuo ro (s)tJD lua8rlaau u.r\o 'sae,{oldura str Jo/puu

ropucl 'ruo{ 3ur11nsa: :o ',{q pasneo ,{uado.rd o1 a8euep :o suos:ad o1 funlur ,t1rpoq.;o lno Sulsr:e sesuadxa .ro sossol
'sa8uuup 'srurBIJ ',{lrlrqurl lsute8e 'see,{o;dtuo pue sJaJrlJo slr 'oJrxahl .t\aN Jo etels or1l ssJluuerl ploq pue ,!ruuapul

:o1 saariy ropual aql

,AILI

loalord aql ul pauretururu oq ll€t{s uou€luerxnoop Surgoddns ;1y aou8rsep :raqt :o :ssur8u3 loulsrq eql {q pau8rs
ulro-l uolleJurpour e ernbs.r 11t,r, :ap:o aseqcrnd leurir:o aqt o1 sa8ueqr,{uy aau8rsap leql ro raaur8uq lJrrlsr(l

aqt 
^q 

paluorltnrop pue paururalap s? sluaua:rnba: ,Os,rrlap pue rual ll€ leau ot alquun sr tso] Jlpla^o tsa^ ol
aqt 8urpr.,ro.rd .ropua^ aqlJr rapro aseqc.lnd orlr:ads aql:o.; pasn aq uei IOC1IN aql ol lsor ysa,rol aq1 3ur:a11o

ffi.ropua,,r V alnpaq.s,{:a,rr1ap 3urpn1:ur sluaura:rnba.l lle leau ot alqu pu€ IOC1hlN aql ol lsor llele^o tsa^iol
aql lp rapro aseqornd crlcads aqt:o3 suatr Surpr,ro.rd:opuat eqt aq lleqs )ro.,r,r aql uuoJlod ot palf,eles Jopue.\ aq.L t

'lopuc^ prprs,rs qJec ro-l slsoc ripJo asuq:lrnd ;elol
pur? 'r.ualr rld slso: ;r1o1 's1sor lrun 'sarlrluenb polsr.urlsa aql iltrnlE,rc 11eqs ccuErscp laql:o.teaurSug l.ulslC eqf Z

'lucurcaiEe ccr:d srql unlll,r'\ paurEluoa 3ur:lr:d 3urzrl1n:cp:o
as-r-'qornd l0 uo prsf,q cq lleqs suralt :pr,,'.o:d o1 luaulJJr8e .lot.ld m:nos c1dr11nur I uro{ ropuJ.\ u Jo uorlralas iqf I

slrrurcc:8u l:rr.ld ll:nos rldrllntrr tro pcsn iq lleqs sropurA Jo uortezrpln Jqt roJ JJlrpcaord Sul,rollo.l orlf
:slopuaA Jo uouEzllun

n

t
e

I

t t69 I- IZ-0090u-0a :# luarua Sv aJ.rd
uorsrArc Surseq n6

luaruuPdac saJl^ras lsJausD
oorxahl ,,i\oN Jo 3lEts

;-:r:'r3

l9z005633€ej-98w-€'tzi-€EAg-at69bvzt ot adota^uf uOrsnsoo



DocuSrgn Envelope lD 12444948-5C83-4233-AA86-F38EC95DD25F

Statc of New Mexico
General Services Deparlnlent

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 20-tt0500-2 I - 1693 I

['agc-9

5. MilliSupplicr Notification ofprice incrcasc indicating percentage of incrcasc including justificalion for
incrcasc.

Thc NMDOT upon rcvicw of an escalation request may rcquire additional supporting documcntation prior k) providing
a writtcn rccommcndation to the General Seniccs Departmcnt's (GSD). State Purchasing Division. Final dctennination
on the approval or disapproval ofthe escalation reques( will be made by GSD's. Statc Purchasing Division.

Quantitics:
The approximatc quanlitics for cach item are estimated and arc for bidding purposcs onl1. Actual rcquirements rvill be

as determined by the District Engineer or their designee and quantities may be increased or decreased as necessary to
meet actual tield requirements. The State ol New Mexico does not guarantee any amount of u ork.

Paymenls and I nvoicing:
Within fitleen ( I 5 ) days after the date the NMDOT receives written notice from the C ontractor that pa) nlent is
requested tbr services, construction or it€ms of tangible personal property delivered on site and received. the n-MDOT
shall issue a wri en certification ofcomplete or partial acceptancc or rejection ofthe services. construction or itenls of
tangiblc personal property. ll the NMDOT finds that thc scrvices, construction or itenrs of tangible pcrsonal property arc
not acceptable. it shall, within thirty days (30) after the date of receipt of written notice fionr the vendor that paynrent is
rcquested, provide to the vendor a letler of exception explaininB the defcct or objcction to the serviccs, construction or
delivered tangible personal property along with details of how the rendor rnay procecd to providc remedial action. Upon
certification by thc NMDOT that the senices, construction or itenrs oftangiblc pcrsonal propcrty have bcerr received
and acccpted, payurcnt shall bc tendered to thc vc'ndor within thirty (10) days after thc' datc ofccrtification. If payrncnt
is nrade by nrail, the paymcnl shall be dec'mcd tendcred on the datc it is postmarkcd. Aftcr the thirticth day frorn thc
dat!' that written ccrtification of acceptance is issued, late payment chargcs shall bc paid on thc unpaid balance duc on
the contract to th€ Conlractor al the rnte ofone and a half(lrlr) percent per month.

Final payment shall be made within thiny (-10) days atier the *ork has been approved and accepted by the
Departnrent's Secretary or their duly authorized representative. The vendor agrees to conrply with state laws and rules
pertaining to worker's compensalion insurance coverage for its enrployees. If vendor fails to comply with the workers'
compensation act and applicable rules when required lo do so the contract may be canceled eflectivc immediately.

Ship To:
NMI)OT Warehousc, SB-.1

1350 Alta Vista Streel
Sarta Fc. NM li750,l- I l,l9

NMDOT District 3 Store Warehouse
7500 E. Frontage Rd.,
Albuqucrque, NM ti7 199- I 750

NMDOT District 6 Storc Warehousc
l9l9 Pinon Drivc.
Milan. NM 8702 l-2 159

NMDOT Drstrict I

2912 Il. Pine St.

Dernrng. N.M. 8t{030

NMDO'l' District 4 Store
Warehouse
South Crand Avenue (Old Hrvy
85 )
Las Vegas, NM tt770l-0030

NMDOT District 2 Store
Warehouse
4401 W. Sccond Strcet.
Rosrvcll. NM lt8202- 145?

NMDOT District 5 Store
Warehouse
75 l5 South Cerrillos Rd..
Santa Fe. NM 87502-4127



rJrJd lru il

6sIZ-IZot8 NN'urllhtr
6SIZ xog O d

a^uC rrourd 616 I

xrs l3lrlsrc
u0rlsu()dsueJ-L

Jo tuatuutldac oJrxol .^\aN

tlgtf-60ILll l l N'anbrenbnqlV
0sl. 16 xo8 0 d

pBod .8?luorl lstr3 00sL
0alqJ trrJlsro

uorltsuodsuel.I

.lo luiluuedac o3rx3[ .\\ilN

Lzttz\s LS hi N 'ac €lues
(uorlels opEuoro.)) 171 y xog 1y 4

pPousol[r3Jsl[4
a^rl lrulsr(I

uonegodsurul

3o luauyedaq oarxan ,,llaN

tstI-z0zti8 y{ N 'lla.rsou
lstt xoB o d

ls puores lsal\ s0st
o,rI lslrlsr(I

uotluuodsuer-L

.1o tuouryud:rg olxal reN

It69l- lZ1)0S0li-91 :y luettr.'roriy 3:t1.1

uo I D-1.\ lC 3u t sctlr:n6
IrrSu.ruedcc sasr^ras lsrauaD

ollxirhl ,\lJN Jo il[ls

*** Iulo-L srxJtl 9 r,,'.,

aiiisri

0100- l0t18 1,1 p'su8cn su1

0l xo8 ()d
'rc lPlrlsnpul qqrS 8z

lno,{ lf,ulsrcl
uorleuodsuu.l

jo luaurpudaq orrxJl ,r\:N

ggg3g 1,1 p 'Suruag
'ts aurd c z l6z

auo lrlrlsrcl
uoDuuodsuu:.1

.;o luourprdrll oorxchl 
^1cN

:oI aJ!oAul

00'0fs'zs00'0s l'ts00'0s6'lslrull puE tssJ-rrd qrur 0loo.l llqI:lr,ii

lrull 3lr?rpouualul lseJ-ird r.lrrrr 9looJ /qlr:l
(pll8 ) llun laels qcur 9 lool /rlrE!I

00 0s6'lIi00'00i'r s

00'sr8't ll00'06I't $00'0st'l $(pr:;) tru11 laals qour 0lool 9rlsEtl8t(

00 stt$00'00fs00'0s z s,{lqtuassy aor,raq 3urue,1173ur,11rlrr':l1rtI

(.)v)(8V)(vY)uoltdlJJsJCtru I
',itO

'rorddvurJll

0l-iri-0(l

JgZOOS63fAel-98W-00ZFCAC9-At6bttZI rOt edoto^ul u6rSnxoO

(l

00'06r'z$ | oo'oot.zs I oo'szr'ls I

00'0rr'zq I oo'oon'cs I oo'sro'lS I

l-t

8rl sl
8t I bl

---1--l 8rl il oo'oor'zs ]lrun puq lsEJ-Jrd q..,u* uro, , ] ,rn,
I



State of i\ex' trlc.rico Counq' of Sierra

Shi'tl' Ttujitk'

5.5-Eet)lJ0

5'S-tg.t-tt2t

545-891-25E9

5't--t0-J900

fnvl: Day,
Conaission Chait

575-891-62 t 5

Jeac: E. Paron,
Condision )'ic.-Chdit

515-t91-6215

5'5-8t)t-62 t 5

shuilf
5-5-89J-9150

Ankr lbugln
Coualy Manogc.

575-E94-62t5
l7l2 N Dot. SL Sutt. D

Truth or Consequcaces" Nc* Mzxico t7901

AGREEMENT BETWEEN WILSON & COMPANY AND THE COUNTY OF SIERRA

IERRA COUN
N rco

September 17,2024

Dea r Commissioners

The County is utilizing the On Call agreement with Wilson & Company, to proceed with the upgrade of
the Fair grounds, design project. This amendment expands the original scope of Task Order 1 to include
HVAC and electrical services required for the final design of the Multipurpose Event Barn. The services
include the design, layout, and implementation plans for heating, ventilation, air conditioning, and
electrical wiring systems

Attached the amendment for Task Order 1, with the cost for services. This proposal is based on the
feedback provided by the County for the project.

With this amendment, it will move to the final phase of the design of the project and produce the 100%

Construction Documents for the Multipurpose Event Barn. This amendment will not affect the timeline.

Respectively,

Amber VauBhn
County Manager

I lPagc

Task Order Cost

$1 - Multipurpose Event Barn s 187,540.48
S2 - Swine Facillty s48,768.7s
AMENDMENT fi1 TO TASK ORDER 1: HVAC s 12,373.96
Total Design Cost: s248,783.19

- 
-/ --- 

2

RE: wlLSON & COMPANY - FAIRGROUNDS IMPROVEMENTS - AMENDMENT fl TO TASK ORDER 1:

HVAC AND ELECTRICAT SERVICES FOR MULTIPURPOSE EVENT BARN

FUND 89200- 2Z-G3020
Task Order S1 Amendment: S12.373.95



wnsou
&CO,I/PANY

August 19, 2024

Amber Vaughn

Sierra County Manager
1712 North Date, Suite D

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Re: Fee Proposal - Sierra County Farrgrounds lmprovements - Architectural & Engineering Design

On-Call Architectural Services under R F P#202 2-03-015; Task Order 02 - Design Services ond Construction
Documents fot Event Bom HVAC ond Eleclticol lmprovements

Dear Manager Vaughn

The add-service scope of work to include;
HVAC improvements to the Event Barn

- New Electrical Outlets at southwest corner of Event Barn

lnterior panel protection of Event Barn

New Butter-&-downspout at south roof edge of Event Barn

The 5ummary of our fee is below

Notel: Reimbursable costs include the following:
Travel and Meals Reimbursable 5600 {4 Trips)

Additional Design Services for HVAC/Elec. Llpgrades

EstimatedReimbursablesr...... .....
5

s

21,190.00

.....600 00

N f,,l

Total Amount for HVAC/Elec. Upgrades s...........23,614.91

OriBinal Design Service Contract Amount .......... ................... .....................S.........187,640.48
Amended Amount followinB Swine Barn Add-Scope.... .............................S.........236,409.23
Remaining Design Contingency Amount from Original Design Service Contract ........................S........ (11,240.95)
Total Amount for HVAC/Elec. Uosrades, incorporatinp Desisn Continsencv,.............................S...........12.373.96
Amended Purchase Order Amount...,... 5,.,.....248,783.19



Notires.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be

delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, retum
receipt requested. postage prepaid, as lbllows:

To: County of Sierra

l7l2 N. Date Street Suite D

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

To the Contractor:

Wilson & Company

4401 Masthead St. NE Suite 150

Albuquerque, NM 871 09

Contact #505-348-4000

Point of Contact: Louis Edwards

IN WII'NESS WHERII,OI', the parties htve executcd this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the Countl'Chief Procurement Officcr belo*,:

By-: Date

Amber Vaughn. ('ounty Manager



IX)ARD 0F' C'()IIN'I'Y (]()MMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this lTth day ol' September. 2024.

Travis Day, Conrmissioner Chair

James E. Paxon. Vice- Chair

Hank Hopkins. Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Sierra Countl ('hief Procurement Officer:

By [)ate

CPO

Sierra Courrty



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No.  110-272 

 
A Budget/Line-Item Adjustment Resolution Increase Revenue and Expense in  

 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public 
session September 17th, 2024, deem it necessary to increase in the said line items in 
the budget; 
 
Whereas, revenue and expenditures need to be adjusted to account for carryover 
requests, reconciling legislative appropriations and grant balances;  
 
Therefore Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby 
move to implement the Iine item adjustments in the FY 2024-2025 Budget as 
described below: 
 
Increase Revenue: 
407-0 -1560 State Fire Allotment $1,151.00  

409-0 -1560 State Fire Allotment $8,183.00  

410-0 -1560 State Fire Allotment $129,519.00  

411-0 -1560 State Fire Allotment $1,136.00  

413-0 -1560 State Fire Allotment $944.00  

414-0 -1560 State Fire Allotment $897.00  

425-0 -1560 State Fire Allotment $763.00  

426-0 -1560 State Fire Allotment $852.00  

429-0 – 1970 Transfer In $99,237.00  

429-0 -1654 Title III $49,900.00  

500-0 -1213 Center for Tech and Civic Life $20,000.00  

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Shelly K. Trujillo 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



500-0 -1214 IRC  $10,000.00  

500-0 -1427 COSSAP $7,129.27  

500-0 -1428 BHIZ $264,533.34  

500-0 -XXXX Detention Recruitment  $150,000.00  

502-0 – 1621 Fairgrounds  $250,000.00  
 
 
Increase/Decrease Expense:  

407-75-2999 Capital Under $5,000 $   73,000.00 

409-77-2999 Capital Under $5,000 $ 125,000.00 

410-74-2999 Capital Under $5,000 $ 125,000.00 

411-78-2999 Capital Under $5,000 $   55,000.00 

413-80-2900 Capital Outlay $ 165,275.00 

414-83-2900 Capital Outlay $ 105,000.00 

414-83-2999 Capital Under $5,000 $   30,000.00 

416-51-2181 NMDOT FY 2023-2024 Project $   99,785.86 

416-51-2182 NMDOT FY 2024-2025 Project $ 122,109.00 

417-52-2181 NMDOT FY 2023-2024 Project $ 141,243.00 

417-52-2182 NMDOT FY 2024-2025 Project $ 112,130.00 

418-53-2181 NMDOT FY 2023-2024 Project $ 116,878.24 

418-53-2182 NMDOT FY 2024-2025 Project $   90,679.00 

425-59-2900 Capital Outlay $   20,000.00 

425-59-2999 Capital Under $5,000 $   38,500.00 

429-03-2330  Equipment/Vehicle Maintenance $   15,000.00 

429-03-2771 Professional/Legal  $   70,000.00 

500-04-2236  Center for Tech and Civic Life $   20,000.00 

500-46-2002 Full Time Salaries $ 10,000.00 

500-46-2021 Equipment and Training $ 15,000.00 



500-46-2106 Contract Services $ 200,000.00 

500-46-2225 Supplies  $   8,589.12 

500-49-2002 Full Time Salaries  $   2,000.00 

500-49-2021 Equipment and Training $   5,000.00 

500-49-2106 Contract Services $   5,129.27 

500-49-2225 Supplies  $   5,000.00 

500-XX-XXXX IRC  $   10,000.00 

500-XX-XXXX Fairgrounds $ 250,000.00 

500-XX-XXXX Detention Recruitment  $ 150,000.00 

502-56-2988 Fairgrounds $ (34,000.89) 

502-56-2989 Legis Appr 23-H3209 $(153,037.87) 

629-0 -1971 To other funds $   49,867.07 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 17th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2024. 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
   ____________________________ 
ATTEST:   TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
   ____________________________ 
   HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 

Resolution No. 110-273  

Resolution Supporting the New Mexico Counties 
2025 Legislative Priorities 

WHEREAS, in August 2024, the New Mexico Counties Board of Directors approved four legislative 
priorities for consideration by the New Mexico Legislature at its 2025 session; and 

WHEREAS, NMC has requested that the Board of County Commissioners in each of the state’s 33 
counties discuss and approve support for NMC’s legislative priorities as an important step in assuring 
maximum understanding of NMC’s legislative priorities at the county level; and  

WHEREAS, county support enables NMC to demonstrate strong local and statewide support to the state 
legislature for the following issues: 

1. HB 2 Appropriations 

Detention Reimbursement Fund
Fully fund County Detention Facility Reimbursement Act Fund to reimburse counties for the actual
cost of housing state inmates.
• According to the New Mexico Sentencing Commission, the five-year average cost to house New

Mexico Corrections Department inmates is $8.2 million.
• Current fund at $5 million

  Courthouse Funding 
Authorize continued funding to AOC for construction and renovation of state district courthouses. 
• Counties maintain that courthouses are a state responsibility and that the rising costs of

construction, security, and IT necessitate a shared revenue stream.

 Detention Recruitment and Retention  
Authorize continued funding for the newly formed Corrections Workforce Capacity Building Fund 
administered by DFA. 
• Adequate detention staff are essential to a safe, well-operated detention facility, which is

directly correlated to community safety.

Firefighter/EMS Recruitment Fund 
Authorize continued funding for the Fire & EMS Recruitment Fund administered by DFA for fire 
departments to staff, recruit, and retain career and volunteer firefighters and EMS personnel. 
• Call volume has increased by as much as 50%.
• Response systems are overburdened.
• Average age of New Mexican volunteer is 65.

Emergency Medical Services 
Ensure that SB 151 (2024 as amended by Senate Tax) authorizing a redirect of 10% of the Premium 
Tax from health insurance business to the EMS Fund is implemented as stated. 

700 MHz Radios 
Authorize continued funding for the monthly operational costs of 700 MHz radios to build out state 
interconnectivity infrastructure. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

2. Equitable Disclosure 
 
Treat residential and non-residential property transfers equitably to allow for accurate valuation of 
non-residential real property. Information would be used for statistical and analytical purposes 
only. 

 
3. IPRA Improvements 

 
Amend the Inspection of Public Records Act (IPRA) to exempt from disclosing specific information 
and prohibit certain requests used to compromise and obstruct critical local government services. 

  
4. Resources to Support Border-Related Humanitarian and Crime Efforts 

 
Appropriate $5 million to counties for services provided to state and federal agencies to support 
border humanitarian and crime efforts. This funding will be used to combat drug and human 
trafficking networks; to coordinate with community services that provide food, transportation, 
shelter, and family location; and to coordinate with state and federal agencies on information 
sharing and coordination of state law enforcement activities.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the [County Name] Board of County Commissioners does 
hereby support NMC’s legislative priorities as set forth above and urges that legislation incorporating 
these priorities be enacted by the state legislature during its 2025 session. 
 

ADOPTED this 17th of September, 2024. 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman, District [2]        For / Against 
 
                       
_______________________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chairman, District [1]                For / Against 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner, District [3]         For / Against 
 
  
 
 

 
 
ATTEST:     
 
_____________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo  
Sierra County Clerk 



 

    

  New Mexico Counties 
  2025 Legislative Priorities 

Detention Reimbursement Fund 

 
Courthouse Funding 
Authorize continued funding to AOC for the 
construction and renovation of state district 
courthouses. Counties maintain that 
courthouses are a state responsibility and that 
the rising costs of construction, security, and IT 
necessitate a shared revenue stream. 
 
Detention Recruitment & Retention 
Authorize continued funding for the newly 
formed Corrections Workforce Capacity 
Building Fund administered by DFA. Adequate 
detention staff are essential to a safe, well-
operated facility, which is directly correlated to 
community safety. 

Firefighter/EMS Recruitment Fund 

 
Ensure that SB 151 (2024 as amended by 
Senate Tax) authorizing a redirect of 10% of 
the Premium Tax from health insurance 
business to the EMS Fund is implemented as 
stated. 
 
700 MHz Radios 
Authorize continued funding for the monthly 
operational costs of 700 MHz radios to build 
out state interconnectivity infrastructure. 
 

 Joy Esparsen 
Executive Director 
(505) 660-9629 
jesparsen@nmcounties.org 

Grace Philips 
Risk Management Director 
(505) 690-6319 
gphilips@nmcounties.org 

Katherine Carroll 
Government Relations 
(505) 350-9357 
kcrociata@outlook.com 

HB2 Appropriations 

Resources to Support Border-Related Humanitarian and Crime Efforts 

Equitable Disclosure 

IPRA Improvements 
Amend the Inspection of Public Records Act (IPRA) to exempt from disclosing specific information 
and prohibit certain requests used to compromise and obstruct critical local government services. 

Appropriate $5 million to counties for services provided to state and federal agencies to support 
border humanitarian and crime efforts. This funding will be used to combat drug and human 
trafficking networks; to coordinate with community services that provide food, transportation, 
shelter, and family location; and to coordinate with state and federal agencies on information 
sharing and coordination of state law enforcement activities.  

Mark Allen 
General Counsel 
(505) 313-0103 
mallen@nmcounties.org 



 
SIERRA COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION NO. 110-274 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE 2024 TAX RATES 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners of Sierra County, New 
Mexico, meeting on September 17, 2024, deem it necessary to approve the 2024 
Tax Rates as set forth in the certification issued by the Department of Finance and 
Administration; and 

 
WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-34 requires that the Board of County 
Commissioners issue a written order, imposing those rates set forth and deliver a 
copy of this order immediately to the County Assessor; and 

 
WHEREAS, the imposition of Property Tax Rates pursuant to Section 7-38- 
34,and by the 2012 Certificate of Tax Rates are hereby certified as the Tax Rates 
for the Government units sharing in the tax in accordance with the property tax 
code. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County 
Commissioners, Sierra County, New Mexico hereby approve and implement the 
aforementioned 2024 Certificate of Tax Rates, attached hereto. 

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 17th day of September, 2024. 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 
 

 

Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 

 

James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
 

 

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 



Attest: 
 
 

 

Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 



Docusign Envelope ID: E01611A3-A1A6-4953-98D8-DDE1D8B05669 

 

 

Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham 
Cabinet Secretary Wayne Propst 

 
August 29, 2024 

 
The Honorable Travis Day, 
Sierra County 
1712 N. Date Street 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 
 

 
Order Setting Property Tax Rates - 2024 Property Tax Year 

Dear Commissioner, Day, 

Local Government Division 
Jeannette Gallegos, Acting Division Director 

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 7-37-7(A) and 7-38-33(A), I issue this order setting the 2024 tax rates in the 
attached Certificate of Property Tax Rates (Certificate) for all governmental units imposing rates in your county. 

 
NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-34 requires the Board of County Commissioners (Board) to issue and deliver to the 
County Assessor its own written order imposing these rates within five days of its receipt of this rate-setting order. 
Before the Board issues its order, the county is responsible for ensuring that the rates are correct and 
must notify the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of any 
errors, in accordance with 3.6.50.1 l (D) NMAC. To further those efforts, please immediately share the 
Certificate with all governmental units (other than the State) that have rates included in the Certificate, so that 
they may also check the accuracy of their rates. In addition, please note that the "percentage change I" used as 
specified in NMSA 1978, Section 7-37-7.l (A) for yield control calculations this year is 1.71%. 

 
Any questions concerning or suspected errors in the rates should be immediately brought to the attention of the 
Local Government Division's Budget and Finance Bureau Chief, Cordelia Chavez, at 505-231-7246; or Special 
Projects Analyst, Catrina Chavez, at 505-479-1247. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 
Wayne Propst 
Secretary of Finance & Administration 

 
cc: Property Tax Division, Taxation & Revenue Department (via email) 

County Assessor (via email) 
County Treasurer (via email) 

Enclosure(s): Certificate of Property Tax Rates 



Certificate of Property Tax Rates in Mills TY2024 Sierra County - printed from LGBMS on 2024-08-30 09:26:16 

1 / 5 

 

 

 
 

Certificate of Property Tax Rates in Mills 
Sierra County 
Tax Year 2024 

 
OVERALL COUNTY NET TAXABLE VALUE: $388,703,151 

 

Property Classification Residential Non-Residential Residential Non-Residential Residential Non-Residential 

Tax District 6 EB R 6 EB NR 6 IN R 6 IN NR 6 OUT R 6 OUT NR 

Municipality Elephant Butte (City) Elephant Butte (City) Truth or Consequences 
(City) 

Truth or Consequences 
(City) 

  

Public School District Truth or Consequences Truth or Consequences Truth or Consequences Truth or Consequences Truth or Consequences Truth or Consequences 

College District      

Taxable Value 52,920,980 19,104,287 78,928,926 43,660,059 90,972,878 96,429,473 

Mill Levies for State, County, Municipality, and School District      

State Debt Service 1.360 1.360 1.360 1.360 1.360 1.360 

Total State 1.360 1.360 1.360 1.360 1.360 1.360 

County Operational 10.453 11.850 10.453 11.850 10.453 11.850 

Total County 10.453 11.850 10.453 11.850 10.453 11.850 

Municipal Debt Service - - 4.535 4.535 - - 

Municipal Operational 4.189 4.090 1.474 2.132 - - 

Total Municipal 4.189 4.090 6.009 6.667 0.000 0.000 

School District Operational 0.490 0.500 0.490 0.500 0.490 0.500 

School District Debt Service 5.651 5.651 5.651 5.651 5.651 5.651 

School Capital Improvement (Senate Bill 9 Levy) 1.958 2.000 1.958 2.000 1.958 2.000 

Total School District 8.099 8.151 8.099 8.151 8.099 8.151 

Total State, County, Municipal and School 24.101 
District 

25.451 25.921 28.028 19.912 21.361 



Certificate of Property Tax Rates in Mills TY2024 Sierra County - printed from LGBMS on 2024-08-30 09:26:16 

2 / 5 

 

 

 
       

Tax District 6 EB R 6 EB NR 6 IN R 6 IN NR 6 OUT R 6 OUT NR 

Mill Levies for College and Hospital       

Total Higher Education 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Sierra County Hospital       

Hospital Operational 1.959 2.000 1.959 2.000 1.959 2.000 

Total Hospital 1.959 2.000 1.959 2.000 1.959 2.000 

Total College and Hospital 1.959 2.000 1.959 2.000 1.959 2.000 

Grand Total State, County, Municipal, Public 
School, College, Hospital 

26.060 27.451 27.880 30.028 21.871 23.361 

 

 
Caballo SWCD 

 

Operational (Not Yield Controlled) - - - - 1.000 1.000 

Sierra Flood Control       

Operational 1.449 1.449 1.449 1.449 1.449 1.449 

Sierra SWCD       

Operational (Not Yield Controlled) 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 

Underwood Watershed       

Operational - - - - 4.576 4.943 

Total Other 2.449 2.449 2.449 2.449 8.025 8.392 

Grand Total 28.509 29.900 30.329 32.477 29.896 31.753 

Mill Levies for Other Taxing Entities 



Certificate of Property Tax Rates in Mills TY2024 Sierra County - printed from LGBMS on 2024-08-30 09:26:16 

3 / 5 

 

 

 

Property Classification Residential Non-Residential 

Tax District 6W IN R 6W IN NR 

Municipality Williamsburg (Village) Williamsburg (Village) 

Public School District Truth or Consequences Truth or Consequences 

College District  

Taxable Value 5,123,724 1,562,824 

Mill Levies for State, County, Municipality, and School District  

State Debt Service 1.360 1.360 

Total State 1.360 1.360 

County Operational 10.453 11.850 

Total County 10.453 11.850 

Municipal Debt Service - - 

Municipal Operational 1.630 2.040 

Total Municipal 1.630 2.040 

School District Operational 0.490 0.500 

School District Debt Service 5.651 5.651 

School Capital Improvement (Senate Bill 9 Levy) 1.958 2.000 

Total School District 8.099 8.151 

Total State, County, Municipal and School 21.542 
District 

23.401 



Certificate of Property Tax Rates in Mills TY2024 Sierra County - printed from LGBMS on 2024-08-30 09:26:16 

4 / 5 

 

 

Total Higher Education 0.000 0.000 

Mill Levies for Other Taxing Entities 

Operational (Not Yield Controlled) - - 

Operational 1.449 1.449 

 

 
Mill Levies for College and Hospital 

 

Sierra County Hospital 
 

Hospital Operational 1.959 2.000 

Total Hospital 1.959 2.000 

Total College and Hospital 1.959 2.000 

Grand Total State, County, Municipal, Public 
School, College, Hospital 

23.501 25.401 

 

Caballo SWCD 
 

Sierra Flood Control 
 

Sierra SWCD 
 

Operational (Not Yield Controlled) 1.000 1.000 

Underwood Watershed   

Operational - - 

Total Other 2.449 2.449 

Grand Total 25.950 27.850 

Tax District 6W IN R 6W IN NR 



Certificate of Property Tax Rates in Mills TY2024 Sierra County - printed from LGBMS on 2024-08-30 09:26:16 

5 / 5 

 

 

 

Livestock Mill Levies  

Category  Rate  Applicable Tax Districts 

  10.000 

Cattle Indemnity  9.604  6W IN,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 IN,6 IN 

Sheep/Goats/Swine/Alpaca  9.088  6 IN,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 IN,6 IN,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 IN,6 OUT 

Dairy Cattle  5.000  6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT 

Dairy Cattle  4.754  6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT 

Bison/Camelids/Ratite  7.945  6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT 

Horses/Asses/Mules  9.371  6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 IN,6 OUT,6 IN,6 IN,6 IN 
   

Other Assessments   

Category  Taxing Entity Description 

Footnotes   

Tax District  Classification Assessment Footnote 

Amendments   

Date Description  

 



Q.. 
v?

:tsA
*+\00sq\\0fY

)

ss(\sva

ll:t'Niao
q1

lr\d\
cR

xu
\#-: H

=
"

$}$
.\ 

\\

'rr)\r-$cQ

\)+S
!

e(o\Ta.(

s::N$89:6!

5T
I

E
 ,E

 
:!

9.q! 
9i

i;E
i;gE

iE
;=

B
is,c!i

.>-l$'1-l
, * " *i
:::P

$'&̂ti

3 \.olotxrt

lr-{:ir^rt

-;Is'<
l

+<
--,

E
E

i;E
i;E

 E
 :E

E
 

E
iE

i!;ii!:!! i 
II irii

i 
i 

I 
.i ! 

:i
4 

t',
: 

I 
i 

rr
.!>

€
tet 

t; 
i

I 
i 

"-i
3 

i 
::i 

E
t 

-"E
 

gi 
i

i. =
 iE

 i*i 'i i; 
;

tI 
! 

:; 
06. 

i 
ii 

ts

!i 
! 

3"3 ::E
 

I 
E

i. 
E

li ? iE
 t;r ; ii 

t
I; 

: ii 
sI3 

=
 ii. 

S

a8!;^;;

=
i !.

5a: i
;-iiE

n

1

qIAt4utAtr\

E

1':5=
iii..

€:Y
i

! 
:3

E
 ie-3i;'

:;9i
a 

y?

3.

1ii.
!:;1
i 

:q
.; 

E
S

:'f-:

:o;!
.' ;*

\tI.t^l\
58:3S

8d
,l

3

t

IEI

+



frssxssorl

Certilicato oi Prcperty Tax Rates in Mills TY2024 Sierra County - prinlad from LGBt4S on 2024-0903 15:09:48

Liv€stock Mill Levies

Calegory

C€ldo lnd€mnity

ShBep/Goats/Swine/Alpaca

Dairy Cade

Bison/Camelids/Ratite

Horsos/A$es/Mulas

Rate

9.604

9.088

4,754

7.S45

9,371

Applicable Tax Distr cts

6w rN,6 our,6 our,6 our,6 our,6 rN.6 rN 4i tt,ZlS { 3, t as1 gtz ,t/c,*
6 IN,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT,6 OUT.6 OUT,6 OUT,6 IN,6 IN,6 OUT.6 OUT.6 OUT,6 OUT.6 OUT,6 OUT.6 OUT.6 OUT,6 OUT.6 IN,6 OUT

Other Assossments

Category

6 our,6 our.6 our,6 our lk aO
6 our,6 our,6 our,6 our *3 S 33
6 0uT,6 0uT,6 0uT,6 lr.r,o our,o tr.r,o tr'r,o n t($ 6l?

Taxing Ent ty Descriplion

d sss.xol , /y.*

Tax District Classiflcation

Date Descrption

515



You willsee a tax increase for the City General Obligation Bond 0rdinance 745, yoted on and

passed in2022.Ihe property tax collected will be allocated to three key city-wide proiects:

1. % to Water Projects 2.'1, to Wastewater Proiects 3. yr to Street lmprovements

' for erample, a hone nlued at $100,000 riill see an annual propertl tar inueasc ol $140

ft6 s € eson

TRUTH OR..*",,,."
coNSEQUENCES+

lIEN Nl*

******************* tsGENsc0N(IRUIHIRr0IZENSclI

for more inlormation, please contact the City ol Iruth or Gonsequences.

575-834-66?3 | Mon-tri,8:00 AM - 5:00 PM | 505 Sims St,Iruth or Consequences,l{M


	AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	Regular Meeting - August 20th, 2024

	CONSENT AGENDA
	Resolution No. 110-270 Accounts Payable
	Resolution No. 110-271 Indigent Claims
	Claim of Exemption No. 24-008 Circle G Farms LLC
	Claim of Exemption No. 24-009 Covarrubias

	BOARD OF FINANCE
	August Reconciliation 

	OLD BUSINESS
	Petition for Road Vacation VR24-002

	NEW BUSINESS
	Petition for Road Vacation VR24-003
	Petition for Road Vacation VR24-004
	Petition for Road Vacation VR24-005

	CONTRACTS-AGREEMENTS-PROCUREMENT
	Institute for Responsive Government 
	Contract No. 2024-09-055 Reset Rental Assistance Grant (The Olive Tree) 
	Roas-State Price Agreement-ABC Concrete-Official Approval
	Agreement Between Wilson & Company and The County of Sierra

	RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS
	Resolution No. 110-272 Budget Adjustment
	Resolution No. 110-273 Resolution Supporting the New Mexico Counties 2025 Legislative Priorities 
	Resolution No. 110-274 Resolution to Approve 2024 Tax Rates 


